
 
 

 
 
 
 

MEETING NOTICE of POLICE and FIREFIGHTERS’ PENSION BOARDS OF TRUSTEES 
There will be a joint meeting of the Wilmette Police Pension Board of Trustees and the Wilmette Firefighters’ Pension 

Board of Trustees at 3:30 P.M. on Thursday, January 23, 2020, at Wilmette Fire Station #26 at 1304 Lake Avenue. The 

agenda will be as follows: 
I. CALL TO ORDER 

 
II. ROLL CALL 

 
III. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

a. Joint Meeting October 24, 2019 
 

V. PENSION TRUSTEE UPDATE 
a. Review of 2020 Joint Pension Boards Quarterly Meeting Schedule 
b. Review of Trustees’ terms expiring in 2020 
c. Reminder of Election on 3rd Monday in April 
 

VI. PENSION MEMBERSHIP CHANGES 
a. Approval of new pension member(s) 
b. Approval of new pensioner(s) 
c. Approval of annual increase 
d. Notification of the death of pensioner  
e. Refund of member contribution 

 
VII. FINANCIAL DATA 

a. Approval of disbursements 
b. Presentation of summary of cash bank account activity 
c. Presentation of cash flows 

 
VIII. INVESTMENT REPORT 

a. Presentation of 2019 4th Quarter Investment results by Graystone Consulting 
b. 2020 Outlook by Graystone Consulting 
c. Asset allocation review and possible portfolio rebalance 
d. Review Index Funds - Exchange Traded Funds (EFTs) and open–end Mutual Funds 
e. Public Act 100-0542 disclosure 
f. Discuss Opportunistic Equity Strategy 

 
IX. MISCELLANEOUS 

a. Conference / Seminar / Training discussion and approval 
b. Review and discussion of Public Act 101-0610 – Downstate Public Safety Pension Consolidation 
c. Fire – Review and approval of formal engagement letter with Ottosen DiNolfo Hasenbalg & Castaldo, Ltd. 
d. Fire disability matters - L. Burns Annual Evaluation for Disability Pension update  
e. Police disability matters - Officer S. Walker non-duty Disability Application update 
 

X. NEW, OLD, UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

XI. ADJOURNMENT  
 
 Christopher Canning, President     David Farina, President 
 Firefighters’ Pension Board    Police Pension Board    
    
January 15, 2020 
    
If you are a person with a disability and  need  special accommodations to attend and/or participate in a Village of Wilmette public 
meeting, please notify the Management Services Department at 251-2700 (TDD# 853-7634) as soon as possible. 
  



MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 
WILMETTE FIRE PENSION FUND 

October 24th, 2019 
 
This was a meeting of the Wilmette Fire Pension Fund. 
 
Location:  
The Wilmette Fire Department Station 26 Training Room. 1304 Lake Ave Wilmette, IL 6091 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
The meeting was called to order at 3:35 PM. 

 
II. ROLL CALL 

The roll call showed the following members present: 
Mr. Canning President 
Ms. Molloy Treasurer 
Mr. Grajewski  
Mr. Mitchell 
Mr. Weglarz 

 

  
Members Absent: 
None 
  
 

III. PUBLIC COMMENT 
a. None 

 
IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

a. Mr. Mitchel made a motion to accept the minutes of the July 24th, 2019 meeting, 
Mr.Weglarz seconded. All present voted aye: The motion carried. 
 

V. PENSION TRUSTEE UPDATE 
a. OPA training. Barb Hirsch retired  

 
VI. PENSION MEMBERSHIP CHANGES 

a. Approval of new pensioner(s) 
i. Lou Klausing retired 7/4/19. Mr. Mitchel made a motion to approve the 

new pensioner, Mr. Weglarz seconded. All present voted aye. The motion 
carried. 

b. Approval of annual increase 
i. Tim Ludford. Mr. Mitchel made a motion to approve the increase, Mr. 

Weglarz seconded. All present voted aye. The motion carried. 
c. Notification of the death of a pensioner 

i. Marlene Schoden 
d. Refund of member contribution 

i. None 



e. Letter for new employees Ted Garard and Jay Caffie. 
 

 
 
 

VII. FINANCIAL DATA 
a. Approval of Disbursements 

i. Mr. Mitchell made a motion to approve the disbursements, Mr. Weglarz 
seconded. All present voted aye: The motion carried. 

b. Presentation of summary of cash bank account activity. 
c. Notification of Filing Annual Reports is done 
d. Presentation of cash flows 

 
VIII. INVESTMENT REPORT 

a.  Manager review: Columbia Acorn. Matt Lafin-Lead portfolio manager, Erica 
Mashmeyer-Portfolio Manager, and Mike Matarozu-Relationship Manager 

b. Motion by Mitchel second by Weglarz. All voted aye. to move $500k out of large 
cap vanguard to cash Northshore account. Motion by Mitchel second Weglarz In 
mid-December move $500k out of large cap and $400k out of London Small Cap 
and move half of the proceeds to flex fixed SKBA ($450k is estimate) and half to 
weaver ($450k) to rebalance money out of equities large cap Vanguard. Mid-
December.  
Moved to amend motion by Mitchel second by Weglarz to mirror the police 
motion and have the percentages closest to the DOI target allocation.  
 

IX. MISCELLANEOUS 
a. Conference seminars-IPFA conference is on 11/1/19.  
b. Packet and review and today’s meeting is 10 hours of CE.  

 
X. NEW, OLD, UNFINISHED BUSINESS. 

a. January 23 April 23, 7/23, 1022 for meetings in 2020.  
b. Marcia Rangel-need death certificate to release the final check. 
c. Mitchel moved to adopt the resolution to say no to consolidation. Seconded by 

Weglarz. All vote aye. Motion passed.  
 
 

XI. ADJOURNMENT 
a. Trustee Mitchell made a motion to adjourn the meeting, Trustee Weglarz 

seconded. All present voted aye, meeting adjourned at 5:30 PM 
 

 
 
 

 
 



MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 
 

WILMETTE POLICE PENSION FUND 
 

October 24, 2019 
 

1 
Draft 

This was a joint meeting of the Wilmette Police Pension Board of Trustees and the 
Wilmette Firefighters’ Pension Board of Trustees. 
 
Location:  The Wilmette Fire Department Station #26 Training Room, 1304 Lake Ave., 

Wilmette Illinois. 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER.  The meeting was called to order at 3:40 PM. 
 

II. ROLL CALL. 
The roll call showed the following members present: 

Mr. Farina President (left at approximately 5:00 PM) 
Mr. Kinzel Vice President 
Mr. Collins Secretary 
Mr. Clark Active Member 
Mr. Paulson Retired Member (arrived at 3:55 PM) 

 
The roll call showed the following members absent: 

None 
 

III. PUBLIC COMMENT. 
There was no public comment. 

 
IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Mr. Clark moved to approve the Minutes for the Joint Meeting on July 25, 
2019 without modifications, adjustments, clarifications, comments.  Mr. Kinzel 
seconded the motion.  No further discussion occurred on the motion.  Voting 
yes:  Trustees Farina, Kinzel, Collins, and Clark.  Voting no:  none.  The 
motion carried approving the Minutes for the Joint Meeting on July 25th, 
2018 without modifications, adjustments, clarifications, comments. 

 
V. PENSION TRUSTEE UPDATE 

a. Reminder – Open Meetings Act and Freedom of Information Act Training 
– Finance Director Molloy reminded the Board about this training is 
available on Illinois Attorney General’s website.  Certificate of completion 
need to be sent to Mr. Collins and Deputy Village Clerk Karen Norwood. 

 
VI. PENSION MEMBERSHIP CHANGES 

a. Approval of new pension member(s) – No Action Needed 
 

b. Notice of new pensioner(s) – No Action Needed 
 

c. Approval of annual increase – No Action Needed. 



MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 
 

WILMETTE POLICE PENSION FUND 
 

October 24, 2019 
 

2 
Draft 

 
d. Notification of the death of pensioner.  No Action Needed. 

 
e. Refund of member contribution.   

i. Tyler Mortensen Resigned on 09/27/2019.  His date of hire was 
01/02/2018.  Refund amount is to be determined. 

 
f. Other  

i. Sam Walker – Resigned to IMRF position on 08/16/2019.  His date 
of hire was 01/02/2018.  He filed for a Not on Duty Disability 
Pension (3-114.2) on July 17, 2019. 

 
VII. FINANCIAL DATA 

a. Approval of Disbursements 
The Pension Board discussed and reviewed the disbursements for the 3rd 
quarter of 2019 totaling $9,681.75.  Disbursements included payments for 
investment management fees to SKBA Capital Mgmt & Weaver 
Barksdale, for actuarial services to Foster & Foster; for Certified Trustee 
training for Mr. Paulson to Illinois Public Pension Fund Association and for 
professional accounting services to K. Krueger. 
 
Mr. Kinzel moved to approve the disbursements for the third quarter of 
2019.  Mr. Collins seconded the motion.  No further discussion occurred 
on the motion.  Voting yes:  Trustees Farina, Kinzel, Collins, Clark and 
Paulson.  Voting no:  none.  The motion carried approving the 
disbursements for the third quarter of 2019.   

 
b. Presentation of summary of cash bank account activity. 

Finance Director Melinda Molloy reviewed the 2019 North Shore 
Community Bank Activity Report.   

 
c. Presentation of cash flows 

Director Molloy reviewed cash flow projections for the remainder of 2019 
and beginning of 2020.  It was noted that the Police Pension Fund would 
be short.  The Fund would need to make an adjustment this meeting to 
meet the obligation for the upcoming months. 
 

d. Notification of Filing of Annual Statements to Illinois Department of 
Insurance – Director Molloy related that it was completed. 

 
VIII. INVESTMENT REPORT  



MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 
 

WILMETTE POLICE PENSION FUND 
 

October 24, 2019 
 

3 
Draft 

a. Presentation of 2019 3rd Quarter Investment results by Graystone 
Consulting representative Mr. Tom McShane.   
Mr. McShane reviewed the Asset Class Index and overview for the 3rd 
Quarter.  Mr. McShane related that the risk of recession is there but 
doesn’t see it coming in the next couple of quarters.   

 
b. Discuss and approve strategy to fund cash flow needs by Graystone 

Consulting 
Director Molloy reviewed the cash flow needs and recommended 
$700,000 be deposited into North Shore Community Bank Account.  Mr. 
McShane reviewed the asset allocation table for Wilmette Fire and Police 
Pension Funds.  The Police Fund is 66.56% equity and 33.44%.   
 
Mr. Clark motioned in order to fund cash flow needs, $700,000 will be 
taken out of Vanguard Large Cap Equity and deposited into North Shore 
Community Bank Police Pension Fund Account.  Mr. Kinzel seconded the 
motion.  No further discussion occurred on the motion.  Voting yes:  
Trustees Kinzel, Collins, Clark and Paulson.  Voting no:  none.  The 
motion carried approving the motion in order to fund cash flow 
needs, $700,000 will be taken out of Vanguard Large Cap Equity and 
deposited into North Shore Community Bank Police Pension Fund 
Account. 
 

c. Asset allocation review and possible portfolio rebalance 
The Board discussed the current asset allocation and that adjustments 
may need to be done to be in compliance with the statute requirements of 
65% equity and 35% fixed if the allocation for equity is greater than 65% at 
year end.  If the allocation for equity is less than 65%, there would be no 
adjustment.   
Mr. Clark motioned to give authority to Director Molloy and Mr. McShane 
to re-balance the allocation of the Wilmette Police Pension Fund to the 
statutory requirement of 65% equity and 35% fixed if the allocation for 
equity of over 65% at year-end by taking the overbalance amount and 
putting 50% of the overbalance amount into SKBA and 50% of the 
overbalance amount into Weaver.  Mr. Kinzel seconded the motion.  No  
No further discussion occurred on the motion.  Voting yes:  Trustees 
Kinzel, Collins, Clark and Paulson.  Voting no:  none.  The motion carried 
giving authority to Director Molloy and Mr. McShane to re-balance 
the allocation of the Wilmette Police Pension Fund to the statutory 
requirement of 65% equity and 35% fixed if the allocation for equity 
of over 65% at year-end by taking the overbalance amount and 



MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 
 

WILMETTE POLICE PENSION FUND 
 

October 24, 2019 
 

4 
Draft 

putting 50% of the overbalance amount into SKBA and 50% of the 
overbalance amount into Weaver. 

 
d. Manager Review – Columbia Acorn Mid Cap Equity Fund  

Matt Litfin, Erika Maschmeyer and Mike Matarazzo from Columbia Acorn 
reviewed the company philosophy, quality growth, and its overall 
performance.  They went through the process of selecting stocks and their 
process of review. 

 
IX. MISCELLANEOUS 

a. Conference / Seminar / Training discussion and approval 
i. Training Request.  No action needed. 

 
ii. October 24, 2019 Joint Meeting is 10.0 hours of training.   

 
iii. Training Documents Distributed. 

1. Reimer Dobrovolny & Karlson LLC October Newsletter 
 

2. IPPFA Suburban and Downstate Police Pension Benefits 
presentation 

 
3. IPPFA Social Security and Government Pensions 

presentation 
 

4. IPPFA Retirement Healthcare Funding presentation 
 

5. Report to Governor JB Pritzker – Illinois Pension 
Consolidation Feasibility Task Force 

 
6. A “Pension Crisis” Mentality Won’t Help: Thinking Differently 

About Illinois’ Retirement Systems 
 

7. Is Consolidating the Assets of Illinois’ Public Pension Funds 
A Good Idea? 10/16/19 Amanda Kass 

 
8. Life Preservers or Anchors? Illinois Pension Intercept – 

Associated Fire Fighters of Illinois presentation 
 

9. IML memo on Consolidation; Groom Law Group memo on 
Consolidation 

 
10. Amortization Issues: A Major Source of Underfunding by 

Foster and Foster 
 



MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 
 

WILMETTE POLICE PENSION FUND 
 

October 24, 2019 
 

5 
Draft 

11. Associated Firefighters of Illinois 2019 Annual Pension 
Seminar presentation – Reports on Financial Condition & 
Public Safety Employee Benefit Act 

 
12. FY2020 General Fund Budget and Pension Overview – 

Center for Tax and Budget Accountability 
 

13. The State of Public Pensions: 2018 NCPERS PRS Study – 
national Conference on Public Employee Retirement 
Systems 

 
14. Legal Insights for Pension Boards of Ottosen Britz Kelly 

Cooper Gilbert & Dinolfo Ltd.   
 

b. 2020 Meeting Schedule 
i. January 23, 2020 
ii. April 23, 2020 (Election April 20th, 2020) 
iii. July 23, 2020 
iv. October 22, 2020 

 
c. Review of LifeStatus 360 Services 

Board reviewed LifeStatus 360 death audit service. 
 
Mr. Clark motioned to authorize Lauternbach and Amen, LLP to share 
data with the LifesStatus 360 in order to complete death audit service.  Mr. 
Kinzel seconded the motion.  No further discussion occurred on the 
motion.  Voting yes:  Trustees Kinzel, Collins, Clark and Paulson.  Voting 
no:  none.  The motion carried authorizing Lauternbach and Amen, 
LLP to share data with the LifesStatus 360 in order to complete death 
audit service.   
 

d. Semi-Annual Review of closed session minutes – No Action Needed. 
 

 
e. Police disability matters updates.  The Board reviewed the application for 

disability Pension Benefits – Not on-duty of Officer S. Walker that was 
submitted on July 17, 2019. 

i. The Board discussed the application and retaining Reimer & 
Dobrovolny PC to review the application and manage the disability 
claim and hearing for Officer S. Walker. 
 
Mr. Clark motioned to approve the retainment of Reimer & 
Dobrovolny PC to review the Application for Not- on duty Disability 



MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 
 

WILMETTE POLICE PENSION FUND 
 

October 24, 2019 
 

6 
Draft 

Pension Benefits of Officer S. Walker and the managing of the 
Disability Claim and Disability Hearing for Officer S. Walker.  Mr. 
Paulson seconded the motion.  No further discussion occurred on 
the motion.  Voting yes:  Trustees Kinzel, Collins, Clark and 
Paulson.  Voting no:  none.  The motion carried authorizing the 
approval of retaining Reimer & Dobrovolny PC to review the 
Application for Not- on duty Disability Pension Benefits of 
Officer S. Walker and the managing of the Disability Claim and 
Disability Hearing for Officer S. Walker. 
 

ii. The Board discussed the medical examination options: 
independent medical reviews or independent medical examinations 
that are available to the Board.  The Board related that the 
independent medical examinations option was what was done in 
the past disability applications and should stay with this procedure. 

 
Mr. Collins motioned to authorize Reimer & Dobrovolny PC to 
contact INSPE Associates LTD to select three doctors who will do 
full independent medical examinations and evaluations.  Mr. 
Paulson seconded the motion.  No further discussion occurred on 
the motion.  Voting yes:  Trustees Kinzel, Collins, Clark and 
Paulson.  Voting no:  none.  The motion carried authorizing 
Reimer & Dobrovolny PC to contact INSPE Associates LTD to 
select three doctors who will do full independent medical 
examinations and evaluations.   

 
f. Review, discussion and possible approval of a Resolution Regarding 

Consolidation of Pension Funds. 
The Board reviewed the Resolution Regarding Consolidation of Pension 
Funds that was provided by the Illinois Public Pension Fund Association 
(IPPFA).  IPPFA has request public pension funds to adopt the resolution 
and send it back to IPPFA to be sent to legislatures. 
 
Mr. Kinzel motioned to adopt the IPPFA Resolution Regarding 
Consolidation of Pension Funds and have it sent to the legislature by the 
IPPFA.  Mr. Paulson seconded the motion.  No further discussion 
occurred on the motion.  Voting yes:  Trustees Kinzel, Collins, Clark and 
Paulson.  Voting no:  none.  The motion carried authorizing the 
adoption the IPPFA Resolution Regarding Consolidation of Pension 
Funds and have it sent to the legislature by the IPPFA. 
 
 



MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 
 

WILMETTE POLICE PENSION FUND 
 

October 24, 2019 
 

7 
Draft 

X. NEW, OLD, UNFINISHED BUSINESS.  None 
 

XI. ADJOURNMENT 
Mr. Kinzel moved to adjourn.  Mr. Clark seconded the motion.  No further 
discussion occurred on the motion.  Voting yes:  Trustees Kinzel, Collins, Clark 
and Paulson.  Voting no:  none.  The motion carried and the meeting was 
adjourned at 5:52 PM. 

 



Meeting
Date Business to conduct

01/23/20
Routine quarterly business **
Annual Pension Increases

Meeting with Investment Consultant Investment Performance - 2019 4th Q Review
2020 Outlook

Meeting with Investment Manager Manager Review
Sub-committee Reports

04/20/20 Election 3rd Monday in April 

04/23/20
Routine quarterly business **
Ratification of active trustee elections

Meeting with Investment Consultant Investment Performance - 2020 1st Q Review
Meeting with Investment Manager Manager Review 

Asset Allocation Review
Presentation of Actuary Report
Sub-committee Reports

07/23/20
Routine quarterly business **
Election of President & Secretary

Meeting with Investment Consultant Investment Performance - 2020 2nd Q Review
Meeting with Investment Manager Manager Review

Presentation of IDOI Report
Sub-committee Reports

10/22/20
Routine quarterly business **
Proposed Meeting schedule for next year

Meeting with Investment Consultant Investment Performance - 2020 3rd Q Review
Meeting with Investment Manager Manager Review

Asset Allocation Review
Sub-committee Reports

** Routine quarterly business would consist of approvals of minutes, approvals of new members, approvals of service pe
acceptances of continuing disability reports, approvals of contribution refunds, approvals of surviving spouse pension

2020 Proposed Joint Pension Boards Quarterly Meeting Schedule



New Pension Members: Start Date
Garard, Edward "Ted" 9/30/2019
Caffie, Jeremy "Jay" 1/21/2019

New Pensioners: Start Date

Initial Increases: Start Date
John Ramaker 12/1/2019

Deceased: End Date

Refunds: Date Amount
 N/A

Other:
 N/A

Village of Wilmette
Fire Pension

Membership Changes
4th Quarter 2019



Effective 12/1/2019

Retirement Date 3/7/2016

Birth Date 11/9/1964

Date Attained Age 55 11/9/2019

Number of Full Years Retired Upon Attaining Age 55 4 years, 8 months, 2 days

Percentage Increase (3% X each full year retired) 14.00%

Base Monthly Pension (current pension) 5,088.03               

Initial Increase (percentage increase X base mo. Pension) 712.32                  

New Monthly Pension Amount 5,800.35               

Pension Increase

John Ramaker



New Pension Members: Start Date
N/A

New Pensioners: Start Date
N/A

Initial Increases: Start Date
N/A

Deceased: End Date
N/A

Refunds: Date Amount
Tyler Mortensen 10/31/2019 13,761.40$                        
Resigned 9/27/2019, DOH: 1/2/2018

Other:
Arlene Walsh, Ex-wife of Dan Walsh  QUILDRO $1000/mo. for 20 years
*payments to begin once paperwork requested received

Village of Wilmette
Police Pension

Membership Changes
4th Quarter 2019



4th Quarter - 2019

Payee Amount Description

Morgan Stanley Smith Barney 5,491.86       Investment Consulting Fee - 3rd quarter
Morgan Stanley Smith Barney 3,261.10       Investment Management Fee - London - 3rd Quarter
Morgan Stanley Smith Barney 5,619.16       Investment Consulting Fee - 4th quarter
Morgan Stanley Smith Barney 3,430.89       Investment Management Fee - London - 4th Quarter
Weaver Barksdale 2,559.52       Investment Management Fee - Fixed Income A/C - 4th Quarter
SKBA Capital Mgmt. 4,220.67       Investment Management Fee - Fixed Income A/C - 4th Quarter

Ottosen, Britz, Kelly, Cooper & Gilbert 185.90          Legal fees - re: Burns Disability
Ottosen, Britz, Kelly, Cooper & Gilbert 67.50            Legal fees - re: Q4 meeting prep

IGFOA IL Public Pension/OPEB Institute 120.00          2019 IL Public Pension Institute - Molloy, Melinda
IPFA seminar 185.00          Certified Trustee Pension Training - Mitchell, Mark

Krueger, Kathy 600.00          October Professional Accounting Services

Total 25,741.60     

Village of Wilmette Firemen's Pension Fund
Disbursements other than Pension Benefits



4th Quarter - 2019

Payee Amount Description

Morgan Stanley Smith Barney 5,513.75     Investment Consulting Fee - 3rd quarter
Morgan Stanley Smith Barney 3,395.33     Investment Management Fee - London - 3rd Quarter
Morgan Stanley Smith Barney 5,463.53     Investment Consulting Fee - 4th quarter
Morgan Stanley Smith Barney 3,513.74     Investment Management Fee - London - 4th Quarter
Weaver Barksdale 2,783.68     Investment Management Fee - Fixed Income A/C - 4th Quarter
SKBA Capital Mgmt. 4,503.38     Investment Management Fee - Fixed Income A/C - 4th Quarter

Reimer & Karlson LLC 1,259.54     Legal fees - re: Sam Walker disability matter
Inspe Associates LTD 2,502.00     Medical review - re: Sam Walker disability matter

Krueger, Kathy 600.00        October Professional Accounting Services

Total 29,534.95   

Village of Wilmette Police Pension Fund
Disbursements other than Pension Benefits



2019 North Shore Community Bank Activity Report
Employee Contributions 36,601.36        38,772.73        
Property Tax Collections 3,890.95          3,001.60          
Pension Payroll (344,402.57)     (298,510.14)     
Investment Transfer -                  -                  
Expense Reimb. To General Fund (14,558.52)      (15,149.57)      
Bank Charges -                  -                  
Interest Credit 1,455.37          701.36            

1/31 Balances 468,195.53      111,724.66      

Employee Contributions 37,135.61        38,984.34        
Property Tax Collections 417,384.98      321,982.68      
Pension Payroll (345,439.67)     (300,641.41)     
Investment Transfer -                  250,000.00      
Other - Record Copy Services / Fire Copy -                  
Expense Reimb. To General Fund (2,600.87)        -                  
Bank Charges -                  -                  
Interest Credit 808.70            702.29            

2/28 Balances 575,484.28      422,752.56      

Employee Contributions 37,084.42        40,824.11        
Property Tax Collections 988,982.25      762,929.21      
Pension Payroll (345,439.67)     (300,507.11)     
Expense Reimb. To General Fund (11,517.43)      (12,190.17)      
Bank Charges -                  -                  
Interest Credit 2,488.26          1,986.04          

3/31 Balances 1,247,082.11   915,794.64      

Employee Contributions 37,112.36        39,591.50        
Property Tax Collections 51,980.40        40,099.19        
Pension Payroll (345,439.67)     (298,786.07)     
Expense Reimb. To General Fund (7,039.50)        (7,029.00)        
Bank Charges -                  -                  
Interest Credit 5,848.88          2,005.24          

4/30 Balances 989,544.58      691,675.50      

Employee Contributions 37,016.02        39,508.28        
Property Tax Collections 20,441.23        15,768.93        
Pension Payroll (345,439.67)     (298,786.07)     
Transfer to Morgan Stanley -                  
Expense Reimb. To General Fund (25,271.40)      (25,666.46)      
Bank Charges -                  -                  
Interest Credit 2,018.99          1,414.26          

5/31 Balances 678,309.75      423,914.44      

Employee Contributions 37,131.90        39,532.94        
Property Tax Collections 1,000.98          772.18            
Pension Payroll (341,477.87)     (298,709.31)     
Expense Reimb. To General Fund (1,190.00)        (1,190.00)        
Bank Charges -                  -                  
Interest Credit 1,252.41          789.32            

6/30 Balances 375,027.17      165,109.57      

Employee Contributions 36,266.08        39,635.02        
Property Tax Collections 559,115.42      511,525.00      
Pension Payroll (346,884.50)     (298,709.31)     
Expense Reimb. To General Fund (2,015.00)        (2,015.00)        
Bank Charges -                  -                  
Interest Credit 1,060.09          568.19            

7/31 Balances 622,569.26      416,113.47      

Employee Contributions 36,270.41        39,558.61        
Property Tax Collections 707,513.29      573,662.66      
Pension Payroll (344,941.73)     (298,709.31)     
Expense Reimb. To General Fund (675.00)           (800.00)           
Bank Charges -                  -                  
Interest Credit 2,370.89          1,752.11          

8/31 Balances 1,023,107.12   731,577.54      

Employee Contributions 36,380.68        38,765.37        
Property Tax Collections 1,986.81          1,610.92          
Pension Payroll (344,123.39)     (298,709.31)     
Expense Reimb. To General Fund -                  -                  
Bank Charges -                  -                  
Interest Credit 1,854.28          1,323.61          

9/30 Balances 719,205.50      474,568.13      

Employee Contributions 37,136.11        38,372.45        
Property Tax Collections 33,254.36        27,018.15        
Pension Payroll (344,123.39)     (312,470.71)     
Investment Transfer 500,000.00      700,000.00      
Expense Reimb. To General Fund (9,400.57)        (9,004.81)        
Bank Charges -                  -                  
Interest Credit 1,282.63          847.51            

10/31 Balances 937,354.64      919,330.72      

Employee Contributions 37,154.57        38,260.54        
Property Tax Collections 13,283.02        10,782.00        
Pension Payroll (344,123.39)     (298,709.31)     
Other - Record Copy Services / Fire Copy -                  
Expense Reimb. To General Fund (658.40)           (600.00)           
Bank Charges -                  -                  
Interest Credit 1,370.65          1,352.84          

11/30 Balances 644,381.09      670,416.79      

Employee Contributions 37,152.96        38,293.57        
Property Tax Collections 8,936.07          7,266.00          
Pension Payroll (344,835.71)     (298,709.31)     
Investment Transfer 2,000,000.00   1,500,000.00   
Investment Transfer Service Fee -                  -                  
Expense Reimb. To General Fund -                  -                  
Bank Charges -                  -                  
Interest Credit 2,610.13          1,606.40          

12/31/2018 Balances 2,348,244.54   1,918,873.45   



Cash Flow Projections  - 2019 & 2020
For discussion purposes to determine draws from investment earinings

Firefighters Pension Fund 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2020
Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Est.

January February March April May June July August September October November December January
Information for Jan  2020  Meeting
Beg. Bal. 785,208.94       468,195.53    575,484.28      1,247,082.11   989,544.58      678,309.75      375,027.17      622,569.26      1,023,107.12   719,205.50      937,354.64      644,381.09       2,348,244.54   

Employee Contribution 36,601             37,136           37,084             37,112             37,016             37,132             36,266             36,270             36,381             37,136             37,155             37,153             37,100             
Property Tax Collections 3,891               417,385         988,982           51,980             20,441.23        1,000.98          559,115.42      707,513           1,986.81          33,254.36        13,283.02        8,936.07           -                  

Earnings / Investment transfer 1,455               809                2,488               5,848.88          2,018.99          1,252.41          1,060.09          2,370.89          1,854.28          501,282.63      1,370.65          2,002,610.13    -                  
Regular Pension Payroll (344,403)          (345,440)        (345,440)         (345,440)         (345,440)         (341,478)         (346,885)         (344,942)         (344,123)         (344,123)         (344,123)         (344,836)          (363,600)         

Other Expenses (14,559)            (2,601)            (11,517)           (7,040)             (25,271)           (1,190)             (2,015)             (675)                -                  (9,401)             (658)                -                   (20,000)           

Ending Bal. 468,195.53       575,484.28    1,247,082.11   989,544.58      678,309.75      375,027.17      622,569.26      1,023,107.12   719,205.50      937,354.64      644,381.09      2,348,244.54    2,001,744.54   

Firefighters Pension Fund 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 2021
Est Est Est Est Est Est Est Est Est Est Est Est Est.

January February March April May June July August September October November December January
Information for Jan  2020  Meeting
Beg. Bal. 2,348,244.54    1,989,494.54 3,058,713.48   2,698,381.24   2,338,076.93   1,977,676.28   1,617,391.52   1,256,240.93   2,324,594.67   1,928,460.64   1,568,180.08   1,207,917.98    847,654.28      

Employee Contribution 38,667             37,136           37,084             37,112             37,016             37,132             36,266             36,270             1,283               37,136             37,155             37,153             37,100             
Property Tax Collections 1,429,500      1,429,500        -                  

Earnings / Investment transfer -                   -                 -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                   -                  
Regular Pension Payroll (383,333)          (383,333)        (383,333)         (383,333)         (383,333)         (383,333)         (383,333)         (383,333)         (383,333)         (383,333)         (383,333)         (383,333)          (363,600)         

Other Expenses (14,083)            (14,083)          (14,083)           (14,083)           (14,083)           (14,083)           (14,083)           (14,083)           (14,083)           (14,083)           (14,083)           (14,083)            (20,000)           

Ending Bal. 1,989,494.54    3,058,713.48 2,698,381.24   2,338,076.93   1,977,676.28   1,617,391.52   1,256,240.93   2,324,594.67   1,928,460.64   1,568,180.08   1,207,917.98   847,654.28       501,154.28      

Police Pension Fund 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2020
Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Est.

January February March April May June July August September October November December January
Information for Jan  2020  Meeting
Beg. Bal. 382,908.68       111,724.66    422,752.56      915,794.64      691,675.50      423,914.44      165,109.57      416,113.47      731,577.54      474,568.13      919,330.72      670,416.79       1,918,873.45   

Employee Contribution 38,773             38,984           40,824             39,592             39,508             39,533             39,635             39,559             38,765             38,372             38,261             38,294             39,200             
Property Tax Collections 3,002               321,983         762,929           40,099             15,769             772                 511,525           573,663           1,610.92          27,018.15        10,782.00        7,266.00           

Earings / Investment transfer 701                  250,702         1,986               2,005               1,414               789                 568                 1,752.11          1,323.61          700,847.51      1,352.84          1,501,606.40    -                  
Regular Pension Payroll (298,510)          (300,641)        (300,507)         (298,786)         (298,786)         (298,709)         (298,709)         (298,709)         (298,709)         (312,471)         (298,709)         (298,709)          (318,300)         

Other Expenses (15,150)            -                 (12,190)           (7,029)             (25,666)           (1,190)             (2,015)             (800)                -                  (9,005)             (600)                -                   (26,000)           

Ending Bal. 111,724.66       422,752.56    915,794.64      691,675.50      423,914.44      165,109.57      416,113.47      731,577.54      474,568.13      919,330.72      670,416.79      1,918,873.45    1,613,773.45   

Police Pension Fund 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 2021
Est Est Est Est Est Est Est Est Est Est Est Est Est.

January February March April May June July August September October November December January
Information for Jan  2020  Meeting
Beg. Bal. 1,918,873.45    1,606,123.45 2,481,873.45   2,169,123.45   1,856,373.45   1,543,623.45   1,230,873.45   918,123.45      1,793,873.45   1,481,123.45   1,168,373.45   855,623.45       542,873.45      

Employee Contribution 40,833             40,833           40,833             40,833             40,833             40,833             40,833             40,833             40,833             40,833             40,833             40,833             39,200             
Property Tax Collections 1,188,500      1,188,500        

Earings / Investment transfer -                   -                 -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                   -                  
Regular Pension Payroll (339,500)          (339,500)        (339,500)         (339,500)         (339,500)         (339,500)         (339,500)         (339,500)         (339,500)         (339,500)         (339,500)         (339,500)          (318,300)         

Other Expenses (14,083)            (14,083)          (14,083)           (14,083)           (14,083)           (14,083)           (14,083)           (14,083)           (14,083)           (14,083)           (14,083)           (14,083)            (26,000)           

Ending Bal. 1,606,123.45    2,481,873.45 2,169,123.45   1,856,373.45   1,543,623.45   1,230,873.45   918,123.45      1,793,873.45   1,481,123.45   1,168,373.45   855,623.45      542,873.45       237,773.45      













































































Wilmette Fire Pension Fund
Quarterly Performance Report

December 31, 2019



Target
Allocation

(%)

Asset
Allocation

(%)

Differences
(%)

Asset
Allocation

($)

Target
Rebalance

($)
Fixed Income 35.00 32.57 -2.43 15,965,940.68 1,190,018.89
Equity 65.00 67.43 2.43 33,051,086.65 -1,190,018.89
Wilmette Firemens Pension Fund 100.00 100.00 0.00 49,017,027.33 -

Target
Allocation

(%)

Asset
Allocation

(%)

Differences
(%)

Asset
Allocation

($)

Target
Rebalance

($)
Real Estate 3.00 3.10 0.10 1,521,332.04 -50,821.22
Small Cap Equity 7.00 8.66 1.66 4,246,140.43 -814,948.52
Emerging Markets 8.00 7.59 -0.41 3,721,567.84 199,794.35
Mid Cap Equity 10.00 10.32 0.32 5,057,943.94 -156,241.21
International Equity 12.00 12.72 0.72 6,236,366.18 -354,322.90
Large Cap Equity 25.00 25.03 0.03 12,267,736.22 -13,479.39
Fixed Income 35.00 32.57 -2.43 15,965,940.68 1,190,018.89
Wilmette Firemens Pension Fund 100.00 100.00 0.00 49,017,027.33 -

Wilmette Fire Pension Fund

Page  1



Total Fund Domestic Equity International
Equity REITS Domestic Fixed

Income
Alternative
Investment Cash Equivalent

($) % ($) % ($) % ($) % ($) % ($) % ($) %
Wilmette Firemens Pension Fund 49,017,027 100.00 20,828,618 42.49 10,295,201 21.00 1,521,332 3.10 15,595,960 31.82 284,728 0.58 491,188 1.00
Large Cap Equity 12,267,736 25.03 12,267,736 100.00 - - - - - - - - - -
Vanguard - S&P 500 Inst. Index(02/23/2015) 12,267,736 25.03 12,267,736 100.00 - - - - - - - - - -
Mid Cap Equity 5,057,944 10.32 5,057,857 100.00 - - - - - - - - 87 0.00
iShares Core S&P Mid-Cap ETF 090765 2,553,284 5.21 2,553,197 100.00 - - - - - - - - 87 0.00
Columbia Acorn Fund 090764 2,504,660 5.11 2,504,660 100.00 - - - - - - - - - -
Small Cap Equity 4,246,140 8.66 3,503,024 82.50 337,267 7.94 - - - - 284,728 6.71 121,120 2.85
London - Small Cap Core - 150666 3,618,104 7.38 2,874,988 79.46 337,267 9.32 - - - - 284,728 7.87 121,120 3.35
Small Cap 600 ETF - 077128 628,037 1.28 628,037 100.00 - - - - - - - - - 0.00
Real Estate 1,521,332 3.10 - - - - 1,521,332 100.00 - - - - - -
Vanguard REIT Index Fund 1,521,332 3.10 - - - - 1,521,332 100.00 - - - - - -
International Equity 6,236,366 12.72 - - 6,236,366 100.00 - - - - - - - -
Amerifunds - International Equity - 150605 3,137,519 6.40 - - 3,137,519 100.00 - - - - - - - -
iShares Core MSCI EAFE 087512 1,052,778 2.15 - - 1,052,778 100.00 - - - - - - - -
Tweedy Browne Global Value 087515 1,010,505 2.06 - - 1,010,505 100.00 - - - - - - - -
JOHCM International 087513 1,035,564 2.11 - - 1,035,564 100.00 - - - - - - - -
Emerging Markets 3,721,568 7.59 - - 3,721,568 100.00 - - - - - - - -
American New World -087508 1,234,659 2.52 - - 1,234,659 100.00 - - - - - - - -
Lazard - Emerging Markets Equity - 150647 2,486,909 5.07 - - 2,486,909 100.00 - - - - - - - -
Fixed Income 15,965,941 32.57 - - - - - - 15,595,960 97.68 - - 369,981 2.32
Spare - Max Flex Fixed Income - 150603 4,307,218 8.79 - - - - - - 4,168,465 96.78 - - 138,754 3.22
Spare - Flex Fixed Income - 150602 4,399,170 8.97 - - - - - - 4,215,036 95.81 - - 184,133 4.19
Weaver - Fixed Income - 150676 7,252,244 14.80 - - - - - - 7,212,038 99.45 - - 40,206 0.55
Self Managed - Fixed Income - 150523 7,309 0.01 - - - - - - 421 5.77 - - 6,887 94.23

Wilmette Fire Pension Fund

As of December 31, 2019

Page  2



1
Month

Quarter
To

Date
YTD 1

Year
3

Years
5

Years
7

Years
10

Years
Since

Inception
Inception

Date

Wilmette Firemens Pension Fund 1.98 5.51 20.47 20.47 8.29 6.13 6.96 7.13 6.77 01/01/2003
Custom Benchmark 2.30 5.64 20.69 20.69 9.52 7.17 7.80 7.70 6.88

US Equity 2.38 7.72 29.37 29.37 11.67 9.42 - - 11.08 05/01/2013
Custom Benchmark - US Equity 2.78 8.12 29.35 29.35 12.66 10.47 - - 12.17

International Equity 3.34 8.17 22.93 22.93 9.25 5.08 - - 4.74 05/01/2013
MSCI AC World ex US Net 4.33 8.92 21.51 21.51 9.87 5.51 - - 4.65

Emerging Markets 6.13 10.45 21.18 21.18 8.36 4.13 - - 2.29 05/01/2013
MSCI EM Net 7.46 11.84 18.42 18.42 11.57 5.61 - - 3.56

Fixed Income -0.01 0.37 8.23 8.23 3.79 2.73 - - 2.38 05/01/2013
Barclays Govt/Credit Bond -0.20 -0.01 9.71 9.71 4.35 3.23 - - 2.78

Wilmette Fire Pension Fund Time Weighted Returns

As of December 31, 2019

Returns for periods greater than one year are annualized.
Returns are expressed as percentages.

Page  3



1
Month

Quarter
To

Date
YTD 1

Year
3

Years
5

Years
7

Years
10

Years
Since

Inception
Inception

Date

Wilmette Firemens Pension Fund 1.98 5.51 20.47 20.47 8.29 6.13 6.96 7.13 6.77 01/01/2003
Custom Benchmark 2.30 5.64 20.69 20.69 9.52 7.17 7.80 7.70 6.88

Vanguard - S&P 500 Inst. Index(02/23/2015) 3.21 9.32 31.78 31.78 15.44 11.82 14.69 13.59 10.36 01/01/2003
S&P 500 Total Return 3.02 9.07 31.49 31.49 15.27 11.70 14.73 13.56 10.17

iShares Core S&P Mid-Cap ETF 090765 2.79 6.96 - - - - - - 15.12 06/01/2019
S&P 400 MidCap Net 2.76 6.92 - - - - - - 14.79

Columbia Acorn Fund 090764 0.98 8.50 - - - - - - 10.58 06/01/2019
Russell 2500 GR 0.93 10.57 - - - - - - 15.38

London - Small Cap Core - 150666 0.65 4.91 27.89 27.89 7.61 5.19 8.01 - 9.41 01/01/2011
Russell 2000 2.88 9.94 25.53 25.53 8.59 8.23 11.65 - 10.26

Small Cap 600 ETF - 077128 3.00 8.25 22.81 22.81 - - - - 8.98 05/04/2017
S&P 600 SC 2.99 8.21 22.78 22.78 - - - - 8.90

Vanguard REIT Index Fund 0.81 0.62 28.94 28.94 8.36 7.19 - - 9.19 05/01/2014
MSCI US IMI Real Estate 25/50 0.82 0.65 29.02 29.02 7.93 6.41 - - 8.06

Amerifunds - International Equity - 150605 4.30 10.09 27.40 27.40 12.41 7.37 7.73 6.63 7.60 04/01/2004
MSCI AC World ex US Net 4.33 8.92 21.51 21.51 9.87 5.51 5.44 4.97 5.95

iShares Core MSCI EAFE 087512 3.62 8.28 22.57 22.57 - - - - 14.58 12/01/2018
MSCI EAFE IMI NT 3.43 8.69 23.06 23.06 - - - - 15.43

JOHCM International 087513 2.19 7.58 19.04 19.04 - - - - 12.57 12/01/2018
MSCI EAFE 3.25 8.17 22.01 22.01 - - - - 14.77

Tweedy Browne Global Value 087515 1.35 3.07 14.63 14.63 - - - - 8.76 12/01/2018
MSCI EAFE 3.25 8.17 22.01 22.01 - - - - 14.77

American New World -087508 4.02 9.08 28.03 28.03 - - - - 21.40 12/01/2018
MSCI ACWI 3.56 9.07 27.30 27.30 - - - - 16.85

Lazard - Emerging Markets Equity - 150647 7.22 11.15 18.04 18.04 7.33 3.54 1.76 - 2.56 05/01/2010
MSCI EM Net 7.46 11.84 18.42 18.42 11.57 5.61 3.26 - 3.42

Wilmette Fire Pension Fund Time Weighted Returns

As of December 31, 2019

Returns for periods greater than one year are annualized.
Returns are expressed as percentages.

Page  4



Wilmette Fire Pension Fund Time Weighted Returns

As of December 31, 2019
1

Month

Quarter
To

Date
YTD 1

Year
3

Years
5

Years
7

Years
10

Years
Since

Inception
Inception

Date

Spare - Max Flex Fixed Income - 150603 0.07 0.39 4.31 4.31 2.29 1.54 1.39 2.14 2.20 08/01/2009
BC Gov 1-3 Yr 0.21 0.51 3.59 3.59 1.86 1.40 1.15 1.25 1.27

Spare - Flex Fixed Income - 150602 -0.07 0.11 8.46 8.46 3.77 2.78 2.49 3.68 4.00 01/01/2003
Custom Benchmark - SKBA Flex -0.20 -0.01 9.71 9.71 4.35 3.23 2.81 3.81 4.01

Weaver - Fixed Income - 150676 -0.03 0.52 10.57 10.57 4.76 3.47 2.99 - 3.93 06/01/2011
Weaver Custom Benchmark 0.25 0.67 8.14 8.14 3.74 3.03 2.49 - 3.14

Self Managed - Fixed Income - 150523 0.15 0.44 2.28 2.28 2.08 2.76 2.49 2.15 2.91 01/01/2003
BC Gov Intm -0.03 0.02 5.20 5.20 2.57 1.99 1.60 2.38 3.06

Returns for periods greater than one year are annualized.
Returns are expressed as percentages.

Page  5



Performance(%)
2018 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2003

Wilmette Firemens Pension Fund -7.63 14.11 8.34 -2.12 5.06 13.18 10.08 2.54 10.18 14.11 14.28
Custom Benchmark -5.89 15.65 9.48 -1.69 7.04 11.76 11.00 1.10 10.61 11.91 14.97
Wilmette Fire - Acturial Assumptions 7.25 7.25 7.25 7.25 7.25 7.25 7.25 7.30 7.35 7.40 7.50

Wilmette Firemens Pension Fund Custom Benchmark

$0.0

$600.0

$1,200.0

$1,800.0

$2,400.0

$3,000.0

$3,600.0

$4,200.0

12/02 12/03 12/04 12/05 12/06 12/07 12/08 12/09 12/10 12/11 12/12 12/13 12/14 12/15 12/16 12/17 12/18 12/19

$3,100.4$3,046.0

Wilmette Fire Pension Fund Time Weighted Returns

As of December 31, 2019

Please refer to definitions page at the back of this book for benchmar descriptions

Page  6



1
Month

Current
Quarter YTD 1

Year
3

Years
5

Years
7

Years
Since

Inception
Inception

Date
Wilmette Firemens Pension Fund 1.98 5.51 20.45 20.45 8.31 6.03 6.92 6.75 12/15/2002

2018 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
Wilmette Firemens Pension Fund -7.63 14.11 8.23 -2.13 5.06 13.18 10.04 2.52 10.18 13.72

Wilmette Fire Pension Fund Dollar Weighted Returns

As of December 31, 2019

Please refer to definitions page at the back of this book for benchmar descriptions

Page  7



Dec-2019 Nov-2019 Oct-2019 Sep-2019 Aug-2019 Jul-2019 Jun-2019 May-2019 Apr-2019 Mar-2019 Feb-2019 Jan-2019
Wilmette Firemens Pension Fund
   Beginning Market Value 50,043,842 49,121,981 48,860,363 48,310,162 48,724,646 48,425,790 46,214,377 47,964,859 46,849,495 46,330,571 45,458,397 42,748,262
   Net Contributions -1,999,746 119 -506,876 87 105 -6,751 436 5,286 -11,658 136 116 -6,439
   Income 595,989 73,564 15,539 132,123 75,897 32,984 241,365 73,637 18,934 163,408 55,757 40,366
   Gain/Loss 376,943 848,177 752,955 417,991 -490,486 272,622 1,969,612 -1,829,406 1,108,088 355,379 816,301 2,676,208
   Ending Market Value 49,017,027 50,043,842 49,121,981 48,860,363 48,310,162 48,724,646 48,425,790 46,214,377 47,964,859 46,849,495 46,330,571 45,458,397

Vanguard - S&P 500 Inst. Index(02/23/2015)
   Beginning Market Value 13,856,735 13,371,796 13,576,480 13,327,632 13,542,198 13,350,693 12,472,096 13,318,415 12,800,638 12,555,583 12,165,062 11,262,754
   Net Contributions -2,000,000 - -500,000 - - - - - - - - -
   Income 147,214 - - 73,228 - - 52,726 - - 110,252 - -
   Gain/Loss 263,787 484,940 295,315 175,620 -214,566 191,505 825,870 -846,319 517,777 134,803 390,521 902,307
   Ending Market Value 12,267,736 13,856,735 13,371,796 13,576,480 13,327,632 13,542,198 13,350,693 12,472,096 13,318,415 12,800,638 12,555,583 12,165,062

Sterling Capital Mgmt - MCV - 021534
   Beginning Market Value - - - - - - - 4,893,773 4,640,240 4,721,706 4,585,022 4,045,192
   Net Contributions - - - - - - - -4,840,755 -5,124 17 13 -
   Income - - - - - - - 686 3,851 7,197 3,637 3,703
   Gain/Loss - - - - - - - -53,704 254,806 -88,680 133,033 536,128
   Ending Market Value - - - - - - - - 4,893,773 4,640,240 4,721,706 4,585,022

iShares Core S&P Mid-Cap ETF 090765
   Beginning Market Value 2,483,967 2,412,754 2,387,162 2,314,691 2,413,720 2,389,217 2,217,697 2,423,447 - - - -
   Net Contributions 1 1 1 1 1 - 152 - - - - -
   Income 11,203 12 14 10,522 16 17 10,739 11 - - - -
   Gain/Loss 58,112 71,200 25,578 61,947 -99,046 24,486 160,628 -205,761 - - - -
   Ending Market Value 2,553,284 2,483,967 2,412,754 2,387,162 2,314,691 2,413,720 2,389,217 2,217,697 - - - -

Columbia Acorn Fund 090764
   Beginning Market Value 2,480,428 2,333,864 2,308,539 2,361,111 2,443,951 2,397,751 2,264,936 2,422,506 - - - -
   Net Contributions - - -164 - - - 152 - - - - -
   Income 161,169 - - - - - 101,843 10 - - - -
   Gain/Loss -136,937 146,563 25,489 -52,572 -82,840 46,199 30,820 -157,580 - - - -
   Ending Market Value 2,504,660 2,480,428 2,333,864 2,308,539 2,361,111 2,443,951 2,397,751 2,264,936 - - - -

Wilmette Fire Pension Fund Month-to Month Report

As of December 31, 2019

Page  8



Wilmette Fire Pension Fund Month-to Month Report

As of December 31, 2019
Dec-2019 Nov-2019 Oct-2019 Sep-2019 Aug-2019 Jul-2019 Jun-2019 May-2019 Apr-2019 Mar-2019 Feb-2019 Jan-2019

London - Small Cap Core - 150666
   Beginning Market Value 3,594,688 3,511,624 3,448,579 3,315,852 3,474,986 3,385,257 3,120,782 3,366,918 3,271,488 3,318,680 3,100,354 2,828,970
   Net Contributions 58 22 10 11 11 10 15 17 11 10 10 -
   Income 5,834 2,355 2,696 6,020 3,257 2,514 6,147 2,731 2,589 5,995 2,119 2,737
   Gain/Loss 17,524 80,686 60,339 126,695 -162,401 87,206 258,313 -248,884 92,830 -53,196 216,196 268,647
   Ending Market Value 3,618,104 3,594,688 3,511,624 3,448,579 3,315,852 3,474,986 3,385,257 3,120,782 3,366,918 3,271,488 3,318,680 3,100,354

Small Cap 600 ETF - 077128
   Beginning Market Value 609,812 591,997 580,586 561,698 588,657 581,750 542,044 593,575 571,511 590,717 566,145 511,761
   Net Contributions -53 - -367 - - - - - - - - -
   Income 3,067 - - 2,120 1 1 1,857 1 1 1,922 - -
   Gain/Loss 15,211 17,815 11,777 16,768 -26,960 6,907 37,849 -51,532 22,064 -21,128 24,572 54,383
   Ending Market Value 628,037 609,812 591,997 580,586 561,698 588,657 581,750 542,044 593,575 571,511 590,717 566,145

Vanguard REIT Index Fund
   Beginning Market Value 1,509,072 1,528,175 1,511,932 1,484,029 1,430,238 1,407,768 1,384,010 1,382,549 1,383,785 1,328,210 1,318,500 1,179,887
   Net Contributions - - - - - - - - - - - -
   Income 15,515 - - 11,954 - - 13,188 - - 9,740 - -
   Gain/Loss -3,255 -19,104 16,244 15,948 53,791 22,470 10,570 1,461 -1,236 45,835 9,710 138,613
   Ending Market Value 1,521,332 1,509,072 1,528,175 1,511,932 1,484,029 1,430,238 1,407,768 1,384,010 1,382,549 1,383,785 1,328,210 1,318,500

Amerifunds - International Equity - 150605
   Beginning Market Value 3,008,312 2,948,004 2,849,865 2,798,876 2,871,795 2,895,919 2,715,680 2,871,690 2,787,937 2,731,554 2,664,223 2,462,778
   Net Contributions - - - - - - - - - - - -
   Income 91,313 - - - - - 4,390 - - - - -
   Gain/Loss 37,894 60,309 98,139 50,988 -72,919 -24,124 175,849 -156,011 83,753 56,383 67,331 201,445
   Ending Market Value 3,137,519 3,008,312 2,948,004 2,849,865 2,798,876 2,871,795 2,895,919 2,715,680 2,871,690 2,787,937 2,731,554 2,664,223

Tweedy Browne Global Value 087515
   Beginning Market Value 997,024 986,040 980,373 956,280 973,995 988,876 941,753 989,939 953,445 944,942 923,683 881,521
   Net Contributions - - -2 - - - - - - - - -
   Income 18,601 - - - - - - - - - - -
   Gain/Loss -5,120 10,984 5,669 24,093 -17,715 -14,881 47,123 -48,186 36,494 8,503 21,259 42,163
   Ending Market Value 1,010,505 997,024 986,040 980,373 956,280 973,995 988,876 941,753 989,939 953,445 944,942 923,683

Page  9



Wilmette Fire Pension Fund Month-to Month Report

As of December 31, 2019
Dec-2019 Nov-2019 Oct-2019 Sep-2019 Aug-2019 Jul-2019 Jun-2019 May-2019 Apr-2019 Mar-2019 Feb-2019 Jan-2019

iShares Core MSCI EAFE 087512
   Beginning Market Value 1,016,078 1,006,685 972,381 944,678 961,236 977,634 927,547 977,053 949,098 941,602 916,459 858,988
   Net Contributions -32 - -85 - - - - - - - - -
   Income 14,015 - - - - - 18,688 - - - - -
   Gain/Loss 22,716 9,393 34,389 27,703 -16,558 -16,399 31,399 -49,506 27,954 7,496 25,143 57,471
   Ending Market Value 1,052,778 1,016,078 1,006,685 972,381 944,678 961,236 977,634 927,547 977,053 949,098 941,602 916,459

JOHCM International 087513
   Beginning Market Value 1,013,403 980,520 962,584 967,709 990,343 1,002,300 948,919 980,094 977,104 949,346 928,420 869,913
   Net Contributions - - -1 - - - - - - - - -
   Income 9,727 - - - - - - - - - - -
   Gain/Loss 12,433 32,883 17,936 -5,125 -22,634 -11,958 53,382 -31,175 2,989 27,759 20,926 58,507
   Ending Market Value 1,035,564 1,013,403 980,520 962,584 967,709 990,343 1,002,300 948,919 980,094 977,104 949,346 928,420

American New World -087508
   Beginning Market Value 1,186,949 1,166,240 1,131,895 1,113,207 1,142,333 1,140,481 1,068,422 1,123,982 1,098,054 1,070,443 1,042,663 964,375
   Net Contributions - - - - - - - - - - - -
   Income 48,023 - - - - - - - - - - -
   Gain/Loss -314 20,708 34,346 18,688 -29,127 1,852 72,059 -55,559 25,928 27,611 27,780 78,288
   Ending Market Value 1,234,659 1,186,949 1,166,240 1,131,895 1,113,207 1,142,333 1,140,481 1,068,422 1,123,982 1,098,054 1,070,443 1,042,663

Lazard - Emerging Markets Equity - 150647
   Beginning Market Value 2,319,537 2,320,861 2,237,459 2,158,023 2,277,333 2,325,871 2,213,054 2,316,688 2,265,527 2,278,645 2,350,795 2,106,796
   Net Contributions - - -6 - - - - - - - - -
   Income 39,903 - - - 19,803 - - - - - - -
   Gain/Loss 127,468 -1,324 83,408 79,436 -139,114 -48,538 112,817 -103,634 51,161 -13,118 -72,150 243,999
   Ending Market Value 2,486,909 2,319,537 2,320,861 2,237,459 2,158,023 2,277,333 2,325,871 2,213,054 2,316,688 2,265,527 2,278,645 2,350,795

Spare - Max Flex Fixed Income - 150603
   Beginning Market Value 4,304,281 4,302,221 4,292,394 4,309,459 4,247,370 4,246,465 4,225,531 4,185,934 4,180,774 4,152,228 4,148,980 4,136,775
   Net Contributions 25 25 -2,114 23 30 -2,070 43 40 -2,005 55 60 -2,000
   Income 8,005 14,409 960 2,648 18,841 2,191 9,693 14,651 671 3,130 19,057 2,359
   Gain/Loss -5,093 -12,374 10,981 -19,735 43,218 784 11,198 24,906 6,494 25,361 -15,869 11,844
   Ending Market Value 4,307,218 4,304,281 4,302,221 4,292,394 4,309,459 4,247,370 4,246,465 4,225,531 4,185,934 4,180,774 4,152,228 4,148,980

Page  10



Wilmette Fire Pension Fund Month-to Month Report

As of December 31, 2019
Dec-2019 Nov-2019 Oct-2019 Sep-2019 Aug-2019 Jul-2019 Jun-2019 May-2019 Apr-2019 Mar-2019 Feb-2019 Jan-2019

Spare - Flex Fixed Income - 150602
   Beginning Market Value 4,402,268 4,406,123 4,396,465 4,419,251 4,309,173 4,309,210 4,249,571 4,177,328 4,179,031 4,106,148 4,105,141 4,063,818
   Net Contributions 34 34 -2,152 26 28 -2,102 33 36 -2,047 25 26 -1,995
   Income 8,755 14,826 4,935 6,997 19,329 7,459 9,572 17,562 3,998 6,984 16,634 9,686
   Gain/Loss -11,887 -18,715 6,876 -29,809 90,721 -5,394 50,035 54,644 -3,653 65,875 -15,652 33,632
   Ending Market Value 4,399,170 4,402,268 4,406,123 4,396,465 4,419,251 4,309,173 4,309,210 4,249,571 4,177,328 4,179,031 4,106,148 4,105,141

Weaver - Fixed Income - 150676
   Beginning Market Value 7,254,131 7,247,930 7,217,199 7,271,207 7,050,873 7,020,169 6,915,919 6,780,487 6,784,444 6,634,365 6,636,560 6,568,357
   Net Contributions 79 36 -2,661 25 33 -2,590 40 27 -2,495 29 7 -2,445
   Income 13,631 41,952 6,923 18,621 14,638 20,788 12,510 37,972 7,810 18,176 14,297 21,867
   Gain/Loss -15,597 -35,788 26,468 -72,654 205,662 12,506 91,700 97,434 -9,273 131,874 -16,498 48,780
   Ending Market Value 7,252,244 7,254,131 7,247,930 7,217,199 7,271,207 7,050,873 7,020,169 6,915,919 6,780,487 6,784,444 6,634,365 6,636,560

Self Managed - Fixed Income - 150523
   Beginning Market Value 7,157 7,145 6,471 6,458 6,444 6,429 6,415 6,433 6,417 6,403 6,390 6,376
   Net Contributions 141 1 664 1 1 1 1 -31 1 1 1 1
   Income 11 10 11 12 12 14 12 14 14 13 13 13
   Gain/Loss - - - - - - - - - - - -
   Ending Market Value 7,309 7,157 7,145 6,471 6,458 6,444 6,429 6,415 6,433 6,417 6,403 6,390

Page  11



Portfolio Performance (%)

Risk/Return Analysis Since 01/03

Asset Allocation ($000)

Portfolio Characteristics vs. Custom Benchmark Since Inception

Wilmette Firemens Pension Fund Custom Benchmark

0.0

8.0

16.0

24.0

32.0

Current 
Quarter

2019 1
Year

3
Years

5
Years

Since
Inception

December 31, 2019 : $49,017

Segments Market Value
($000)

Allocation
(%)

Domestic Equity 20,828.62 42.49¢£

International Equity 10,295.20 21.00¢£

REITS 1,521.33 3.10¢£

Domestic Fixed Income 15,595.96 31.82¢£

Alternative Investment 284.73 0.58¢£

Cash Equivalent 491.19 1.00¢£

Current
Quarter YTD 1

Year
3

Years
5

Years
Since

Inception
Inception

Date
Wilmette Firemens Pension Fund 5.51 20.47 20.47 8.29 6.13 6.77 01/01/2003
Custom Benchmark 5.64 20.69 20.69 9.52 7.17 6.88 01/01/2003

Current
Quarter YTD 1

Year
3

Years
5

Years
Since

Inception
Inception

Date
Wilmette Firemens Pension Fund 01/01/2003
   Beginning Market Value 48,860 42,748 42,748 42,278 42,140 20,281
   Net Contributions -2,493 -2,443 -2,443 -4,261 -6,509 -8,146
   Fees/Expenses -14 -82 -82 -270 -410 -733
   Income 685 1,520 1,520 3,927 5,994 16,297
   Gain/Loss 1,978 7,274 7,274 7,343 7,802 21,317
   Ending Market Value 49,017 49,017 49,017 49,017 49,017 49,017

Beta Alpha R-Squared Sharpe
Ratio

Inception
Date

Wilmette Firemens Pension Fund 1.00 -0.07 0.97 0.75 01/01/2003
Custom Benchmark 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.78 01/01/2003
90-Day T-Bills 0.00 1.31 0.00 N/A 01/01/2003

Wilmette Firemens Pension Fund Custom Benchmark

6.7

6.8

6.9

7.0

7.2 7.3 7.4
Risk (Standard Deviation %)

Wilmette Firemens Pension Fund Custom Benchmark

$0

$1,000

$2,000

$3,000

$4,000

$5,000

12/02 6/04 12/05 6/07 12/08 6/10 12/11 6/13 12/14 6/16 12/17 12/19

$3,100
$3,046

Wilmette Firemens Pension Fund As of 12/31/19

Page  12



Risk/Return Analysis Since 08/09

Asset Allocation ($000)

Portfolio Characteristics vs. BC Gov 1-3 Yr Since Inception

Portfolio Performance (%)

Spare - Max Flex Fixed Income - 150603 BC Gov 1-3 Yr

0.0

2.0

4.0

6.0

Current 
Quarter

2019 1
Year

3
Years

5
Years

Since
Inception

December 31, 2019 : $4,307

Segments Market Value
($000)

Allocation
(%)

Domestic Fixed Income 4,168.46 96.78¢£

Cash Equivalent 138.75 3.22¢£

Current
Quarter YTD 1

Year
3

Years
5

Years
Since

Inception
Inception

Date
Spare - Max Flex Fixed Income - 150603 0.39 4.31 4.31 2.29 1.54 2.20 08/01/2009
BC Gov 1-3 Yr 0.51 3.59 3.59 1.86 1.40 1.27 08/01/2009

Current
Quarter YTD 1

Year
3

Years
5

Years
Since

Inception
Inception

Date
Spare - Max Flex Fixed Income - 150603 08/01/2009
   Beginning Market Value 4,292 4,137 4,137 3,750 4,525 4,460
   Net Contributions - 2 2 304 -496 -1,072
   Fees/Expenses -3 -10 -10 -30 -52 -167
   Income 23 97 97 288 524 1,363
   Gain/Loss -6 82 82 -4 -194 -276
   Ending Market Value 4,307 4,307 4,307 4,307 4,307 4,307

Beta Alpha R-Squared Sharpe
Ratio

Inception
Date

Spare - Max Flex Fixed Income - 150603 1.91 -0.23 0.74 0.88 08/01/2009
BC Gov 1-3 Yr 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.89 08/01/2009
90-Day T-Bills 0.07 0.46 0.06 N/A 08/01/2009

Spare - Max Flex Fixed Income - 150603

BC Gov 1-3 Yr

0.5

1.0

1.5

2.0

2.5

3.0

0.4 0.6 0.8 1.0 1.2 1.4 1.6 1.8 2.0 2.2 2.4
Risk (Standard Deviation %)

Spare - Max Flex Fixed Income - 150603 BC Gov 1-3 Yr

Net Cash Flow

$1,500

$3,000

$4,500

$6,000

$7,500

7/09 7/10 7/11 7/12 7/13 7/14 7/15 7/16 7/17 7/18 12/19

$3,220
$3,777
$4,307

Spare - Max Flex Fixed Income - 150603 As of 12/31/19

Page  13



Risk/Return Analysis Since 01/03

Asset Allocation ($000)

Portfolio Characteristics vs. Custom Benchmark - SKBA Flex Since
Inception

Portfolio Performance (%)

Spare - Flex Fixed Income - 150602 Custom Benchmark - SKBA Flex

0.0

5.0

10.0

15.0

-5.0
Current 
Quarter

2019 1
Year

3
Years

5
Years

Since
Inception

December 31, 2019 : $4,399

Segments Market Value
($000)

Allocation
(%)

Domestic Fixed Income 4,215.04 95.81¢£

Cash Equivalent 184.13 4.19¢£

Current
Quarter YTD 1

Year
3

Years
5

Years
Since

Inception
Inception

Date
Spare - Flex Fixed Income - 150602 0.11 8.46 8.46 3.77 2.78 4.00 01/01/2003
Custom Benchmark - SKBA Flex -0.01 9.71 9.71 4.35 3.23 4.01 01/01/2003

Current
Quarter YTD 1

Year
3

Years
5

Years
Since

Inception
Inception

Date
Spare - Flex Fixed Income - 150602 01/01/2003
   Beginning Market Value 4,396 4,064 4,064 3,663 3,946 7,245
   Net Contributions - 2 2 305 -60 -6,725
   Fees/Expenses -3 -10 -10 -32 -51 -143
   Income 29 127 127 402 672 3,986
   Gain/Loss -24 217 217 62 -108 36
   Ending Market Value 4,399 4,399 4,399 4,399 4,399 4,399

Beta Alpha R-Squared Sharpe
Ratio

Inception
Date

Spare - Flex Fixed Income - 150602 0.96 0.13 0.96 0.70 01/01/2003
Custom Benchmark - SKBA Flex 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.70 01/01/2003
90-Day T-Bills 0.01 1.27 0.01 N/A 01/01/2003

Spare - Flex Fixed Income - 150602

Custom Benchmark - SKBA Flex

3.9

4.0

4.1

3.8 3.9 4.0
Risk (Standard Deviation %)

Spare - Flex Fixed Income - 150602 Custom Benchmark - SKBA Flex

Net Cash Flow

($4,000)

$0

$4,000

$8,000

$12,000

$16,000

12/02 6/04 12/05 6/07 12/08 6/10 12/11 6/13 12/14 6/16 12/17 12/19

$377

$4,335$4,399

Spare - Flex Fixed Income - 150602 As of 12/31/19

Page  14



Risk/Return Analysis Since 06/11

Asset Allocation ($000)

Portfolio Characteristics vs. Weaver Custom Benchmark Since Inception

Portfolio Performance (%)

Weaver - Fixed Income - 150676 Weaver Custom Benchmark

0.0

4.0

8.0

12.0

16.0

Current 
Quarter

2019 1
Year

3
Years

5
Years

Since
Inception

December 31, 2019 : $7,252

Segments Market Value
($000)

Allocation
(%)

Domestic Fixed Income 7,212.04 99.45¢£

Cash Equivalent 40.21 0.55¢£

Current
Quarter YTD 1

Year
3

Years
5

Years
Since

Inception
Inception

Date
Weaver - Fixed Income - 150676 0.52 10.57 10.57 4.76 3.47 3.93 06/01/2011
Weaver Custom Benchmark 0.67 8.14 8.14 3.74 3.03 3.14 06/01/2011

Current
Quarter YTD 1

Year
3

Years
5

Years
Since

Inception
Inception

Date
Weaver - Fixed Income - 150676 06/01/2011
   Beginning Market Value 7,217 6,568 6,568 6,039 5,879 5,049
   Net Contributions 1 3 3 309 309 317
   Fees/Expenses -3 -13 -13 -38 -63 -117
   Income 63 229 229 638 973 1,532
   Gain/Loss -25 465 465 304 154 471
   Ending Market Value 7,252 7,252 7,252 7,252 7,252 7,252

Beta Alpha R-Squared Sharpe
Ratio

Inception
Date

Weaver - Fixed Income - 150676 1.23 0.06 0.88 0.99 06/01/2011
Weaver Custom Benchmark 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.99 06/01/2011
90-Day T-Bills 0.01 0.60 0.01 N/A 06/01/2011

Weaver - Fixed Income - 150676 Weaver Custom Benchmark

2.8

3.2

3.6

4.0

4.4

2.2 2.4 2.6 2.8 3.0 3.2 3.4 3.6 3.8
Risk (Standard Deviation %)Weaver - Fixed Income - 150676 Weaver Custom Benchmark

Net Cash Flow

$3,600

$4,500

$5,400

$6,300

$7,200

$8,100

5/11 2/12 11/12 8/13 5/14 2/15 11/15 8/16 5/17 2/18 11/18 12/19

$5,249

$6,799
$7,252

Weaver - Fixed Income - 150676 As of 12/31/19

Page  15



Risk/Return Analysis Since 01/03

Asset Allocation ($000)

Portfolio Characteristics vs. S&P 500 Total Return Since Inception

Portfolio Performance (%)

Vanguard - S&P 500 Inst. Index(02/23/2015) S&P 500 Total Return

0.0

15.0

30.0

45.0

Current 
Quarter

2019 1
Year

3
Years

5
Years

Since
Inception

December 31, 2019 : $12,268

Segments Market Value
($000)

Allocation
(%)

Domestic Equity 12,267.74 100.00¢£

Current
Quarter YTD 1

Year
3

Years
5

Years

Since
Inceptio

n

Inception
Date

Vanguard - S&P 500 Inst. Index(02/23/2015) 9.32 31.78 31.78 15.44 11.82 10.36 01/01/2003
S&P 500 Total Return 9.07 31.49 31.49 15.27 11.70 10.17 01/01/2003

Current
Quarter YTD 1

Year
3

Years
5

Years
Since

Inception
Inception

Date
Vanguard - S&P 500 Inst. Index(02/23/2015) 01/01/2003
   Beginning Market Value 13,576 11,263 11,263 12,096 11,551 3,624
   Net Contributions -2,500 -2,500 -2,500 -5,150 -6,039 -6,090
   Fees/Expenses - - - - - -
   Income 147 383 383 845 1,352 2,764
   Gain/Loss 1,044 3,122 3,122 4,477 5,404 11,971
   Ending Market Value 12,268 12,268 12,268 12,268 12,268 12,268

Beta Alpha R-Squared Sharpe
Ratio

Inception
Date

Vanguard - S&P 500 Inst. Index(02/23/2015) 1.00 0.23 0.96 0.70 01/01/2003
S&P 500 Total Return 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.70 01/01/2003
90-Day T-Bills 0.00 1.33 0.00 N/A 01/01/2003

Vanguard - S&P 500 Inst. Index(02/23/2015)

S&P 500 Total Return

10.1

10.2

10.3

10.4

10.5

13.2 13.3 13.4 13.5 13.6 13.7
Risk (Standard Deviation %)Vanguard - S&P 500 Inst. Index(02/23/2015)

S&P 500 Total Return

Net Cash Flow

($14,000)

($7,000)

$0

$7,000

$14,000

$21,000

12/02 6/04 12/05 6/07 12/08 6/10 12/11 6/13 12/14 6/16 12/17 12/19

($2,467)

$12,333$12,268

Vanguard - S&P 500 Inst. Index(02/23/2015) As of 12/31/19

Page  16



Risk/Return Analysis Since 06/19

Asset Allocation ($000)

Portfolio Characteristics vs. S&P 400 MidCap Net Since Inception

Portfolio Performance (%)

iShares Core S&P Mid-Cap ETF 090765 S&P 400 MidCap Net

0.0

10.0

20.0

30.0

40.0

Current 
Quarter

2019 1
Year

3
Years

5
Years

Since
Inception

December 31, 2019 : $2,553

Segments Market Value
($000)

Allocation
(%)

Domestic Equity 2,553.20 100.00¢£

Cash Equivalent 0.09 0.00¢£

Current
Quarter YTD 1

Year
3

Years
5

Years
Since

Inception
Inception

Date
iShares Core S&P Mid-Cap ETF 090765 6.96 N/A N/A N/A N/A 15.12 06/01/2019
S&P 400 MidCap Net 6.92 25.55 25.55 8.73 8.50 14.79 06/01/2019

Current
Quarter YTD 1

Year
3

Years
5

Years
Since

Inception
Inception

Date
iShares Core S&P Mid-Cap ETF 090765 06/01/2019
   Beginning Market Value 2,387 - - - - 2,218
   Net Contributions - - - - - 1
   Fees/Expenses - - - - - -1
   Income 11 - - - - 33
   Gain/Loss 155 - - - - 303
   Ending Market Value 2,553 - - - - 2,553

Beta Alpha R-Squared Sharpe
Ratio

Inception
Date

iShares Core S&P Mid-Cap ETF 090765 1.00 0.04 1.00 0.58 06/01/2019
S&P 400 MidCap Net 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.57 06/01/2019
90-Day T-Bills 0.00 0.18 0.00 N/A 06/01/2019

iShares Core S&P Mid-Cap ETF 090765

S&P 400 MidCap Net

14.6

14.8

15.0

15.2

15.4

3.2 3.3
Risk (Standard Deviation %)

iShares Core S&P Mid-Cap ETF 090765 S&P 400 MidCap Net

Net Cash Flow

$2,100

$2,250

$2,400

$2,550

$2,700

5/19 6/19 7/19 8/19 9/19 10/19 11/19 12/19

$2,218

$2,546$2,553

iShares Core S&P Mid-Cap ETF 090765 As of 12/31/19

Page  17



Risk/Return Analysis Since 06/19

Asset Allocation ($000)

Portfolio Characteristics vs. Russell 2500 GR Since Inception

Portfolio Performance (%)

Columbia Acorn Fund 090764 Russell 2500 GR

0.0

15.0

30.0

45.0

Current 
Quarter

2019 1
Year

3
Years

5
Years

Since
Inception

December 31, 2019 : $2,505

Segments Market Value
($000)

Allocation
(%)

Domestic Equity 2,504.66 100.00¢£

Current
Quarter YTD 1

Year
3

Years
5

Years
Since

Inception
Inception

Date
Columbia Acorn Fund 090764 8.50 N/A N/A N/A N/A 10.58 06/01/2019
Russell 2500 GR 10.57 32.65 32.65 15.17 10.84 15.38 06/01/2019

Current
Quarter YTD 1

Year
3

Years
5

Years
Since

Inception
Inception

Date
Columbia Acorn Fund 090764 06/01/2019
   Beginning Market Value 2,309 - - - - 2,265
   Net Contributions - - - - - 1
   Fees/Expenses - - - - - -1
   Income 161 - - - - 263
   Gain/Loss 35 - - - - -23
   Ending Market Value 2,505 - - - - 2,505

Beta Alpha R-Squared Sharpe
Ratio

Inception
Date

Columbia Acorn Fund 090764 0.90 -0.40 0.96 0.39 06/01/2019
Russell 2500 GR 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.53 06/01/2019
90-Day T-Bills 0.00 0.18 0.00 N/A 06/01/2019

Columbia Acorn Fund 090764 Russell 2500 GR

6.0

9.0

12.0

15.0

18.0

3.1 3.2 3.3 3.4 3.5 3.6 3.7 3.8 3.9
Risk (Standard Deviation %)Columbia Acorn Fund 090764 Russell 2500 GR

Net Cash Flow

$2,100

$2,250

$2,400

$2,550

$2,700

$2,850

5/19 6/19 7/19 8/19 9/19 10/19 11/19 12/19

$2,265

$2,613
$2,505

Columbia Acorn Fund 090764 As of 12/31/19

Page  18



Risk/Return Analysis Since 01/11

Asset Allocation ($000)

Portfolio Characteristics vs. Russell 2000 Since Inception

Portfolio Performance (%)

London - Small Cap Core - 150666 Russell 2000

0.0

15.0

30.0

45.0

Current 
Quarter

2019 1
Year

3
Years

5
Years

Since
Inception

December 31, 2019 : $3,618

Segments Market Value
($000)

Allocation
(%)

Domestic Equity 2,874.99 79.46¢£

International Equity 337.27 9.32¢£

Alternative Investment 284.73 7.87¢£

Cash Equivalent 121.12 3.35¢£

Current
Quarter YTD 1

Year
3

Years
5

Years
Since

Inception
Inception

Date
London - Small Cap Core - 150666 4.91 27.89 27.89 7.61 5.19 9.41 01/01/2011
Russell 2000 9.94 25.53 25.53 8.59 8.23 10.26 01/01/2011

Current
Quarter YTD 1

Year
3

Years
5

Years
Since

Inception
Inception

Date
London - Small Cap Core - 150666 01/01/2011
   Beginning Market Value 3,449 2,829 2,829 3,005 2,907 322
   Net Contributions 3 25 25 -31 -1 1,645
   Fees/Expenses -3 -24 -24 -69 -99 -131
   Income 11 45 45 176 282 405
   Gain/Loss 159 744 744 537 529 1,377
   Ending Market Value 3,618 3,618 3,618 3,618 3,618 3,618

Beta Alpha R-Squared Sharpe
Ratio

Inception
Date

London - Small Cap Core - 150666 0.86 0.62 0.81 0.62 01/01/2011
Russell 2000 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.66 01/01/2011
90-Day T-Bills 0.00 0.61 0.00 N/A 01/01/2011

London - Small Cap Core - 150666

Russell 2000

9.0

9.5

10.0

10.5

11.0

15.0 15.2 15.4 15.6 15.8 16.0 16.2 16.4
Risk (Standard Deviation %)

London - Small Cap Core - 150666 Russell 2000

Net Cash Flow

($1,500)

$0

$1,500

$3,000

$4,500

$6,000

12/10 9/11 6/12 3/13 12/13 9/14 6/15 3/16 12/16 9/17 6/18 3/19 12/19

$1,836

$4,050$3,618

London - Small Cap Core - 150666 As of 12/31/19

Page  19



Risk/Return Analysis Since 05/17

Asset Allocation ($000)

Portfolio Characteristics vs. S&P 600 SC Since Inception

Portfolio Performance (%)

Small Cap 600 ETF - 077128 S&P 600 SC

0.0

8.0

16.0

24.0

32.0

Current 
Quarter

2019 1
Year

3
Years

5
Years

Since
Inception

December 31, 2019 : $628

Segments Market Value
($000)

Allocation
(%)

Domestic Equity 628.04 100.00¢£

Cash Equivalent - 0.00¢£

Current
Quarter YTD 1

Year
3

Years
5

Years
Since

Inception
Inception

Date
Small Cap 600 ETF - 077128 8.25 22.81 22.81 N/A N/A 8.98 05/04/2017
S&P 600 SC 8.21 22.78 22.78 8.36 9.56 8.90 05/04/2017

Current
Quarter YTD 1

Year
3

Years
5

Years
Since

Inception
Inception

Date
Small Cap 600 ETF - 077128 05/04/2017
   Beginning Market Value 581 512 512 - - 500
   Net Contributions - - - - - -
   Fees/Expenses - - - - - -1
   Income 3 9 9 - - 22
   Gain/Loss 45 108 108 - - 106
   Ending Market Value 628 628 628 - - 628

Beta Alpha R-Squared Sharpe
Ratio

Inception
Date

Small Cap 600 ETF - 077128 1.00 0.30 1.00 0.49 05/04/2017
S&P 600 SC 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.47 05/04/2017
90-Day T-Bills 0.00 1.80 0.01 N/A 05/04/2017

Small Cap 600 ETF - 077128 S&P 600 SC

8.4

8.6

8.8

9.0

9.2

17.1 17.2 17.3
Risk (Standard Deviation %)

Small Cap 600 ETF - 077128 S&P 600 SC Net Cash Flow

$400

$500

$600

$700

$800

4/17 7/17 10/17 1/18 4/18 7/18 10/18 1/19 4/19 7/19 10/19 12/19

$500

$623$628

Small Cap 600 ETF - 077128 As of 12/31/19

Page  20



Risk/Return Analysis Since 03/04

Asset Allocation ($000)

Portfolio Characteristics vs. MSCI AC World ex US Net Since Inception

Portfolio Performance (%)

Amerifunds - International Equity - 150605 MSCI AC World ex US Net

0.0

15.0

30.0

45.0

Current 
Quarter

2019 1
Year

3
Years

5
Years

Since
Inception

December 31, 2019 : $3,138

Segments Market Value
($000)

Allocation
(%)

International Equity 3,137.52 100.00¢£

Current
Quarter YTD 1

Year
3

Years
5

Years
Since

Inception
Inception

Date
Amerifunds - International Equity - 150605 10.09 27.40 27.40 12.41 7.37 7.70 03/01/2004
MSCI AC World ex US Net 8.92 21.51 21.51 9.87 5.51 5.96 03/01/2004

Current
Quarter YTD 1

Year
3

Years
5

Years
Since

Inception
Inception

Date
Amerifunds - International Equity - 150605 03/01/2004
   Beginning Market Value 2,850 2,463 2,463 2,209 2,198 250
   Net Contributions - 1 1 4 4 1,154
   Fees/Expenses - -1 -1 -4 -4 -4
   Income 91 96 96 392 498 941
   Gain/Loss 196 579 579 537 441 797
   Ending Market Value 3,138 3,138 3,138 3,138 3,138 3,138

Beta Alpha R-Squared Sharpe
Ratio

Inception
Date

Amerifunds - International Equity - 150605 0.91 2.09 0.96 0.47 03/01/2004
MSCI AC World ex US Net 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.36 03/01/2004
90-Day T-Bills 0.00 1.32 0.00 N/A 03/01/2004

Amerifunds - International Equity - 150605

MSCI AC World ex US Net

4.5

5.4

6.3

7.2

8.1

9.0

15.0 15.3 15.6 15.9 16.2 16.5 16.8 17.1 17.4
Risk (Standard Deviation %)

Amerifunds - International Equity - 150605 MSCI AC World ex US Net

Net Cash Flow

($1,500)

$0

$1,500

$3,000

$4,500

2/04 5/05 8/06 11/07 2/09 5/10 8/11 11/12 2/14 5/15 8/16 11/17 12/19

$1,400
$2,487
$3,138

Amerifunds - International Equity - 150605 As of 12/31/19

Page  21



Risk/Return Analysis Since 05/10

Asset Allocation ($000)

Portfolio Characteristics vs. MSCI EM Net Since Inception

Portfolio Performance (%)

Lazard - Emerging Markets Equity - 150647 MSCI EM Net

0.0

8.0

16.0

24.0

32.0

Current 
Quarter

2019 1
Year

3
Years

5
Years

Since
Inception

December 31, 2019 : $2,487

Segments Market Value
($000)

Allocation
(%)

International Equity 2,486.91 100.00¢£

Current
Quarter YTD 1

Year
3

Years
5

Years

Since
Inceptio

n

Inception
Date

Lazard - Emerging Markets Equity - 150647 11.15 18.04 18.04 7.33 3.54 2.56 05/01/2010
MSCI EM Net 11.84 18.42 18.42 11.57 5.61 3.42 05/01/2010

Current
Quarter YTD 1

Year
3

Years
5

Years
Since

Inception
Inception

Date
Lazard - Emerging Markets Equity - 150647 05/01/2010
   Beginning Market Value 2,237 2,107 2,107 2,931 3,046 296
   Net Contributions - 1 1 -965 -965 1,720
   Fees/Expenses - -1 -1 -4 -4 -4
   Income 40 60 60 180 274 759
   Gain/Loss 210 320 320 345 136 -284
   Ending Market Value 2,487 2,487 2,487 2,487 2,487 2,487

Beta Alpha R-Squared Sharpe
Ratio

Inception
Date

Lazard - Emerging Markets Equity - 150647 0.99 -0.70 0.92 0.20 05/01/2010
MSCI EM Net 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.25 05/01/2010
90-Day T-Bills 0.00 0.57 0.00 N/A 05/01/2010

Lazard - Emerging Markets Equity - 150647

MSCI EM Net

2.0

2.5

3.0

3.5

4.0

16.8 17.0 17.2 17.4 17.6 17.8 18.0 18.2
Risk (Standard Deviation %)

Lazard - Emerging Markets Equity - 150647 MSCI EM Net

Net Cash Flow

($1,500)

$0

$1,500

$3,000

$4,500

$6,000

4/10 1/11 10/11 7/12 4/13 1/14 10/14 7/15 4/16 1/17 10/17 7/18 4/19 12/19

$2,012
$2,774$2,487

Lazard - Emerging Markets Equity - 150647 As of 12/31/19

Page  22



Risk/Return Analysis Since 05/14

Asset Allocation ($000)

Portfolio Characteristics vs. MSCI US IMI Real Estate 25/50 Since
Inception

Portfolio Performance (%)

Vanguard REIT Index Fund MSCI US IMI Real Estate 25/50

0.0

15.0

30.0

45.0

Current 
Quarter

2019 1
Year

3
Years

5
Years

Since
Inception

December 31, 2019 : $1,521

Segments Market Value
($000)

Allocation
(%)

REITS 1,521.33 100.00¢£

Current
Quarter YTD 1

Year
3

Years
5

Years
Since

Inception
Inception

Date
Vanguard REIT Index Fund 0.62 28.94 28.94 8.36 7.19 9.19 05/01/2014
MSCI US IMI Real Estate 25/50 0.65 29.02 29.02 7.93 6.41 8.06 05/01/2014

Current
Quarter YTD 1

Year
3

Years
5

Years
Since

Inception
Inception

Date
Vanguard REIT Index Fund 05/01/2014
   Beginning Market Value 1,512 1,180 1,180 1,396 1,113 600
   Net Contributions - - - -200 -50 350
   Fees/Expenses - - - - - -
   Income 16 50 50 156 271 297
   Gain/Loss -6 291 291 169 188 274
   Ending Market Value 1,521 1,521 1,521 1,521 1,521 1,521

Beta Alpha R-Squared Sharpe
Ratio

Inception
Date

Vanguard REIT Index Fund 1.01 0.97 0.99 0.64 05/01/2014
MSCI US IMI Real Estate 25/50 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.57 05/01/2014
90-Day T-Bills 0.00 0.92 0.00 N/A 05/01/2014

Vanguard REIT Index Fund MSCI US IMI Real Estate 25/50

7.2

7.8

8.4

9.0

9.6

10.2

13.5 13.6 13.7 13.8 13.9 14.0
Risk (Standard Deviation %)Vanguard REIT Index Fund MSCI US IMI Real Estate 25/50

Net Cash Flow

$0

$400

$800

$1,200

$1,600

$2,000

4/14 10/14 4/15 10/15 4/16 10/16 4/17 10/17 4/18 10/18 4/19 12/19

$950

$1,434$1,521

Vanguard REIT Index Fund As of 12/31/19

Page  23



Risk/Return Analysis Since 12/18

Asset Allocation ($000)

Portfolio Characteristics vs. MSCI ACWI Since Inception

Portfolio Performance (%)

American New World -087508 MSCI ACWI

0.0

15.0

30.0

45.0

Current 
Quarter

2019 1
Year

3
Years

5
Years

Since
Inception

December 31, 2019 : $1,235

Segments Market Value
($000)

Allocation
(%)

International Equity 1,234.66 100.00¢£

Current
Quarter YTD 1

Year
3

Years
5

Years
Since

Inception
Inception

Date
American New World -087508 9.08 28.03 28.03 N/A N/A 21.40 12/01/2018
MSCI ACWI 9.07 27.30 27.30 13.05 9.00 16.85 12/01/2018

Current
Quarter YTD 1

Year
3

Years
5

Years
Since

Inception
Inception

Date
American New World -087508 12/01/2018
   Beginning Market Value 1,132 964 964 - - 1,001
   Net Contributions - - - - - -
   Fees/Expenses - - - - - -
   Income 48 48 48 - - 73
   Gain/Loss 55 222 222 - - 161
   Ending Market Value 1,235 1,235 1,235 - - 1,235

Beta Alpha R-Squared Sharpe
Ratio

Inception
Date

American New World -087508 0.85 6.35 0.94 1.45 12/01/2018
MSCI ACWI 1.00 0.00 1.00 1.01 12/01/2018
90-Day T-Bills 0.00 2.28 0.05 N/A 12/01/2018

American New World -087508 MSCI ACWI

15.0

18.0

21.0

24.0

11.5 12.0 12.5 13.0 13.5 14.0 14.5 15.0 15.5
Risk (Standard Deviation %)American New World -087508 MSCI ACWI

Net Cash Flow

$750

$900

$1,050

$1,200

$1,350

11/18 2/19 5/19 8/19 11/19 12/19

$1,001

$1,185
$1,235

American New World -087508 As of 12/31/19

Page  24



Risk/Return Analysis Since 12/18

Asset Allocation ($000)

Portfolio Characteristics vs. MSCI EAFE Since Inception

Portfolio Performance (%)

JOHCM International 087513 MSCI EAFE

0.0

8.0

16.0

24.0

32.0

Current 
Quarter

2019 1
Year

3
Years

5
Years

Since
Inception

December 31, 2019 : $1,036

Segments Market Value
($000)

Allocation
(%)

International Equity 1,035.56 100.00¢£

Current
Quarter YTD 1

Year
3

Years
5

Years
Since

Inception
Inception

Date
JOHCM International 087513 7.58 19.04 19.04 N/A N/A 12.57 12/01/2018
MSCI EAFE 8.17 22.01 22.01 9.56 5.67 14.77 12/01/2018

Current
Quarter YTD 1

Year
3

Years
5

Years
Since

Inception
Inception

Date
JOHCM International 087513 12/01/2018
   Beginning Market Value 963 870 870 - - 911
   Net Contributions - - - - - -
   Fees/Expenses - - - - - -
   Income 10 10 10 - - 23
   Gain/Loss 63 156 156 - - 102
   Ending Market Value 1,036 1,036 1,036 - - 1,036

Beta Alpha R-Squared Sharpe
Ratio

Inception
Date

JOHCM International 087513 0.80 0.77 0.79 0.92 12/01/2018
MSCI EAFE 1.00 0.00 1.00 1.01 12/01/2018
90-Day T-Bills 0.00 2.29 0.06 N/A 12/01/2018

JOHCM International 087513 MSCI EAFE

10.0

12.0

14.0

16.0

10.5 10.8 11.1 11.4 11.7 12.0 12.3 12.6 12.9
Risk (Standard Deviation %)JOHCM International 087513 MSCI EAFE

Net Cash Flow

$800

$900

$1,000

$1,100

$1,200

11/18 2/19 5/19 8/19 11/19 12/19

$911

$1,058$1,036

JOHCM International 087513 As of 12/31/19

Page  25



Risk/Return Analysis Since 12/18

Asset Allocation ($000)

Portfolio Characteristics vs. MSCI EAFE IMI NT Since Inception

Portfolio Performance (%)

iShares Core MSCI EAFE 087512 MSCI EAFE IMI NT

0.0

10.0

20.0

30.0

40.0

Current 
Quarter

2019 1
Year

3
Years

5
Years

Since
Inception

December 31, 2019 : $1,053

Segments Market Value
($000)

Allocation
(%)

International Equity 1,052.78 100.00¢£

Current
Quarter YTD 1

Year
3

Years
5

Years
Since

Inception
Inception

Date
iShares Core MSCI EAFE 087512 8.28 22.57 22.57 N/A N/A 14.58 12/01/2018
MSCI EAFE IMI NT 8.69 23.06 23.06 10.28 6.59 15.43 12/01/2018

Current
Quarter YTD 1

Year
3

Years
5

Years
Since

Inception
Inception

Date
iShares Core MSCI EAFE 087512 12/01/2018
   Beginning Market Value 972 859 859 - - 909
   Net Contributions - - - - - -
   Fees/Expenses - - - - - -
   Income 14 33 33 - - 44
   Gain/Loss 66 161 161 - - 100
   Ending Market Value 1,053 1,053 1,053 - - 1,053

Beta Alpha R-Squared Sharpe
Ratio

Inception
Date

iShares Core MSCI EAFE 087512 1.00 -0.79 0.99 0.98 12/01/2018
MSCI EAFE IMI NT 1.00 0.00 1.00 1.05 12/01/2018
90-Day T-Bills 0.00 2.29 0.06 N/A 12/01/2018

iShares Core MSCI EAFE 087512 MSCI EAFE IMI NT

14.0

14.4

14.8

15.2

15.6

16.0

12.3 12.4 12.5
Risk (Standard Deviation %)iShares Core MSCI EAFE 087512 MSCI EAFE IMI NT

Net Cash Flow

$700

$800

$900

$1,000

$1,100

$1,200

11/18 2/19 5/19 8/19 11/19 12/19

$908

$1,061$1,053

iShares Core MSCI EAFE 087512 As of 12/31/19

Page  26



Risk/Return Analysis Since 12/18

Asset Allocation ($000)

Portfolio Characteristics vs. MSCI EAFE Since Inception

Portfolio Performance (%)

Tweedy Browne Global Value 087515 MSCI EAFE

0.0

8.0

16.0

24.0

32.0

Current 
Quarter

2019 1
Year

3
Years

5
Years

Since
Inception

December 31, 2019 : $1,011

Segments Market Value
($000)

Allocation
(%)

International Equity 1,010.51 100.00¢£

Current
Quarter YTD 1

Year
3

Years
5

Years
Since

Inception
Inception

Date
Tweedy Browne Global Value 087515 3.07 14.63 14.63 N/A N/A 8.76 12/01/2018
MSCI EAFE 8.17 22.01 22.01 9.56 5.67 14.77 12/01/2018

Current
Quarter YTD 1

Year
3

Years
5

Years
Since

Inception
Inception

Date
Tweedy Browne Global Value 087515 12/01/2018
   Beginning Market Value 980 882 882 - - 923
   Net Contributions - - - - - -
   Fees/Expenses - - - - - -
   Income 19 19 19 - - 74
   Gain/Loss 12 110 110 - - 14
   Ending Market Value 1,011 1,011 1,011 - - 1,011

Beta Alpha R-Squared Sharpe
Ratio

Inception
Date

Tweedy Browne Global Value 087515 0.82 -2.98 0.91 0.64 12/01/2018
MSCI EAFE 1.00 0.00 1.00 1.01 12/01/2018
90-Day T-Bills 0.00 2.29 0.06 N/A 12/01/2018

Tweedy Browne Global Value 087515

MSCI EAFE

6.0

9.0

12.0

15.0

18.0

10.0 10.4 10.8 11.2 11.6 12.0 12.4 12.8 13.2
Risk (Standard Deviation %)

Tweedy Browne Global Value 087515 MSCI EAFE

Net Cash Flow

$800

$900

$1,000

$1,100

$1,200

11/18 2/19 5/19 8/19 11/19 12/19

$923

$1,071
$1,011

Tweedy Browne Global Value 087515 As of 12/31/19

Page  27



Risk/Return Analysis Since 01/03

Asset Allocation ($000)

Portfolio Characteristics vs. BC Gov Intm Since Inception

Portfolio Performance (%)

Self Managed - Fixed Income - 150523 BC Gov Intm

0.0

2.0

4.0

6.0

8.0

Current 
Quarter

2019 1
Year

3
Years

5
Years

Since
Inception

December 31, 2019 : $7

Segments Market Value
($000)

Allocation
(%)

Domestic Fixed Income 0.42 5.77¢£

Cash Equivalent 6.89 94.23¢£

Current
Quarter YTD 1

Year
3

Years
5

Years
Since

Inception
Inception

Date
Self Managed - Fixed Income - 150523 0.44 2.28 2.28 2.08 2.76 2.91 01/01/2003
BC Gov Intm 0.02 5.20 5.20 2.57 1.99 3.06 01/01/2003

Current
Quarter YTD 1

Year
3

Years
5

Years
Since

Inception
Inception

Date
Self Managed - Fixed Income - 150523 01/01/2003
   Beginning Market Value 6 6 6 6 24 1,441
   Net Contributions 1 1 1 1 -17 -1,496
   Fees/Expenses - - - - - -
   Income - - - - 1 161
   Gain/Loss - - - - - -98
   Ending Market Value 7 7 7 7 7 7

Beta Alpha R-Squared Sharpe
Ratio

Inception
Date

Self Managed - Fixed Income - 150523 0.06 2.74 0.01 0.89 01/01/2003
BC Gov Intm 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.65 01/01/2003
90-Day T-Bills 0.02 1.24 0.02 N/A 01/01/2003

Self Managed - Fixed Income - 150523

BC Gov Intm

2.8

2.9

3.0

3.1

3.2

1.4 1.6 1.8 2.0 2.2 2.4 2.6 2.8 3.0 3.2
Risk (Standard Deviation %)

Self Managed - Fixed Income - 150523 BC Gov Intm

Net Cash Flow

($600)

$0

$600

$1,200

$1,800

$2,400

12/02 6/04 12/05 6/07 12/08 6/10 12/11 6/13 12/14 6/16 12/17 12/19

($56)$55$7

Self Managed - Fixed Income - 150523 As of 12/31/19

Page  28



January February March April May June July August September October November December Year
2002 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 0.00 N/A
2003 -1.03 0.43 0.22 3.53 3.74 0.34 -1.05 1.26 0.91 2.00 0.58 2.63 14.28
2004 1.35 1.28 -0.20 -2.30 0.54 1.16 -1.35 1.09 0.83 1.22 1.78 2.20 7.78
2005 -0.98 0.68 -0.89 -0.33 1.84 0.83 1.45 0.02 0.47 -1.27 1.68 1.14 4.66
2006 1.70 -0.51 1.08 0.78 -2.74 0.84 0.74 1.11 2.34 1.97 0.73 1.31 9.66
2007 0.81 -0.03 0.70 2.47 1.43 -0.28 -0.91 1.37 2.27 1.56 -0.50 -0.17 9.01
2008 -1.59 -0.51 0.08 1.28 0.07 -3.35 -0.21 0.85 -4.37 -8.74 0.05 3.13 -13.01
2009 -4.86 -4.61 5.28 3.42 2.84 -0.17 4.54 2.04 2.55 -0.81 3.78 -0.10 14.11
2010 -1.42 1.50 2.93 1.09 -3.90 -1.20 4.11 -1.23 4.46 2.02 -0.84 2.57 10.18
2011 0.82 1.61 0.56 2.42 -0.33 -0.82 -0.22 -2.20 -4.18 5.19 -0.38 0.35 2.54
2012 3.26 2.35 0.41 0.28 -3.57 2.20 1.36 0.82 1.55 -0.30 0.69 0.78 10.08
2013 2.06 0.61 1.41 1.46 -0.05 -2.02 2.92 -1.98 3.10 2.67 1.30 1.13 13.18
2014 -2.50 2.83 0.87 0.35 1.84 1.43 -1.26 2.37 -2.55 1.35 1.56 -1.16 5.06
2015 -0.44 3.33 -0.30 0.74 0.02 -1.55 0.28 -4.45 -2.05 4.81 -0.34 -1.86 -2.12
2016 -2.83 0.02 5.61 0.76 0.51 0.63 3.16 -0.12 0.00 -1.88 1.03 1.41 8.34
2017 1.74 2.16 0.55 0.86 0.59 0.88 1.40 0.14 1.36 0.87 1.64 1.10 14.11
2018 3.46 -3.50 -0.54 -0.40 0.82 -0.15 1.94 0.49 -0.50 -5.26 1.37 -5.23 -7.63
2019 6.34 1.92 1.08 2.35 -3.66 4.78 0.61 -0.87 1.14 1.57 1.86 1.98 20.47

Wilmette Fire Pension Fund
Wilmette Firemens Pension Fund

Since Inception Ending December 31, 2019

Page  29



Passive Portfolios Weight (%)
Custom Benchmark : Dec-2001
BC Gov 50.00
90-Day T-Bills 5.00
Russell 3000 40.00
MSCI EAFE Net 5.00

Custom Benchmark : Apr-2004
BC Gov 50.00
90-Day T-Bills 5.00
Russell 3000 40.00
MSCI AC World ex US Net 5.00

Custom Benchmark : Jul-2011
Barclays Govt/Credit Bond 48.00
90-Day T-Bills 2.00
S&P 500 Total Return 17.00
S&P 400 Midcap TR 3.00
Russell 2000 3.00
FTSE NAREIT All Equity REITS 3.00
MSCI AC World ex US Net 16.00
MSCI EM Net 8.00

Custom Benchmark : Apr-2013
Barclays Govt/Credit Bond 35.00
S&P 500 Total Return 25.00
S&P 400 Midcap TR 10.00
Russell 2000 7.00
FTSE NAREIT All Equity REITS 3.00
MSCI AC World ex US Net 12.00
MSCI EM Net 8.00

Passive Portfolios Weight (%)
Custom Benchmark - SKBA Flex : Dec-2002
BC Gov 100.00

Custom Benchmark - SKBA Flex : Jul-2011
Barclays Govt/Credit Bond 100.00

Wilmette Fire Pension Fund Custom Benchmark - Total Fund

As of December 31, 2019

Page  30



Passive Portfolios Weight (%)
Apr-2013
S&P 500 Total Return 56.00
S&P 400 Midcap TR 22.00
Russell 2000 15.00
FTSE NAREIT All Equity REITS 7.00

Wilmette Fire Pension Fund Custom Benchmark - US Equity

As of December 31, 2019

Page  31



Passive Portfolios Weight (%)
Jun-2011
60 BC CORP GOV 40 BC GOV 100.00

Jul-2013
BC Corp Intm 60.00
BC Gov Intm 40.00

Wilmette Fire Pension Fund Custom Benchmark - Weaver

As of December 31, 2019

Page  32



Account Name YTD
1

Year
3

Years
5

Years
10

Years
Since

Inception
Inception

Date

Performance Appendix

QTD

Performance Data below is net of fees. Please see the Morgan Stanley Smith Barney LLC Form ADV Part 2 Brochure for advisory accounts and/or any applicable brokerage account trade confirmation statements for
a full disclosure of the applicable charges, fees and expenses. Your Financial Advisor will provide those documents to you upon request.

American New World -087508 27.97 27.97 -- -- -- 21.36 12/01/20189.07
Amerifunds - International Equity - 150605 27.34 27.34 12.37 7.34 6.62 7.59 04/01/200410.08
Columbia Acorn Fund 090764 -- -- -- -- -- 10.55 06/01/20198.48
JOHCM International 087513 18.99 18.99 -- -- -- 12.52 12/01/20187.57
Lazard - Emerging Markets Equity - 150647 17.99 17.99 7.28 3.51 -- 2.55 05/01/201011.14
London - Small Cap Core - 150666 26.96 26.96 6.84 4.52 -- 8.84 01/01/20114.81
Self Managed - Fixed Income - 150523 2.49 2.49 2.21 2.84 2.19 2.93 01/01/20030.49
Small Cap 600 ETF - 077128 22.75 22.75 -- -- -- 8.91 05/04/20178.24
Spare - Flex Fixed Income - 150602 8.20 8.20 3.50 2.51 3.35 3.81 01/01/20030.05
Spare - Max Flex Fixed Income - 150603 4.07 4.07 2.04 1.29 1.79 1.86 08/01/20090.33
Tweedy Browne Global Value 087515 14.58 14.58 -- -- -- 8.71 12/01/20183.06
Vanguard - S&P 500 Inst. Index(02/23/2015) 31.78 31.78 15.44 11.82 13.59 10.36 01/01/20039.32
Vanguard REIT Index Fund 28.94 28.94 8.36 7.19 -- 9.19 05/01/20140.62
Weaver - Fixed Income - 150676 10.36 10.36 4.56 3.26 -- 3.69 06/01/20110.47
iShares Core MSCI EAFE 087512 22.52 22.52 -- -- -- 14.53 12/01/20188.27
iShares Core S&P Mid-Cap ETF 090765 -- -- -- -- -- 15.09 06/01/20196.94

All performance above are Time Weighted(TWR) performance

Glossary of Terms

Active Contribution Return: The gain or loss percentage of an investment relative to the performance of
the investment benchmark.

Active Exposure: The percentage difference in weight of the portfolio compared to its policy benchmark.

Active Return: Arithmetic difference between the manager’s return and the benchmark’s return over a
specified time period.

Actual Correlation: A measure of the correlation (linear dependence) between two variables X and Y, with
a value between +1 and -1 inclusive. This is also referred to as coefficient of correlation.

Alpha: A measure of a portfolio's time weighted return in excess of the market’s return, both adjusted for
risk. A positive alpha indicates that the portfolio outperformed the market on a risk-adjusted basis, and a
negative alpha indicates the portfolio did worse than the market.

Best Quarter: The highest quarterly return for a certain time period.

Beta: A measure of the sensitivity of a portfolio’s time weighted return (net of fees) against that of the

Beta: A measure of the sensitivity of a portfolio’s time weighted return (net of fees) against that of the
market. A beta greater than 1.00 indicates volatility greater than the market.

Consistency: The percentage of quarters that a product achieved a rate of return higher than that of its
benchmark. The higher the consistency figure, the more value a manager has contributed to the product’s
performance.

Core: Refers to an investment strategy mandate that is blend of growth and value styles without a
pronounced tilt toward either style.

Cumulative Selection Return (Cumulative Return): Cumulative investment performance over a specified
period of time.

Distribution Rate:  The most recent distribution paid, annualized, and then divided by the current market
price. Distribution rate may consist of investment income, short-term capital gains, long-term capital gains,
and/or return of capital.

Down Market Capture: The ratio of average portfolio returns over the benchmark during periods of
negative benchmark return. Lower values indicate better product performance.



negative benchmark return. Lower values indicate better product performance.

Downside Risk: A measure similar to standard deviation, but focuses only on the negative movements of
the return series. It is calculated by taking the standard deviation of the negative quarterly set of returns. The
higher the value, the more risk the product has.

Downside Semi Deviation: A statistical calculation that measures the volatility of returns below a
minimum acceptable return. This return measure isolates the negative portion of volatility: the larger the
number, the greater the volatility.

Drawdown: A drawdown is the peak-to-trough decline during a specific period of an investment, fund or
commodity.

Excess over Benchmark: The percentage gain or loss of an investment relative to the investment's
benchmark.

Excess Return: Arithmetic difference between the manager’s return and the risk-free return over a specified
time period.

Growth: A diversified investment strategy which includes investment selections that have capital
appreciation as the primary goal, with little or no dividend payouts. These strategies can include
reinvestment in expansion, acquisitions, and/or research and development opportunities.

Growth of Dollar: The aggregate amount an investment has gained or lost over a certain time period, also
referred to as Cumulative Return, stated in terms of the amount to which an initial dollar investment would
have grown over the given time period.

Investment Decision Process (IDP): A model for structuring the investment process and implementing the
correct attribution methodologies. The IDP includes every decision made concerning the division of the
assets under management over the various asset categories. To analyze each decision‘s contribution to the
total return, a modeling approach must measure the marginal value of every individual decision. In this
respect, the hierarchy of the decisions becomes very important. We therefore use the IDP model, which
serves as a proper foundation for registering the decisions and relating them to each other.

Information Ratio: Measured by dividing the active rate of return by the tracking error. The higher the
Information Ratio, the more value-added contribution by the manager.

Jensen’s Alpha: The Jensen's alpha measure is a risk-adjusted performance measure that represents the
average return on a portfolio or investment above or below that predicted by the capital asset pricing model
(CAPM) given the portfolio's or investment's beta and the average market return. This metric is also
commonly referred to as alpha..

Kurtosis: A statistical measure that is used to describe the distribution, or skewness, of observed data
around the mean, sometimes referred to as the volatility of volatility.

Maximum Drawdown: The drawdown is defined as the percent retrenchment from a fund's peak to the
fund's trough value. It is in effect from the time the fund's retrenchment begins until a new fund high is
reached. The maximum drawdown encompasses both the period from the fund's peak to the fund's valley
(length), and the time from the fund's valley to a new fund high (recovery). It measures the largest
percentage drawdown that has occurred in any fund's data record.

Modern Portfolio Theory (MPT): An investment analysis theory on how risk-averse investors can

Modern Portfolio Theory (MPT): An investment analysis theory on how risk-averse investors can
construct portfolios to optimize or maximize expected return based on a given level of market risk,
emphasizing that risk is an inherent part of higher reward.

Mutual Fund (MF): An investment program funded by shareholders that trade in diversified holdings and
is professionally managed.

Peer Group: A combination of funds that share the same investment style combined as a group for
comparison purposes.

Peer/ Plan Sponsor Universe: A combination of asset pools of total plan investments by specific sponsor
and plan types for comparison purposes.

Performance Ineligible Assets: Performance returns are not calculated for certain assets because accurate
valuations and transaction data for these assets are not processed or maintained by us. Common examples of
these include life insurance, some annuities and some assets held externally.

Performance Statistics: A generic term for various measures of investment performance measurement
terms.

Portfolio Characteristics: A generic term for various measures of investment portfolio characteristics.

Preferred Return: A term used in the private equity (PE) world, and also referred to as a “Hurdle Rate.” It
refers to the threshold return that the limited partners of a private equity fund must receive, prior to the PE
firm receiving its carried interest or "carry."

Ratio of Cumulative Wealth: A defined ratio of the Cumulative Return of the portfolio divided by the
Cumulative Return of the benchmark for a certain time period.

Regression Based Analysis: A statistical process for estimating the relationships among variables. It
includes many techniques for modeling and analyzing several variables, when the focus is on the
relationship between a dependent variable and one or more independent variables

Residual Correlation: Within returns-based style analysis, residual correlation refers to the portion of a
strategy’s return pattern that cannot be explained by its correlation to the asset-class benchmarks to which it
is being compared.

Return: A rate of investment performance for the specified period.

Rolling Percentile Ranking: A measure of an investment portfolio’s ranking versus a peer group for a
specific rolling time period (i.e. Last 3 Years, Last 5 years, etc.).

R-Squared: The percentage of a portfolio's performance explained by the behavior of the appropriate
benchmark. High R-Squared means a higher correlation of the portfolio's performance to the appropriate
benchmark.

SA/CF (Separate Account/Comingled Fund): Represents an acronym for Separate Account and
Commingled Fund investment vehicles.

Sector Benchmark: A market index that serves as a proxy for a sector within an asset class.

Sharpe Ratio: Represents the excess rate of return over the risk free return divided by the standard
deviation of the excess return. The result is the absolute rate of return per unit of risk. The higher the value,
the better the product’s historical risk-adjusted performance results in.

Standard Deviation: A statistical measure of the range of a portfolio's performance; the variability of a
return around its average return over a specified time period.

Total Fund Benchmark: The policy benchmark for a complete asset pool that could consist of multiple



Total Fund Benchmark: The policy benchmark for a complete asset pool that could consist of multiple
investment mandates.

Total Fund Composite: The aggregate of multiple portfolios within an asset pool or household.

Tracking Error: A measure of standard deviation for a portfolio's investment performance, relative to the
performance of an appropriate market benchmark.

Treynor Ratio: A ratio that divides the excess return (above the risk free rate) by the portfolio’s beta to
arrive at a unified measure of risk adjusted return. It is generally used to rank portfolios, funds and
benchmarks. A higher ratio is indicative of higher returns per unit of market risk. This measurement can
help determine if the portfolio is reaching its goal of increasing returns while managing market risk.

Up Market Capture: The ratio of average portfolio returns over the benchmark during periods of positive
benchmark return. Higher values indicate better product performance.

Upside Semi Deviation: A statistical calculation that measures the volatility of returns above an acceptable
return. This return measure isolates the positive portion of volatility: the larger the number, the greater the
volatility.

Value: A diversified investment strategy that includes investment selections which tend to trade at a lower
price relative to its dividends, earnings, and sales. Common attributes are stocks that include high dividend,
low price-to-book ratio, and/or low price-to-earnings ratio.

Worst Quarter: The lowest rolling quarterly return for a certain time period.

Information Disclosures

Performance results are annualized for time periods greater than one year and include all cash and cash
equivalents, realized and unrealized capital gains and losses, and dividends, interest and income. The
investment results depicted herein represent historical performance. As a result of recent market activity,
current performance may vary from the figures shown. Past performance is not a guarantee of future
results.

Please see the Morgan Stanley Smith Barney LLC Form ADV Part 2 Brochure for advisory accounts
and/or any applicable brokerage account trade confirmation statements for a full disclosure of the
applicable charges, fees and expenses. Your Financial Advisor will provide those documents to you upon
request.

Benchmark indices and blends included in this material are for informational purposes only, are
provided solely as a comparison tool and may not reflect the underlying composition and/or investment
objective(s) associated with the account(s). Indices are unmanaged and not available for direct
investment. Index returns do not take into account fees or other charges. Such fees and charges would
reduce performance.

The performance data shown reflects past performance, which does not guarantee future results.
Investment return and principal will fluctuate so that an investor’s shares when redeemed may be worth
more or less than original cost.  Please note, current performance may be higher or lower than the
performance data shown.  For up to date month-end performance information, please contact your
Financial Advisor or visit the funds’ company website.

Investors should carefully consider the fund’s investment objectives, risks, charges and expenses before
investing.  The prospectus and, if available the summary prospectus, contains this and other information

investing.  The prospectus and, if available the summary prospectus, contains this and other information
that should be read carefully before investing.  Investors should review the information in the prospectus
carefully.  To obtain a prospectus, please contact your Financial Advisor or visit the funds’ company
website.

Past performance is no guarantee of future results.

Investing involves market risk, including possible loss of principal. Growth investing does not guarantee a
profit or eliminate risk. The stocks of these companies can have relatively high valuations. Because of these
high valuations, an investment in a growth stock can be more risky than an investment in a company with
more modest growth expectations. Value investing involves the risk that the market may not recognize that
securities are undervalued and they may not appreciate as anticipated. Small and mid-capitalization
companies may lack the financial resources, product diversification and competitive strengths of larger
companies.  The securities of small capitalization companies may not trade as readily as, and be subject to
higher volatility than those of larger, more established companies. Bond funds and bond holdings have the
same interest rate, inflation and credit risks that are associated with the underlying bonds owned by the
funds.  The return of principal in bond funds, and in funds with significant bond holdings, is not guaranteed.
International securities’ prices may carry additional risks, including foreign economic, political, monetary
and/or legal factors, changing currency exchange rates, foreign taxes and differences in financial and
accounting standards.  International investing may not be for everyone.  These risks may be magnified in
emerging markets. Alternative investments, including private equity funds, real estate funds, hedge funds,
managed futures funds, and funds of hedge funds, private equity, and managed futures funds, are
speculative and entail significant risks that can include losses due to leveraging or\other speculative
investment practices, lack of liquidity, volatility of returns, restrictions on transferring interests in a fund,
potential lack of diversification, absence and/or delay of information regarding valuations and pricing,
complex tax structures and delays in tax reporting, less regulation and higher fees than mutual funds and
risks associated with the operations, personnel and processes of the advisor. Master Limited Partnerships
(MLPs) are limited partnerships or limited liability companies that are taxed as partnerships and whose
interests (limited partnership units or limited liability company units) are traded on securities exchanges like
shares of common stock. Currently, most MLPs operate in the energy, natural resources or real estate
sectors. Investments in MLP interests are subject to the risks generally applicable to companies in the
energy and natural resources sectors, including commodity pricing risk, supply and demand risk, depletion
risk and exploration risk; and MLP interests in the real estate sector are subject to special risks, including
interest rate and property value fluctuations, as well as risks related to general and economic conditions.
Because of their narrow focus, MLPs maintain exposure to price volatility of commodities and/or
underlying assets and tend to be more volatile than investments that diversify across many sectors and
companies. MLPs are also subject to additional risks including: investors having limited control and rights
to vote on matters affecting the MLP, limited access to capital, cash flow risk, lack of liquidity, dilution risk,
conflict of interests, and limited call rights related to acquisitions.

Mortgage backed securities also involve prepayment risk, in that faster or slower prepayments than
expected on underlying mortgage loans can dramatically alter the yield-to-maturity of a mortgage-backed
security and prepayment risk includes the possibility that a fund may invest the proceeds at generally lower
interest rates.

Tax managed funds may not meet their objective of being tax-efficient.

Real estate investments are subject to special risks, including interest rate and property value fluctuations,
as well as risks related to general and economic conditions. High yield fixed income securities, also known
as “junk bonds”, are considered speculative, involve greater risk of default and tend to be more volatile than
investment grade fixed income securities.



investment grade fixed income securities.

Credit quality is a measure of a bond issuer’s creditworthiness, or ability to repay interest and principal to
bondholders in a timely manner.  The credit ratings shown are based on security rating as provided by
Standard & Poor’s, Moody’s and/or Fitch, as applicable.  Credit ratings are issued by the rating agencies for
the underlying securities in the fund and not the fund itself, and the credit quality of the securities in the
fund does not represent the stability or safety of the fund.  Credit ratings shown range from AAA, being the
highest, to D, being the lowest based on S&P and Fitch’s classification (the equivalent of Aaa and C,
respectively, by Moody(s).  Ratings of BBB or higher by S&P and Fitch (Baa or higher by Moody’s) are
considered to be investment grade-quality securities.  If two or more of the agencies have assigned different
ratings to a security, the highest rating is applied.  Securities that are not rated by all three agencies are listed
as “NR”.

“Alpha tilt strategies comprise a core holding of stocks that mimic a benchmark  type index such as the
S&P 500 to which additional securities are added to help tilt the fund toward potentially outperforming the
market in an effort to enhance overall investment returns.  Tilt strategies are subject to significant timing
risk and could potentially expose investors to extended periods of underperformance.”

Custom Account Index: The Custom Account Index is an investment benchmark based on your historical
target allocations and/or manager selection that you may use to evaluate the performance of your account.
The Custom Account index does take into consideration certain changes that may have occurred in your
portfolio since the inception of your account, i.e., asset class and/or manager changes. However, in some
circumstances, it may not be an appropriate benchmark for use with your specific account composition. For
detailed report of the historical composition of this blend please contact your Financial Advisor.

Peer Groups

Peer Groups are a collection of similar investment strategies that essentially group investment products that
share the same investment approach. Peer Groups are used for comparison purposes to compare and
illustrate a clients investment portfolio versus its peer across various quantitative metrics like performance
and risk. Peer Group comparison is conceptually another form of benchmark comparison whereby the
actual investment can be ranked versus its peer across various quantitative metrics.

All Peer Group data are provided by Investment Metrics, LLC.

The URL below provides all the definitions and methodology about the various Peer Groups

https://www.invmetrics.com/style-peer-groups

Peer Group Ranking Methodology

A percentile rank denotes the value of a product in which a certain percent of observations fall within a peer
group. The range of percentile rankings is between 1 and 100, where 1 represents a high statistical value and
100 represents a low statistical value.

The 30th percentile, for example, is the value in which 30% of the highest observations may be found, the
65th percentile is the value in which 65% of the highest observations may be found, and so on.

Percentile rankings are calculated based on a normalized distribution ranging from 1 to 100 for all products
in each peer group, where a ranking of 1 denotes a high statistical value and a ranking of 100 denotes a low
statistical value. It is important to note that the same ranking methodology applies to all statistics, implying
that a ranking of 1 will always mean highest value across all statistics.

that a ranking of 1 will always mean highest value across all statistics.

For example, consider a risk/return assessment using standard deviation as a measure of risk. A percentile
ranking equal to 1 for return denotes highest return, whereas a percentile ranking of 1 for standard deviation
denotes highest risk among peers.

In addition, values may be used to demonstrate quartile rankings.  For example, the third quartile is also
known as the 75th percentile, and the median is the 50th percentile.

Alternatives

Graystone Consulting is a business of Morgan Stanley Smith Barney LLC. (“Morgan Stanley”) This
material is not to be reproduced or distributed to any other persons (other than professional advisors of the
investors) and is intended solely for the use of the persons to whom it has been delivered. This material is
not for distribution to the general public.

The sole purpose of this material is to inform, and it in no way is intended to be an offer or solicitation to
purchase or sell any security, other investment or service, or to attract any funds or deposits. Investments
mentioned may not be suitable for all clients. Any product discussed herein may be purchased only after a
client has carefully reviewed the offering memorandum and executed the subscription documents. Morgan
Stanley has not considered the actual or desired investment objectives, goals, strategies, guidelines, or
factual circumstances of any investor in any fund(s). Before making any investment, each investor should
carefully consider the risks associated with the investment, as discussed in the applicable offering
memorandum, and make a determination based upon their own particular circumstances, that the investment
is consistent with their investment objectives and risk tolerance.

This information is being provided as a service of your Graystone Institutional Consultant and does not
supersede or replace your Morgan Stanley customer statement. The information is as of the date(s) noted
and subject to daily market fluctuation. Your interests in Alternative Investments, which may have been
purchased through us, are generally not held here, and are generally not covered by SIPC. The information
provided to you: 1) is included  as a service to you, valuations for certain products may not be available; 2)
is derived from you or another external source for which we are not responsible, and may have been
modified to take into consideration capital calls or distributions to the extent applicable; 3) may not reflect
actual shares, share prices or values; 4) may include invested or distributed amounts in addition to a fair
value estimate; and 5) should not be relied upon for tax reporting purposes. Notwithstanding the foregoing,
1) to the extent this report displays Alternative Investment positions within a Morgan Stanley Individual
Retirement Account (“IRA”), such positions are held by Morgan Stanley Smith Barney LLC as the
custodian of your Morgan Stanley IRA; and 2) if your Alternative Investment positon(s) is held by us and is
registered pursuant to the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, your Alternative Investment position(s) is
covered by SIPC.

Alternatives may be either traditional alternative investment vehicles or non-traditional alternative strategy
vehicles.  Traditional alternative investment vehicles may include, but are not limited to, Hedge Funds,
Fund of Funds (both registered and unregistered), Exchange Funds, Private Equity Funds, Private Credit
Funds, Real Estate Funds, and Managed Futures Funds.  Non-traditional alternative strategy vehicles may
include, but are not limited to, Open or Closed End Mutual Funds, Exchange-Traded and Closed-End
Funds, Unit Investment Trusts, exchange listed Real Estate Investment Trusts (REITs), and Master Limited
Partnerships (MLPs).  These non-traditional alternative strategy vehicles also seek alternative-like exposure
but have significant differences from traditional alternative investment vehicles.  Non-traditional alternative
strategy vehicles may behave like, have characteristics of, or employ various investment strategies and
techniques for both hedging and more speculative purposes such as short-selling, leverage, derivatives, and
options, which can increase volatility and the risk of investment loss.  Characteristics such as correlation to
traditional markets, investment strategy, and market sector exposure can play a role in the classification of a
traditional security being classified as alternative.

Traditional alternative investment vehicles are illiquid and usually are not valued daily. The estimated
valuation provided will be as of the most recent date available and will be included in summaries of your
assets. Such valuation may not be the most recent provided by the fund in which you are invested. No



assets. Such valuation may not be the most recent provided by the fund in which you are invested. No
representation is made that the valuation is a market value or that the interest could be liquidated at this
value. We are not required to take any action with respect to your investment unless valid instructions are
received from you in a timely manner. Some positions reflected herein may not represent interests in the
fund, but rather redemption proceeds withheld by the issuer pending final valuations which are not subject
to the investment performance of the fund and may or may not accrue interest for the length of the
withholding. Morgan Stanley does not engage in an independent valuation of your alternative investment
assets.  Morgan Stanley provides periodic information to you including the market value of an alternative
investment vehicle based on information received from the management entity of the alternative investment
vehicle or another service provider.

Traditional alternative investment vehicles often are speculative and include a high degree of risk. .
Investors should carefully review and consider potential risks before investing. Certain of these risks may
include but are not limited to:• Loss of all or a substantial portion of the investment due to leveraging, short-
selling, or other speculative practices;• Lack of liquidity in that there may be no secondary market for a
fund;• Volatility of returns;• Restrictions on transferring interests in a fund;• Potential lack of diversification
and resulting higher risk due to concentration of trading authority when a single advisor is utilized;•
Absence of information regarding valuations and pricing;• Complex tax structures and delays in tax
reporting;• Less regulation and higher fees than mutual funds; and• Risks associated with the operations,
personnel, and processes of the manager. As a diversified global financial services firm, Morgan Stanley
Wealth Management engages in a broad spectrum of activities including financial advisory services,
investment management activities, sponsoring and managing private investment funds, engaging in broker-
dealer transactions and principal securities, commodities and foreign exchange transactions, research
publication, and other activities. In the ordinary course of its business, Morgan Stanley Wealth Management
therefore engages in activities where Morgan Stanley Wealth Management’s interests may conflict with the
interests of its clients, including the private investment funds it manages. Morgan Stanley Wealth
Management can give no assurance that conflicts of interest will be resolved in favor of its clients or any
such fund.

Indices are unmanaged and investors cannot directly invest in them. Composite index results are shown for
illustrative purposes and do not represent the performance of a specific investment. Past performance is no
guarantee of future results. Actual results may vary. Diversification does not assure a profit or protect
against loss in a declining market. Any performance or related information presented has not been adjusted
to reflect the impact of the additional fees paid to a placement agent by an investor (for Morgan Stanley
placement clients, a one-time upfront Placement Fee of up to 3%, and for Morgan Stanley investment
advisory clients, an annual advisory fee of up to 2.5%), which would result in a substantial reduction in the
returns if such fees were incorporated.

For most investment advisory clients, the program account will be charged an asset-based wrap fee every
quarter (“the Fee”). In general, the Fee covers investment advisory services and reporting. In addition to the
Fee, clients will pay the fees and expenses of any funds in which their account is invested. Fund fees and
expenses are charged directly to the pool of assets the fund invests in and impact the valuations. Clients
must understand that these fees and expenses are an additional cost and will not be included in the Fee
amount in the account statements.

As fees are deducted quarterly, the compounding effect will be to increase the impact of the fees by an
amount directly related to the gross account performance. For example, for an account with an initial value
of $100,000 and a 2.5% annual fee, if the gross performance is 5% per year over a three year period, the
compounding effect of the fees will result in a net annual compound rate of return of approximately 2.40%
per year over a three year period, and the total value of the client’s portfolio at the end of the three year
period would be approximately $115,762.50 without the fees and $107,372.63 with the fees. Please see the
applicable Morgan Stanley Smith Barney LLC Form ADV Part 2A for more information including a
description of the fee schedule. It is available at www.morganstanley.com/ADV
<http://www.morganstanley.com/ADV> <http://www.morganstanley.com/ADV> or from your Financial
Advisor/Private Wealth Advisor.

Alternative investments involve complex tax structures, tax inefficient investing, and delays in distributing
important tax information. Individual funds have specific risks related to their investment programs that will
vary from fund to fund. Clients should consult their own tax and legal advisors as Morgan Stanley does not

vary from fund to fund. Clients should consult their own tax and legal advisors as Morgan Stanley does not
provide tax or legal advice. Interests in alternative investment products are offered pursuant to the terms of
the applicable offering memorandum, are distributed by Morgan Stanley Smith Barney LLC and certain of
its affiliates, and (1) are not FDIC-insured, (2) are not deposits or other obligations of Morgan Stanley or
any of its affiliates, (3) are not guaranteed by Morgan Stanley and its affiliates, and (4) involve investment
risks, including possible loss of principal. Morgan Stanley Smith Barney LLC is a registered broker-dealer,
not a bank.

SIPC insurance does not apply to precious metals, other commodities, or traditional alternative investments.

© 2018 Morgan Stanley Smith Barney LLC. Member SIPC.

Money Market Funds

You could lose money in Money Market Funds. Although MMFs classified as government funds (i.e.,
MMFs that invest 99.5% of total assets in cash and/or securities backed by the U.S government) and retail
funds (i.e., MMFs open to natural person investors only) seek to preserve value at $1.00 per share, they
cannot guarantee they will do so. The price of other MMFs will fluctuate and when you sell shares they may
be worth more or less than originally paid. MMFs may impose a fee upon sale or temporarily suspend sales
if liquidity falls below required minimums. During suspensions, shares would not be available for
purchases, withdrawals, check writing or ATM debits. A MMF investment is not insured or guaranteed by
the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation or other government agency.



Wilmette Police Pension Fund
Quarterly Performance Report

December 31, 2019



Target
Allocation

(%)

Asset
Allocation

(%)

Differences
(%)

Asset
Allocation

($)

Target
Rebalance

($)
Fixed Income 35.00 33.25 -1.75 16,553,545.13 871,072.56
Equity 65.00 66.75 1.75 33,231,076.83 -871,072.56
Wilmette Police Pension Fund 100.00 100.00 0.00 49,784,621.96 -

Target
Allocation

(%)

Asset
Allocation

(%)

Differences
(%)

Asset
Allocation

($)

Target
Rebalance

($)
Real Estate 3.00 2.80 -0.20 1,393,848.52 99,690.14
Small Cap Equity 7.00 7.44 0.44 3,705,457.72 -220,534.18
Emerging Markets 8.00 7.14 -0.86 3,556,045.55 426,724.21
Mid Cap Equity 10.00 10.99 0.99 5,472,297.61 -493,835.41
International Equity 12.00 12.79 0.79 6,369,661.06 -395,506.42
Large Cap Equity 25.00 25.58 0.58 12,733,766.37 -287,610.88
Fixed Income 35.00 33.25 -1.75 16,553,545.13 871,072.56
Wilmette Police Pension Fund 100.00 100.00 0.00 49,784,621.96 -

Wilmette Police Pension Fund

Page  1



Total Fund Domestic Equity International
Equity REITS Domestic Fixed

Income
Alternative
Investment Cash Equivalent

($) % ($) % ($) % ($) % ($) % ($) % ($) %
Wilmette Police Pension Fund 49,784,622 100.00 21,150,372 42.48 10,271,032 20.63 1,393,849 2.80 16,205,984 32.55 291,606 0.59 471,779 0.95
Large Cap Equity 12,733,766 25.58 12,733,766 100.00 - - - - - - - - - -
Vanguard - S&P 500 Inst. Index(02/23/2015) 12,733,766 25.58 12,733,766 100.00 - - - - - - - - - -
Mid Cap Equity 5,472,298 10.99 5,472,205 100.00 - - - - - - - - 92 0.00
iShares S&P MidCap 090767 1,877,171 3.77 1,877,078 100.00 - - - - - - - - 92 0.00
Columbia Acorn 090766 3,595,127 7.22 3,595,127 100.00 - - - - - - - - - -
Small Cap Equity 3,705,458 7.44 2,944,400 79.46 345,326 9.32 - - - - 291,606 7.87 124,126 3.35
London - Small Cap Core - 150665 3,705,458 7.44 2,944,400 79.46 345,326 9.32 - - - - 291,606 7.87 124,126 3.35
Real Estate 1,393,849 2.80 - - - - 1,393,849 100.00 - - - - - -
Vanguard REIT Index Fund Admiral Shares 1,393,849 2.80 - - - - 1,393,849 100.00 - - - - - -
International Equity 6,369,661 12.79 - - 6,369,661 100.00 - - - - - - - -
Amerifunds - International Equity - 150607 3,034,832 6.10 - - 3,034,832 100.00 - - - - - - - -
iShares Core MSCI EAFE 087516 999,999 2.01 - - 999,999 100.00 - - - - - - - -
Tweedy Browne Global Value 087517 1,349,560 2.71 - - 1,349,560 100.00 - - - - - - - -
JOHCM International 087514 985,270 1.98 - - 985,270 100.00 - - - - - - - -
Emerging Markets 3,556,046 7.14 - - 3,556,046 100.00 - - - - - - - -
American New World 087509 1,234,659 2.48 - - 1,234,659 100.00 - - - - - - - -
Lazard - Emerging Markets Equity - 150648 2,321,387 4.66 - - 2,321,387 100.00 - - - - - - - -
Fixed Income 16,553,545 33.25 - - - - - - 16,205,984 97.90 - - 347,561 2.10
Spare - Max Flex Fixed Income - 150601 4,459,663 8.96 - - - - - - 4,319,471 96.86 - - 140,193 3.14
Spare - Flex Fixed Income - 150604 4,604,336 9.25 - - - - - - 4,450,190 96.65 - - 154,146 3.35
Weaver - Fixed Income - 150677 7,477,829 15.02 - - - - - - 7,434,716 99.42 - - 43,113 0.58
Self Managed - Fixed Income - 150522 11,717 0.02 - - - - - - 1,608 13.72 - - 10,109 86.28

Wilmette Police Pension Fund

As of December 31, 2019

Page  2



1
Month

Quarter
To

Date
YTD 1

Year
3

Years
5

Years
7

Years
10

Years
Since

Inception
Inception

Date

Wilmette Police Pension Fund 1.88 5.41 20.21 20.21 8.17 6.08 6.95 7.13 6.78 01/01/2003
Custom Benchmark 2.30 5.64 20.69 20.69 9.52 7.17 7.80 7.69 6.84

US Equity 2.27 7.78 29.40 29.40 11.64 9.41 - - 10.97 05/01/2013
Custom Benchmark - US Equity 2.78 8.12 29.35 29.35 12.66 10.47 - - 12.17

International Equity 3.22 7.86 22.41 22.41 9.12 5.01 - - 4.69 05/01/2013
MSCI AC World ex US Net 4.33 8.92 21.51 21.51 9.87 5.51 - - 4.65

Emerging Markets 6.08 10.42 21.34 21.34 8.41 4.16 - - 2.31 05/01/2013
MSCI EM Net 7.46 11.84 18.42 18.42 11.57 5.61 - - 3.56

Fixed Income -0.02 0.35 8.20 8.20 3.80 2.75 - - 2.40 05/01/2013
Barclays Govt/Credit Bond -0.20 -0.01 9.71 9.71 4.35 3.23 - - 2.78

Wilmette Police Pension Fund Time Weighted Returns

As of December 31, 2019

Returns for periods greater than one year are annualized.
Returns are expressed as percentages.

Page  3



1
Month

Quarter
To

Date
YTD 1

Year
3

Years
5

Years
7

Years
10

Years
Since

Inception
Inception

Date

Wilmette Police Pension Fund 1.88 5.41 20.21 20.21 8.17 6.08 6.95 7.13 6.78 01/01/2003
Custom Benchmark 2.30 5.64 20.69 20.69 9.52 7.17 7.80 7.69 6.84

Vanguard - S&P 500 Inst. Index(02/23/2015) 3.16 9.29 31.74 31.74 15.42 11.80 14.70 13.59 10.47 01/01/2003
S&P 500 Total Return 3.02 9.07 31.49 31.49 15.27 11.70 14.73 13.56 10.17

iShares S&P MidCap 090767 2.80 6.99 - - - - - - 15.16 06/01/2019
S&P 400 MidCap Net 2.76 6.92 - - - - - - 14.79

Columbia Acorn 090766 0.98 8.50 - - - - - - 10.58 06/01/2019
Russell 2500 GR 0.93 10.57 - - - - - - 15.38

London - Small Cap Core - 150665 0.65 4.91 27.90 27.90 7.59 5.24 8.05 - 9.44 01/01/2011
Russell 2000 2.88 9.94 25.53 25.53 8.59 8.23 11.65 - 10.26

Vanguard REIT Index Fund Admiral Shares 0.81 0.62 28.94 28.94 8.35 7.19 - - 9.19 05/01/2014
MSCI US IMI Real Estate 25/50 0.82 0.65 29.02 29.02 7.93 6.41 - - 8.06

Amerifunds - International Equity - 150607 4.30 10.09 27.40 27.40 12.41 7.37 7.73 6.63 7.59 04/01/2004
MSCI AC World ex US Net 4.33 8.92 21.51 21.51 9.87 5.51 5.44 4.97 5.95

iShares Core MSCI EAFE 087516 3.62 8.28 22.58 22.58 - - - - 14.58 12/01/2018
MSCI EAFE IMI NT 3.43 8.69 23.06 23.06 - - - - 15.43

Tweedy Browne Global Value 087517 1.35 3.07 14.80 14.80 - - - - 8.90 12/01/2018
MSCI EAFE 3.25 8.17 22.01 22.01 - - - - 14.77

JOHCM International 087514 2.19 7.58 19.04 19.04 - - - - 12.57 12/01/2018
MSCI EAFE 3.25 8.17 22.01 22.01 - - - - 14.77

American New World 087509 4.02 9.08 28.03 28.03 - - - - 21.40 12/01/2018
MSCI ACWI 3.56 9.07 27.30 27.30 - - - - 16.85

Lazard - Emerging Markets Equity - 150648 7.22 11.15 18.04 18.04 7.33 3.53 1.76 - 2.56 05/01/2010
MSCI EM Net 7.46 11.84 18.42 18.42 11.57 5.61 3.26 - 3.42

Spare - Max Flex Fixed Income - 150601 0.07 0.40 4.27 4.27 2.30 1.55 1.40 2.15 2.22 08/01/2009
BC Gov 1-3 Yr 0.21 0.51 3.59 3.59 1.86 1.40 1.15 1.25 1.27

Wilmette Police Pension Fund Time Weighted Returns

As of December 31, 2019

Returns for periods greater than one year are annualized.
Returns are expressed as percentages.

Page  4



Wilmette Police Pension Fund Time Weighted Returns

As of December 31, 2019
1

Month

Quarter
To

Date
YTD 1

Year
3

Years
5

Years
7

Years
10

Years
Since

Inception
Inception

Date

Spare - Flex Fixed Income - 150604 -0.07 0.10 8.50 8.50 3.82 2.85 2.54 3.72 4.01 01/01/2003
Custom Benchmark - SKBA Flex -0.20 -0.01 9.71 9.71 4.35 3.23 2.81 3.81 4.01

Weaver - Fixed Income - 150677 -0.05 0.47 10.49 10.49 4.73 3.46 2.98 - 3.93 06/01/2011
Weaver Custom Benchmark 0.25 0.67 8.14 8.14 3.74 3.03 2.49 - 3.14

Self Managed - Fixed Income - 150522 0.19 0.57 2.80 2.80 2.48 3.31 2.69 2.59 3.44 01/01/2003
BC Gov Intm -0.03 0.02 5.20 5.20 2.57 1.99 1.60 2.38 3.06

Returns for periods greater than one year are annualized.
Returns are expressed as percentages.

Page  5



Performance(%)
2018 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2003

Wilmette Police Pension Fund -7.46 13.77 8.33 -2.03 5.12 13.34 10.08 2.61 10.20 14.23 14.09
Custom Benchmark -5.89 15.65 9.48 -1.69 7.04 11.76 11.00 1.16 10.44 11.50 14.97
Wilmette Police - Acturial Assumption 7.25 7.25 7.25 7.25 7.25 7.25 7.25 7.30 7.35 7.40 7.50

Wilmette Police Pension Fund Custom Benchmark

$0.0

$600.0

$1,200.0

$1,800.0

$2,400.0

$3,000.0

$3,600.0

$4,200.0

12/02 12/03 12/04 12/05 12/06 12/07 12/08 12/09 12/10 12/11 12/12 12/13 12/14 12/15 12/16 12/17 12/18 12/19

$3,078.8$3,051.6

Wilmette Police Pension Fund Time Weighted Returns

As of December 31, 2019

Please refer to definitions page at the back of this book for benchmar descriptions

Page  6



1
Month

Current
Quarter YTD 1

Year
3

Years
5

Years
7

Years
Since

Inception
Inception

Date
Wilmette Police Pension Fund 1.88 5.41 20.22 20.22 8.16 6.00 6.91 7.15 12/15/2002

2018 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
Wilmette Police Pension Fund -7.47 13.77 8.24 -2.03 5.13 13.33 10.08 2.56 10.19 13.83

Wilmette Police Pension Fund Dollar Weighted Returns

As of December 31, 2019

Please refer to definitions page at the back of this book for benchmar descriptions

Page  7



Dec-2019 Nov-2019 Oct-2019 Sep-2019 Aug-2019 Jul-2019 Jun-2019 May-2019 Apr-2019 Mar-2019 Feb-2019 Jan-2019
Wilmette Police Pension Fund
   Beginning Market Value 50,352,235 49,401,702 49,352,679 48,862,072 49,251,234 48,941,466 46,738,997 48,463,066 47,335,757 46,798,276 46,172,756 43,463,681
   Net Contributions -1,499,810 117 -707,181 88 149 -7,000 384 5,731 -12,339 148 -249,887 -6,822
   Income 667,499 77,803 16,603 125,090 73,550 35,329 282,514 79,601 20,370 160,693 55,792 42,773
   Gain/Loss 264,699 872,613 739,600 365,428 -462,861 281,440 1,919,570 -1,809,400 1,119,277 376,641 819,615 2,673,124
   Ending Market Value 49,784,622 50,352,235 49,401,702 49,352,679 48,862,072 49,251,234 48,941,466 46,738,997 48,463,066 47,335,757 46,798,276 46,172,756

Vanguard - S&P 500 Inst. Index(02/23/2015)
   Beginning Market Value 13,822,161 13,338,432 13,739,012 13,487,184 13,704,319 13,510,521 12,621,406 13,477,857 12,953,881 12,705,892 12,310,696 11,726,521
   Net Contributions -1,500,000 - -700,000 - - - - - - - - -350,010
   Income 152,807 - - 74,105 - - 53,358 - - 111,572 - -
   Gain/Loss 258,798 483,730 299,420 177,723 -217,134 193,797 835,757 -856,451 523,976 136,417 395,196 934,185
   Ending Market Value 12,733,766 13,822,161 13,338,432 13,739,012 13,487,184 13,704,319 13,510,521 12,621,406 13,477,857 12,953,881 12,705,892 12,310,696

Sterling Capital Mgmt - Mid Cap Value - 021535
   Beginning Market Value - - - - - - - 5,312,506 5,037,281 5,125,712 4,977,329 4,391,335
   Net Contributions - - - - - - - -5,254,221 -5,562 18 14 -
   Income - - - - - - - 745 4,179 7,814 3,948 4,019
   Gain/Loss - - - - - - - -59,030 276,608 -96,263 144,421 581,974
   Ending Market Value - - - - - - - - 5,312,506 5,037,281 5,125,712 4,977,329

iShares S&P MidCap 090767
   Beginning Market Value 1,825,988 1,773,415 1,754,839 1,701,340 1,774,473 1,756,393 1,630,261 1,781,489 - - - -
   Net Contributions - - -311 - - - 125 - - - - -
   Income 8,264 - - 7,759 - - 7,891 1 - - - -
   Gain/Loss 42,919 52,573 18,886 45,741 -73,134 18,080 118,115 -151,229 - - - -
   Ending Market Value 1,877,171 1,825,988 1,773,415 1,754,839 1,701,340 1,774,473 1,756,393 1,630,261 - - - -

Columbia Acorn 090766
   Beginning Market Value 3,560,345 3,349,971 3,313,524 3,388,984 3,507,891 3,441,577 3,251,032 3,478,340 - - - -
   Net Contributions - - -140 - - - 125 - - - - -
   Income 231,338 - - - - - 146,182 14 - - - -
   Gain/Loss -196,555 210,374 36,587 -75,460 -118,907 66,313 44,238 -227,322 - - - -
   Ending Market Value 3,595,127 3,560,345 3,349,971 3,313,524 3,388,984 3,507,891 3,441,577 3,251,032 - - - -

London - Small Cap Core - 150665
   Beginning Market Value 3,681,475 3,596,408 3,531,855 3,395,907 3,558,924 3,467,041 3,196,122 3,448,169 3,350,432 3,398,733 3,175,107 2,897,144
   Net Contributions 60 23 11 11 11 10 15 17 12 10 10 -
   Income 5,976 2,412 2,760 6,167 3,336 2,574 6,296 2,798 2,652 6,140 2,169 2,805
   Gain/Loss 17,948 82,632 61,783 129,769 -166,363 89,298 264,609 -254,863 95,074 -54,451 221,447 275,157
   Ending Market Value 3,705,458 3,681,475 3,596,408 3,531,855 3,395,907 3,558,924 3,467,041 3,196,122 3,448,169 3,350,432 3,398,733 3,175,107

Wilmette Police Pension Fund Month-to Month Report

As of December 31, 2019

Page  8



Wilmette Police Pension Fund Month-to Month Report

As of December 31, 2019
Dec-2019 Nov-2019 Oct-2019 Sep-2019 Aug-2019 Jul-2019 Jun-2019 May-2019 Apr-2019 Mar-2019 Feb-2019 Jan-2019

Vanguard REIT Index Fund Admiral Shares
   Beginning Market Value 1,382,616 1,400,118 1,385,236 1,359,672 1,310,388 1,289,801 1,268,034 1,266,695 1,267,828 1,216,910 1,208,014 1,081,016
   Net Contributions - - - - - - - - - - - -
   Income 14,215 - - 10,953 - - 12,083 - - 8,924 - -
   Gain/Loss -2,982 -17,503 14,883 14,611 49,284 20,587 9,685 1,339 -1,133 41,994 8,896 126,998
   Ending Market Value 1,393,849 1,382,616 1,400,118 1,385,236 1,359,672 1,310,388 1,289,801 1,268,034 1,266,695 1,267,828 1,216,910 1,208,014

Amerifunds - International Equity - 150607
   Beginning Market Value 2,909,854 2,851,519 2,756,592 2,707,272 2,777,804 2,801,138 2,626,798 2,777,703 2,696,691 2,642,153 2,577,026 2,382,174
   Net Contributions - - - - - - - - - - - -
   Income 88,324 - - - - - 4,247 - - - - -
   Gain/Loss 36,654 58,335 94,927 49,320 -70,532 -23,334 170,094 -150,905 81,012 54,537 65,127 194,852
   Ending Market Value 3,034,832 2,909,854 2,851,519 2,756,592 2,707,272 2,777,804 2,801,138 2,626,798 2,777,703 2,696,691 2,642,153 2,577,026

Tweedy Browne Global Value 087517
   Beginning Market Value 1,331,556 1,316,887 1,309,320 1,277,143 1,300,802 1,320,676 1,257,742 1,322,096 1,273,357 1,262,001 1,233,606 838,727
   Net Contributions - - -4 - - - - - - - - 350,000
   Income 24,842 - - - - - - - - - 4 -
   Gain/Loss -6,838 14,669 7,571 32,177 -23,659 -19,874 62,934 -64,354 48,739 11,357 28,391 44,879
   Ending Market Value 1,349,560 1,331,556 1,316,887 1,309,320 1,277,143 1,300,802 1,320,676 1,257,742 1,322,096 1,273,357 1,262,001 1,233,606

iShares Core MSCI EAFE 087516
   Beginning Market Value 965,150 956,227 923,593 897,279 913,007 928,583 881,007 928,031 901,478 894,358 870,475 815,886
   Net Contributions -41 - -31 - - - - - - - - -
   Income 13,313 - - - - - 17,751 - - - - -
   Gain/Loss 21,577 8,923 32,666 26,314 -15,728 -15,577 29,825 -47,024 26,553 7,120 23,883 54,589
   Ending Market Value 999,999 965,150 956,227 923,593 897,279 913,007 928,583 881,007 928,031 901,478 894,358 870,475

JOHCM International 087514
   Beginning Market Value 964,186 932,899 915,835 920,710 942,245 953,622 902,833 932,494 929,649 903,239 883,329 827,664
   Net Contributions - - - - - - - - - - - -
   Income 9,255 - - - - - - - - - - -
   Gain/Loss 11,830 31,286 17,065 -4,876 -21,535 -11,377 50,789 -29,661 2,844 26,410 19,909 55,665
   Ending Market Value 985,270 964,186 932,899 915,835 920,710 942,245 953,622 902,833 932,494 929,649 903,239 883,329

Lazard - Emerging Markets Equity - 150648
   Beginning Market Value 2,165,155 2,166,391 2,088,585 2,014,435 2,125,805 2,171,112 2,065,804 2,162,540 2,114,784 2,127,029 2,194,377 1,966,618
   Net Contributions - - -51 - - - - - - - - -
   Income 37,248 - - - 18,485 - - - - - - -
   Gain/Loss 118,984 -1,236 77,857 74,149 -129,855 -45,307 105,308 -96,737 47,756 -12,245 -67,348 227,759
   Ending Market Value 2,321,387 2,165,155 2,166,391 2,088,585 2,014,435 2,125,805 2,171,112 2,065,804 2,162,540 2,114,784 2,127,029 2,194,377

Page  9



Wilmette Police Pension Fund Month-to Month Report

As of December 31, 2019
Dec-2019 Nov-2019 Oct-2019 Sep-2019 Aug-2019 Jul-2019 Jun-2019 May-2019 Apr-2019 Mar-2019 Feb-2019 Jan-2019

American New World 087509
   Beginning Market Value 1,186,949 1,166,240 1,131,895 1,113,207 1,142,333 1,140,481 1,068,422 1,123,982 1,098,054 1,070,443 1,042,663 964,375
   Net Contributions - - - - - - - - - - - -
   Income 48,023 - - - - - - - - - - -
   Gain/Loss -314 20,708 34,346 18,688 -29,127 1,852 72,059 -55,559 25,928 27,611 27,780 78,288
   Ending Market Value 1,234,659 1,186,949 1,166,240 1,131,895 1,113,207 1,142,333 1,140,481 1,068,422 1,123,982 1,098,054 1,070,443 1,042,663

Spare - Max Flex Fixed Income - 150601
   Beginning Market Value 4,456,473 4,454,305 4,444,080 4,461,003 4,398,227 4,397,368 4,375,782 4,335,508 4,330,127 4,300,883 4,297,449 4,284,908
   Net Contributions 25 25 -2,189 23 30 -2,145 42 39 -2,080 54 59 -2,074
   Income 8,007 16,160 960 2,647 19,121 2,191 9,692 16,398 667 3,126 19,335 2,356
   Gain/Loss -4,842 -14,016 11,455 -19,593 43,625 814 11,852 23,836 6,793 26,063 -15,961 12,259
   Ending Market Value 4,459,663 4,456,473 4,454,305 4,444,080 4,461,003 4,398,227 4,397,368 4,375,782 4,335,508 4,330,127 4,300,883 4,297,449

Spare - Flex Fixed Income - 150604
   Beginning Market Value 4,607,495 4,611,393 4,601,908 4,625,166 4,509,900 4,509,584 4,446,225 4,370,544 4,371,841 4,295,884 4,545,687 4,498,950
   Net Contributions 28 27 -2,264 20 26 -2,204 30 33 -2,145 25 -249,979 -2,216
   Income 11,151 15,727 4,923 8,229 18,146 7,162 11,240 20,227 4,005 8,273 15,530 9,378
   Gain/Loss -14,338 -19,652 6,825 -31,508 97,094 -4,642 52,088 55,421 -3,157 67,659 -15,355 39,575
   Ending Market Value 4,604,336 4,607,495 4,611,393 4,601,908 4,625,166 4,509,900 4,509,584 4,446,225 4,370,544 4,371,841 4,295,884 4,545,687

Weaver - Fixed Income - 150677
   Beginning Market Value 7,481,185 7,475,869 7,445,343 7,501,732 7,274,138 7,242,619 7,136,609 6,994,051 6,999,493 6,844,205 6,846,191 6,777,585
   Net Contributions 73 41 -2,740 32 49 -2,662 45 32 -2,566 38 6 -2,523
   Income 14,713 43,482 7,936 15,205 14,435 23,373 13,747 39,389 8,837 14,818 14,778 24,187
   Gain/Loss -18,142 -38,209 25,330 -71,626 213,111 10,809 92,217 103,138 -11,713 140,432 -16,770 46,942
   Ending Market Value 7,477,829 7,481,185 7,475,869 7,445,343 7,501,732 7,274,138 7,242,619 7,136,609 6,994,051 6,999,493 6,844,205 6,846,191

Self Managed - Fixed Income - 150522
   Beginning Market Value 11,649 11,626 11,064 11,037 10,979 10,949 10,921 10,891 10,862 10,834 10,807 10,777
   Net Contributions 47 2 539 2 33 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
   Income 23 21 24 26 25 29 27 28 29 28 27 28
   Gain/Loss -1 -1 - -1 - -1 - -1 -2 -1 -2 -
   Ending Market Value 11,717 11,649 11,626 11,064 11,037 10,979 10,949 10,921 10,891 10,862 10,834 10,807

Page  10



Portfolio Performance (%)

Asset Growth ($000)

Risk/Return Analysis Since 01/01/03

Asset Allocation ($000)

Growth of a Dollar ($000)

Portfolio Characteristics vs. Custom Benchmark Since Inception

Wilmette Police Pension Fund Custom Benchmark

0.0

8.0

16.0

24.0

32.0

Current 
Quarter

2019 1
Year

3
Years

5
Years

Since
Inception

December 31, 2019 : $49,785

Segments Market Value
($000)

Allocation
(%)

Domestic Equity 21,150.37 42.48¢£

International Equity 10,271.03 20.63¢£

REITS 1,393.85 2.80¢£

Domestic Fixed Income 16,205.98 32.55¢£

Alternative Investment 291.61 0.59¢£

Cash Equivalent 471.78 0.95¢£

Current
Quarter YTD 1

Year
3

Years
5

Years
Since

Inception
Inception

Date
Wilmette Police Pension Fund 5.41 20.21 20.21 8.17 6.08 6.78 01/01/2003
Custom Benchmark 5.64 20.69 20.69 9.52 7.17 6.84 01/01/2003

Current
Quarter YTD 1

Year
3

Years
5

Years
Since

Inception
Inception

Date
Wilmette Police Pension Fund 01/01/2003
   Beginning Market Value 49,353 43,464 43,464 42,160 41,106 19,649
   Net Contributions -2,193 -2,391 -2,391 -3,323 -4,691 -6,525
   Fees/Expenses -14 -85 -85 -283 -418 -793
   Income 762 1,638 1,638 4,064 6,089 16,368
   Gain/Loss 1,877 7,160 7,160 7,166 7,699 21,086
   Ending Market Value 49,785 49,785 49,785 49,785 49,785 49,785

Beta Alpha R-Squared Sharpe
Ratio

Inception
Date

Wilmette Police Pension Fund 0.99 0.02 0.97 0.76 01/01/2003
Custom Benchmark 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.77 01/01/2003
90-Day T-Bills 0.00 1.31 0.00 N/A 01/01/2003

Wilmette Police Pension Fund Custom Benchmark

6.7

6.8

6.9

7.2 7.3
Risk (Standard Deviation %)

Wilmette Police Pension Fund Custom Benchmark

$0

$1,000

$2,000

$3,000

$4,000

12/02 6/04 12/05 6/07 12/08 6/10 12/11 6/13 12/14 6/16 12/17 12/19

$3,079
$3,052

Wilmette Police Pension Fund As of 12/31/19

Page  11



Risk/Return Analysis Since 08/09

Asset Allocation ($000)

Portfolio Characteristics vs. BC Gov 1-3 Yr Since Inception

Portfolio Performance (%)

Spare - Max Flex Fixed Income - 150601 BC Gov 1-3 Yr

0.0

2.0

4.0

6.0

Current 
Quarter

2019 1
Year

3
Years

5
Years

Since
Inception

December 31, 2019 : $4,460

Segments Market Value
($000)

Allocation
(%)

Domestic Fixed Income 4,319.47 96.86¢£

Cash Equivalent 140.19 3.14¢£

Current
Quarter YTD 1

Year
3

Years
5

Years
Since

Inception
Inception

Date
Spare - Max Flex Fixed Income - 150601 0.40 4.27 4.27 2.30 1.55 2.22 08/01/2009
BC Gov 1-3 Yr 0.51 3.59 3.59 1.86 1.40 1.27 08/01/2009

Current
Quarter YTD 1

Year
3

Years
5

Years
Since

Inception
Inception

Date
Spare - Max Flex Fixed Income - 150601 08/01/2009
   Beginning Market Value 4,444 4,285 4,285 3,693 4,272 4,579
   Net Contributions 1 2 2 504 -96 -1,056
   Fees/Expenses -3 -10 -10 -31 -52 -166
   Income 25 101 101 298 513 1,345
   Gain/Loss -7 82 82 -5 -177 -242
   Ending Market Value 4,460 4,460 4,460 4,460 4,460 4,460

Beta Alpha R-Squared Sharpe
Ratio

Inception
Date

Spare - Max Flex Fixed Income - 150601 1.90 -0.20 0.74 0.89 08/01/2009
BC Gov 1-3 Yr 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.89 08/01/2009
90-Day T-Bills 0.07 0.46 0.06 N/A 08/01/2009

Spare - Max Flex Fixed Income - 150601

BC Gov 1-3 Yr

0.5

1.0

1.5

2.0

2.5

3.0

0.4 0.6 0.8 1.0 1.2 1.4 1.6 1.8 2.0 2.2 2.4
Risk (Standard Deviation %)

Spare - Max Flex Fixed Income - 150601 BC Gov 1-3 Yr

Net Cash Flow

$1,500

$3,000

$4,500

$6,000

$7,500

7/09 7/10 7/11 7/12 7/13 7/14 7/15 7/16 7/17 7/18 12/19

$3,356
$3,916
$4,460

Spare - Max Flex Fixed Income - 150601 As of 12/31/19

Page  12



Risk/Return Analysis Since 01/03

Asset Allocation ($000)

Portfolio Characteristics vs. Custom Benchmark - SKBA Flex Since
Inception

Portfolio Performance (%)

Spare - Flex Fixed Income - 150604 Custom Benchmark - SKBA Flex

0.0

5.0

10.0

15.0

-5.0
Current 
Quarter

2019 1
Year

3
Years

5
Years

Since
Inception

December 31, 2019 : $4,604

Segments Market Value
($000)

Allocation
(%)

Domestic Fixed Income 4,450.19 96.65¢£

Cash Equivalent 154.15 3.35¢£

Current
Quarter YTD 1

Year
3

Years
5

Years
Since

Inception
Inception

Date
Spare - Flex Fixed Income - 150604 0.10 8.50 8.50 3.82 2.85 4.01 01/01/2003
Custom Benchmark - SKBA Flex -0.01 9.71 9.71 4.35 3.23 4.01 01/01/2003

Current
Quarter YTD 1

Year
3

Years
5

Years
Since

Inception
Inception

Date
Spare - Flex Fixed Income - 150604 01/01/2003
   Beginning Market Value 4,602 4,499 4,499 3,883 3,794 7,312
   Net Contributions 1 -248 -248 256 256 -6,590
   Fees/Expenses -3 -11 -11 -35 -55 -201
   Income 32 134 134 440 738 4,162
   Gain/Loss -27 230 230 61 -129 -79
   Ending Market Value 4,604 4,604 4,604 4,604 4,604 4,604

Beta Alpha R-Squared Sharpe
Ratio

Inception
Date

Spare - Flex Fixed Income - 150604 0.96 0.14 0.96 0.71 01/01/2003
Custom Benchmark - SKBA Flex 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.70 01/01/2003
90-Day T-Bills 0.01 1.27 0.01 N/A 01/01/2003

Spare - Flex Fixed Income - 150604

Custom Benchmark - SKBA Flex

4.0

4.1

3.8 3.9 4.0
Risk (Standard Deviation %)

Spare - Flex Fixed Income - 150604 Custom Benchmark - SKBA Flex

Net Cash Flow

($3,500)

$0

$3,500

$7,000

$10,500

$14,000

12/02 6/04 12/05 6/07 12/08 6/10 12/11 6/13 12/14 6/16 12/17 12/19

$521

$4,544$4,604

Spare - Flex Fixed Income - 150604 As of 12/31/19

Page  13



Risk/Return Analysis Since 06/11

Asset Allocation ($000)

Portfolio Characteristics vs. Weaver Custom Benchmark Since Inception

Portfolio Performance (%)

Weaver - Fixed Income - 150677 Weaver Custom Benchmark

0.0

4.0

8.0

12.0

16.0

Current 
Quarter

2019 1
Year

3
Years

5
Years

Since
Inception

December 31, 2019 : $7,478

Segments Market Value
($000)

Allocation
(%)

Domestic Fixed Income 7,434.72 99.42¢£

Cash Equivalent 43.11 0.58¢£

Current
Quarter YTD 1

Year
3

Years
5

Years
Since

Inception
Inception

Date
Weaver - Fixed Income - 150677 0.47 10.49 10.49 4.73 3.46 3.93 06/01/2011
Weaver Custom Benchmark 0.67 8.14 8.14 3.74 3.03 3.14 06/01/2011

Current
Quarter YTD 1

Year
3

Years
5

Years
Since

Inception
Inception

Date
Weaver - Fixed Income - 150677 06/01/2011
   Beginning Market Value 7,445 6,778 6,778 6,041 5,878 5,049
   Net Contributions 1 3 3 509 509 517
   Fees/Expenses -4 -13 -13 -39 -64 -118
   Income 66 235 235 652 987 1,546
   Gain/Loss -31 476 476 314 167 484
   Ending Market Value 7,478 7,478 7,478 7,478 7,478 7,478

Beta Alpha R-Squared Sharpe
Ratio

Inception
Date

Weaver - Fixed Income - 150677 1.23 0.06 0.88 0.99 06/01/2011
Weaver Custom Benchmark 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.99 06/01/2011
90-Day T-Bills 0.01 0.60 0.01 N/A 06/01/2011

Weaver - Fixed Income - 150677 Weaver Custom Benchmark

2.8

3.2

3.6

4.0

4.4

2.2 2.4 2.6 2.8 3.0 3.2 3.4 3.6 3.8
Risk (Standard Deviation %)Weaver - Fixed Income - 150677 Weaver Custom Benchmark

Net Cash Flow

$3,000

$4,500

$6,000

$7,500

$9,000

5/11 2/12 11/12 8/13 5/14 2/15 11/15 8/16 5/17 2/18 11/18 12/19

$5,448

$7,022
$7,478

Weaver - Fixed Income - 150677 As of 12/31/19

Page  14



Risk/Return Analysis Since 01/03

Asset Allocation ($000)

Portfolio Characteristics vs. S&P 500 Total Return Since Inception

Portfolio Performance (%)

Vanguard - S&P 500 Inst. Index(02/23/2015) S&P 500 Total Return

0.0

15.0

30.0

45.0

Current 
Quarter

2019 1
Year

3
Years

5
Years

Since
Inception

December 31, 2019 : $12,734

Segments Market Value
($000)

Allocation
(%)

Domestic Equity 12,733.77 100.00¢£

Current
Quarter YTD 1

Year
3

Years
5

Years

Since
Inceptio

n

Inception
Date

Vanguard - S&P 500 Inst. Index(02/23/2015) 9.29 31.74 31.74 15.42 11.80 10.47 01/01/2003
S&P 500 Total Return 9.07 31.49 31.49 15.27 11.70 10.17 01/01/2003

Current
Quarter YTD 1

Year
3

Years
5

Years
Since

Inception
Inception

Date
Vanguard - S&P 500 Inst. Index(02/23/2015) 01/01/2003
   Beginning Market Value 13,739 11,727 11,727 12,198 11,318 3,438
   Net Contributions -2,200 -2,550 -2,550 -4,820 -5,387 -5,436
   Fees/Expenses - - - - - -
   Income 153 392 392 866 1,351 2,680
   Gain/Loss 1,042 3,165 3,165 4,490 5,452 12,052
   Ending Market Value 12,734 12,734 12,734 12,734 12,734 12,734

Beta Alpha R-Squared Sharpe
Ratio

Inception
Date

Vanguard - S&P 500 Inst. Index(02/23/2015) 0.99 0.39 1.00 0.72 01/01/2003
S&P 500 Total Return 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.70 01/01/2003
90-Day T-Bills 0.00 1.33 0.00 N/A 01/01/2003

Vanguard - S&P 500 Inst. Index(02/23/2015)

S&P 500 Total Return

10.0

10.2

10.4

10.6

13.1 13.2 13.3 13.4 13.5
Risk (Standard Deviation %)Vanguard - S&P 500 Inst. Index(02/23/2015)

S&P 500 Total Return

Net Cash Flow

($12,000)

($6,000)

$0

$6,000

$12,000

$18,000

12/02 6/04 12/05 6/07 12/08 6/10 12/11 6/13 12/14 6/16 12/17 12/19

($1,998)

$12,497$12,734

Vanguard - S&P 500 Inst. Index(02/23/2015) As of 12/31/19

Page  15



Risk/Return Analysis Since 06/19

Asset Allocation ($000)

Portfolio Characteristics vs. Russell 2500 GR Since Inception

Portfolio Performance (%)

Columbia Acorn 090766 Russell 2500 GR

0.0

15.0

30.0

45.0

Current 
Quarter

2019 1
Year

3
Years

5
Years

Since
Inception

December 31, 2019 : $3,595

Segments Market Value
($000)

Allocation
(%)

Domestic Equity 3,595.13 100.00¢£

Current
Quarter YTD 1

Year
3

Years
5

Years
Since

Inception
Inception

Date
Columbia Acorn 090766 8.50 N/A N/A N/A N/A 10.58 06/01/2019
Russell 2500 GR 10.57 32.65 32.65 15.17 10.84 15.38 06/01/2019

Current
Quarter YTD 1

Year
3

Years
5

Years
Since

Inception
Inception

Date
Columbia Acorn 090766 06/01/2019
   Beginning Market Value 3,314 - - - - 3,251
   Net Contributions - - - - - 1
   Fees/Expenses -1 - - - - -1
   Income 231 - - - - 378
   Gain/Loss 50 - - - - -33
   Ending Market Value 3,595 - - - - 3,595

Beta Alpha R-Squared Sharpe
Ratio

Inception
Date

Columbia Acorn 090766 0.90 -0.40 0.96 0.39 06/01/2019
Russell 2500 GR 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.53 06/01/2019
90-Day T-Bills 0.00 0.18 0.00 N/A 06/01/2019

Columbia Acorn 090766 Russell 2500 GR

6.0

9.0

12.0

15.0

18.0

3.1 3.2 3.3 3.4 3.5 3.6 3.7 3.8 3.9
Risk (Standard Deviation %)

Columbia Acorn 090766 Russell 2500 GR Net Cash Flow

$3,000

$3,200

$3,400

$3,600

$3,800

$4,000

5/19 6/19 7/19 8/19 9/19 10/19 11/19 12/19

$3,251

$3,751

$3,595

Columbia Acorn 090766 As of 12/31/19

Page  16



Risk/Return Analysis Since 06/19

Asset Allocation ($000)

Portfolio Characteristics vs. S&P 400 MidCap Net Since Inception

Portfolio Performance (%)

iShares S&P MidCap 090767 S&P 400 MidCap Net

0.0

10.0

20.0

30.0

40.0

Current 
Quarter

2019 1
Year

3
Years

5
Years

Since
Inception

December 31, 2019 : $1,877

Segments Market Value
($000)

Allocation
(%)

Domestic Equity 1,877.08 100.00¢£

Cash Equivalent 0.09 0.00¢£

Current
Quarter YTD 1

Year
3

Years
5

Years
Since

Inception
Inception

Date
iShares S&P MidCap 090767 6.99 N/A N/A N/A N/A 15.16 06/01/2019
S&P 400 MidCap Net 6.92 25.55 25.55 8.73 8.50 14.79 06/01/2019

Current
Quarter YTD 1

Year
3

Years
5

Years
Since

Inception
Inception

Date
iShares S&P MidCap 090767 06/01/2019
   Beginning Market Value 1,755 - - - - 1,630
   Net Contributions - - - - - -
   Fees/Expenses - - - - - -1
   Income 8 - - - - 24
   Gain/Loss 114 - - - - 223
   Ending Market Value 1,877 - - - - 1,877

Beta Alpha R-Squared Sharpe
Ratio

Inception
Date

iShares S&P MidCap 090767 1.01 0.04 1.00 0.59 06/01/2019
S&P 400 MidCap Net 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.57 06/01/2019
90-Day T-Bills 0.00 0.18 0.00 N/A 06/01/2019

iShares S&P MidCap 090767 S&P 400 MidCap Net

14.6

14.8

15.0

15.2

15.4

3.2 3.3
Risk (Standard Deviation %)

iShares S&P MidCap 090767 S&P 400 MidCap Net Net Cash Flow

$1,500

$1,600

$1,700

$1,800

$1,900

$2,000

5/19 6/19 7/19 8/19 9/19 10/19 11/19 12/19

$1,630

$1,871$1,877

iShares S&P MidCap 090767 As of 12/31/19

Page  17



Risk/Return Analysis Since 01/11

Asset Allocation ($000)

Portfolio Characteristics vs. Russell 2000 Since Inception

Portfolio Performance (%)

London - Small Cap Core - 150665 Russell 2000

0.0

15.0

30.0

45.0

Current 
Quarter

2019 1
Year

3
Years

5
Years

Since
Inception

December 31, 2019 : $3,705

Segments Market Value
($000)

Allocation
(%)

Domestic Equity 2,944.40 79.46¢£

International Equity 345.33 9.32¢£

Alternative Investment 291.61 7.87¢£

Cash Equivalent 124.13 3.35¢£

Current
Quarter YTD 1

Year
3

Years
5

Years
Since

Inception
Inception

Date
London - Small Cap Core - 150665 4.91 27.90 27.90 7.59 5.24 9.44 01/01/2011
Russell 2000 9.94 25.53 25.53 8.59 8.23 10.26 01/01/2011

Current
Quarter YTD 1

Year
3

Years
5

Years
Since

Inception
Inception

Date
London - Small Cap Core - 150665 01/01/2011
   Beginning Market Value 3,532 2,897 2,897 2,975 2,871 314
   Net Contributions 4 25 25 70 97 1,728
   Fees/Expenses -3 -25 -25 -70 -97 -128
   Income 11 46 46 180 285 406
   Gain/Loss 162 762 762 550 550 1,384
   Ending Market Value 3,705 3,705 3,705 3,705 3,705 3,705

Beta Alpha R-Squared Sharpe
Ratio

Inception
Date

London - Small Cap Core - 150665 0.86 0.64 0.81 0.63 01/01/2011
Russell 2000 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.66 01/01/2011
90-Day T-Bills 0.00 0.61 0.00 N/A 01/01/2011

London - Small Cap Core - 150665

Russell 2000

9.0

9.5

10.0

10.5

11.0

15.0 15.2 15.4 15.6 15.8 16.0 16.2 16.4
Risk (Standard Deviation %)

London - Small Cap Core - 150665 Russell 2000

Net Cash Flow

($1,500)

$0

$1,500

$3,000

$4,500

$6,000

12/10 9/11 6/12 3/13 12/13 9/14 6/15 3/16 12/16 9/17 6/18 3/19 12/19

$1,915

$4,125$3,705

London - Small Cap Core - 150665 As of 12/31/19

Page  18



Risk/Return Analysis Since 04/04

Asset Allocation ($000)

Portfolio Characteristics vs. MSCI AC World ex US Net Since Inception

Portfolio Performance (%)

Amerifunds - International Equity - 150607 MSCI AC World ex US Net

0.0

15.0

30.0

45.0

Current 
Quarter

2019 1
Year

3
Years

5
Years

Since
Inception

December 31, 2019 : $3,035

Segments Market Value
($000)

Allocation
(%)

International Equity 3,034.83 100.00¢£

Current
Quarter YTD 1

Year
3

Years
5

Years
Since

Inception
Inception

Date
Amerifunds - International Equity - 150607 10.09 27.40 27.40 12.41 7.37 7.59 04/01/2004
MSCI AC World ex US Net 8.92 21.51 21.51 9.87 5.51 5.95 04/01/2004

Current
Quarter YTD 1

Year
3

Years
5

Years
Since

Inception
Inception

Date
Amerifunds - International Equity - 150607 04/01/2004
   Beginning Market Value 2,757 2,382 2,382 2,136 2,127 255
   Net Contributions - 1 1 4 4 1,094
   Fees/Expenses - -1 -1 -4 -4 -4
   Income 88 93 93 379 482 910
   Gain/Loss 190 560 560 519 426 780
   Ending Market Value 3,035 3,035 3,035 3,035 3,035 3,035

Beta Alpha R-Squared Sharpe
Ratio

Inception
Date

Amerifunds - International Equity - 150607 0.91 1.99 0.96 0.47 04/01/2004
MSCI AC World ex US Net 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.35 04/01/2004
90-Day T-Bills 0.00 1.32 0.00 N/A 04/01/2004

Amerifunds - International Equity - 150607

MSCI AC World ex US Net

5.6

6.4

7.2

8.0

8.8

15.0 15.3 15.6 15.9 16.2 16.5 16.8 17.1 17.4
Risk (Standard Deviation %)

Amerifunds - International Equity - 150607 MSCI AC World ex US Net

Net Cash Flow

($1,500)

$0

$1,500

$3,000

$4,500

3/04 6/05 9/06 12/07 3/09 6/10 9/11 12/12 3/14 6/15 9/16 12/17 12/19

$1,345
$2,422
$3,035

Amerifunds - International Equity - 150607 As of 12/31/19

Page  19



Risk/Return Analysis Since 05/14

Asset Allocation ($000)

Portfolio Characteristics vs. MSCI US IMI Real Estate 25/50 Since
Inception

Portfolio Performance (%)

Vanguard REIT Index Fund Admiral Shares MSCI US IMI Real Estate 25/50

0.0

15.0

30.0

45.0

Current 
Quarter

2019 1
Year

3
Years

5
Years

Since
Inception

December 31, 2019 : $1,394

Segments Market Value
($000)

Allocation
(%)

REITS 1,393.85 100.00¢£

Current
Quarter YTD 1

Year
3

Years
5

Years

Since
Inceptio

n

Inception
Date

Vanguard REIT Index Fund Admiral Shares 0.62 28.94 28.94 8.35 7.19 9.19 05/01/2014
MSCI US IMI Real Estate 25/50 0.65 29.02 29.02 7.93 6.41 8.06 05/01/2014

Current
Quarter YTD 1

Year
3

Years
5

Years
Since

Inception
Inception

Date
Vanguard REIT Index Fund Admiral Shares 05/01/2014
   Beginning Market Value 1,385 1,081 1,081 1,396 1,113 600
   Net Contributions - - - -300 -150 250
   Fees/Expenses - - - - - -
   Income 14 46 46 143 250 276
   Gain/Loss -6 267 267 155 181 268
   Ending Market Value 1,394 1,394 1,394 1,394 1,394 1,394

Beta Alpha R-Squared Sharpe
Ratio

Inception
Date

Vanguard REIT Index Fund Admiral Shares 1.01 0.99 0.99 0.64 05/01/2014
MSCI US IMI Real Estate 25/50 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.57 05/01/2014
90-Day T-Bills 0.00 0.92 0.00 N/A 05/01/2014

Vanguard REIT Index Fund Admiral Shares

MSCI US IMI Real Estate 25/50

7.2

7.8

8.4

9.0

9.6

10.2

13.5 13.6 13.7 13.8 13.9
Risk (Standard Deviation %)

Vanguard REIT Index Fund Admiral Shares MSCI US IMI Real Estate 25/50

Net Cash Flow

$0

$400

$800

$1,200

$1,600

$2,000

4/14 10/14 4/15 10/15 4/16 10/16 4/17 10/17 4/18 10/18 4/19 12/19

$850

$1,308$1,394

Vanguard REIT Index Fund Admiral Shares As of 12/31/19

Page  20



Risk/Return Analysis Since 05/10

Asset Allocation ($000)

Portfolio Characteristics vs. MSCI EM Net Since Inception

Portfolio Performance (%)

Lazard - Emerging Markets Equity - 150648 MSCI EM Net

0.0

8.0

16.0

24.0

32.0

Current 
Quarter

2019 1
Year

3
Years

5
Years

Since
Inception

December 31, 2019 : $2,321

Segments Market Value
($000)

Allocation
(%)

International Equity 2,321.39 100.00¢£

Current
Quarter YTD 1

Year
3

Years
5

Years

Since
Inceptio

n

Inception
Date

Lazard - Emerging Markets Equity - 150648 11.15 18.04 18.04 7.33 3.53 2.56 05/01/2010
MSCI EM Net 11.84 18.42 18.42 11.57 5.61 3.42 05/01/2010

Current
Quarter YTD 1

Year
3

Years
5

Years
Since

Inception
Inception

Date
Lazard - Emerging Markets Equity - 150648 05/01/2010
   Beginning Market Value 2,089 1,967 1,967 2,797 2,907 296
   Net Contributions - 1 1 -965 -965 1,574
   Fees/Expenses - -1 -1 -4 -4 -4
   Income 37 56 56 170 260 731
   Gain/Loss 196 299 299 323 124 -275
   Ending Market Value 2,321 2,321 2,321 2,321 2,321 2,321

Beta Alpha R-Squared Sharpe
Ratio

Inception
Date

Lazard - Emerging Markets Equity - 150648 0.99 -0.70 0.92 0.20 05/01/2010
MSCI EM Net 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.25 05/01/2010
90-Day T-Bills 0.00 0.57 0.00 N/A 05/01/2010

Lazard - Emerging Markets Equity - 150648

MSCI EM Net

2.0

2.5

3.0

3.5

4.0

16.8 17.0 17.2 17.4 17.6 17.8 18.0 18.2
Risk (Standard Deviation %)

Lazard - Emerging Markets Equity - 150648 MSCI EM Net

Net Cash Flow

($1,500)

$0

$1,500

$3,000

$4,500

$6,000

4/10 1/11 10/11 7/12 4/13 1/14 10/14 7/15 4/16 1/17 10/17 7/18 4/19 12/19

$1,866
$2,594$2,321

Lazard - Emerging Markets Equity - 150648 As of 12/31/19

Page  21



Risk/Return Analysis Since 12/18

Asset Allocation ($000)

Portfolio Characteristics vs. MSCI ACWI Since Inception

Portfolio Performance (%)

American New World 087509 MSCI ACWI

0.0

15.0

30.0

45.0

Current 
Quarter

2019 1
Year

3
Years

5
Years

Since
Inception

December 31, 2019 : $1,235

Segments Market Value
($000)

Allocation
(%)

International Equity 1,234.66 100.00¢£

Current
Quarter YTD 1

Year
3

Years
5

Years
Since

Inception
Inception

Date
American New World 087509 9.08 28.03 28.03 N/A N/A 21.40 12/01/2018
MSCI ACWI 9.07 27.30 27.30 13.05 9.00 16.85 12/01/2018

Current
Quarter YTD 1

Year
3

Years
5

Years
Since

Inception
Inception

Date
American New World 087509 12/01/2018
   Beginning Market Value 1,132 964 964 - - 1,001
   Net Contributions - - - - - -
   Fees/Expenses - - - - - -
   Income 48 48 48 - - 73
   Gain/Loss 55 222 222 - - 161
   Ending Market Value 1,235 1,235 1,235 - - 1,235

Beta Alpha R-Squared Sharpe
Ratio

Inception
Date

American New World 087509 0.85 6.35 0.94 1.45 12/01/2018
MSCI ACWI 1.00 0.00 1.00 1.01 12/01/2018
90-Day T-Bills 0.00 2.28 0.05 N/A 12/01/2018

American New World 087509 MSCI ACWI

15.0

18.0

21.0

24.0

11.5 12.0 12.5 13.0 13.5 14.0 14.5 15.0 15.5
Risk (Standard Deviation %)American New World 087509 MSCI ACWI

Net Cash Flow

$750

$900

$1,050

$1,200

$1,350

11/18 2/19 5/19 8/19 11/19 12/19

$1,001

$1,185
$1,235

American New World 087509 As of 12/31/19

Page  22



Risk/Return Analysis Since 12/18

Asset Allocation ($000)

Portfolio Characteristics vs. MSCI EAFE Since Inception

Portfolio Performance (%)

JOHCM International 087514 MSCI EAFE

0.0

8.0

16.0

24.0

32.0

Current 
Quarter

2019 1
Year

3
Years

5
Years

Since
Inception

December 31, 2019 : $985

Segments Market Value
($000)

Allocation
(%)

International Equity 985.27 100.00¢£

Current
Quarter YTD 1

Year
3

Years
5

Years
Since

Inception
Inception

Date
JOHCM International 087514 7.58 19.04 19.04 N/A N/A 12.57 12/01/2018
MSCI EAFE 8.17 22.01 22.01 9.56 5.67 14.77 12/01/2018

Current
Quarter YTD 1

Year
3

Years
5

Years
Since

Inception
Inception

Date
JOHCM International 087514 12/01/2018
   Beginning Market Value 916 828 828 - - 867
   Net Contributions - - - - - -
   Fees/Expenses - - - - - -
   Income 9 9 9 - - 22
   Gain/Loss 60 148 148 - - 97
   Ending Market Value 985 985 985 - - 985

Beta Alpha R-Squared Sharpe
Ratio

Inception
Date

JOHCM International 087514 0.80 0.77 0.79 0.92 12/01/2018
MSCI EAFE 1.00 0.00 1.00 1.01 12/01/2018
90-Day T-Bills 0.00 2.29 0.06 N/A 12/01/2018

JOHCM International 087514 MSCI EAFE

10.0

12.0

14.0

16.0

10.5 10.8 11.1 11.4 11.7 12.0 12.3 12.6 12.9
Risk (Standard Deviation %)JOHCM International 087514 MSCI EAFE

Net Cash Flow

$700

$800

$900

$1,000

$1,100

11/18 2/19 5/19 8/19 11/19 12/19

$867

$1,006$985

JOHCM International 087514 As of 12/31/19

Page  23



Risk/Return Analysis Since 12/18

Asset Allocation ($000)

Portfolio Characteristics vs. MSCI EAFE IMI NT Since Inception

Portfolio Performance (%)

iShares Core MSCI EAFE 087516 MSCI EAFE IMI NT

0.0

10.0

20.0

30.0

40.0

Current 
Quarter

2019 1
Year

3
Years

5
Years

Since
Inception

December 31, 2019 : $1,000

Segments Market Value
($000)

Allocation
(%)

International Equity 1,000.00 100.00¢£

Current
Quarter YTD 1

Year
3

Years
5

Years
Since

Inception
Inception

Date
iShares Core MSCI EAFE 087516 8.28 22.58 22.58 N/A N/A 14.58 12/01/2018
MSCI EAFE IMI NT 8.69 23.06 23.06 10.28 6.59 15.43 12/01/2018

Current
Quarter YTD 1

Year
3

Years
5

Years
Since

Inception
Inception

Date
iShares Core MSCI EAFE 087516 12/01/2018
   Beginning Market Value 924 816 816 - - 863
   Net Contributions - - - - - -
   Fees/Expenses - - - - - -
   Income 13 31 31 - - 42
   Gain/Loss 63 153 153 - - 95
   Ending Market Value 1,000 1,000 1,000 - - 1,000

Beta Alpha R-Squared Sharpe
Ratio

Inception
Date

iShares Core MSCI EAFE 087516 1.00 -0.79 0.99 0.98 12/01/2018
MSCI EAFE IMI NT 1.00 0.00 1.00 1.05 12/01/2018
90-Day T-Bills 0.00 2.29 0.06 N/A 12/01/2018

iShares Core MSCI EAFE 087516 MSCI EAFE IMI NT

14.0

14.4

14.8

15.2

15.6

16.0

12.3 12.4 12.5
Risk (Standard Deviation %)iShares Core MSCI EAFE 087516 MSCI EAFE IMI NT

Net Cash Flow

$700

$800

$900

$1,000

$1,100

11/18 2/19 5/19 8/19 11/19 12/19

$863

$1,008$1,000

iShares Core MSCI EAFE 087516 As of 12/31/19

Page  24



Risk/Return Analysis Since 12/18

Asset Allocation ($000)

Portfolio Characteristics vs. MSCI EAFE Since Inception

Portfolio Performance (%)

Tweedy Browne Global Value 087517 MSCI EAFE

0.0

8.0

16.0

24.0

32.0

Current 
Quarter

2019 1
Year

3
Years

5
Years

Since
Inception

December 31, 2019 : $1,350

Segments Market Value
($000)

Allocation
(%)

International Equity 1,349.56 100.00¢£

Current
Quarter YTD 1

Year
3

Years
5

Years
Since

Inception
Inception

Date
Tweedy Browne Global Value 087517 3.07 14.80 14.80 N/A N/A 8.90 12/01/2018
MSCI EAFE 8.17 22.01 22.01 9.56 5.67 14.77 12/01/2018

Current
Quarter YTD 1

Year
3

Years
5

Years
Since

Inception
Inception

Date
Tweedy Browne Global Value 087517 12/01/2018
   Beginning Market Value 1,309 839 839 - - 878
   Net Contributions - 351 351 - - 351
   Fees/Expenses - -1 -1 - - -1
   Income 25 25 25 - - 78
   Gain/Loss 15 136 136 - - 44
   Ending Market Value 1,350 1,350 1,350 - - 1,350

Beta Alpha R-Squared Sharpe
Ratio

Inception
Date

Tweedy Browne Global Value 087517 0.83 -2.91 0.91 0.65 12/01/2018
MSCI EAFE 1.00 0.00 1.00 1.01 12/01/2018
90-Day T-Bills 0.00 2.29 0.06 N/A 12/01/2018

Tweedy Browne Global Value 087517

MSCI EAFE

6.0

9.0

12.0

15.0

18.0

10.0 10.4 10.8 11.2 11.6 12.0 12.4 12.8 13.2
Risk (Standard Deviation %)

Tweedy Browne Global Value 087517 MSCI EAFE

Net Cash Flow

$500

$750

$1,000

$1,250

$1,500

$1,750

11/18 2/19 5/19 8/19 11/19 12/19

$1,228
$1,420$1,350

Tweedy Browne Global Value 087517 As of 12/31/19

Page  25



Risk/Return Analysis Since 01/03

Asset Allocation ($000)

Portfolio Characteristics vs. BC Gov Intm Since Inception

Portfolio Performance (%)

Self Managed - Fixed Income - 150522 BC Gov Intm

0.0

2.0

4.0

6.0

8.0

Current 
Quarter

2019 1
Year

3
Years

5
Years

Since
Inception

December 31, 2019 : $12

Segments Market Value
($000)

Allocation
(%)

Domestic Fixed Income 1.61 13.72¢£

Cash Equivalent 10.11 86.28¢£

Current
Quarter YTD 1

Year
3

Years
5

Years
Since

Inception
Inception

Date
Self Managed - Fixed Income - 150522 0.57 2.80 2.80 2.48 3.31 3.44 01/01/2003
BC Gov Intm 0.02 5.20 5.20 2.57 1.99 3.06 01/01/2003

Current
Quarter YTD 1

Year
3

Years
5

Years
Since

Inception
Inception

Date
Self Managed - Fixed Income - 150522 01/01/2003
   Beginning Market Value 11 11 11 10 30 1,113
   Net Contributions 1 1 1 1 -20 -1,185
   Fees/Expenses - - - - - -
   Income - - - 1 2 157
   Gain/Loss - - - - -1 -73
   Ending Market Value 12 12 12 12 12 12

Beta Alpha R-Squared Sharpe
Ratio

Inception
Date

Self Managed - Fixed Income - 150522 0.05 3.29 0.01 1.09 01/01/2003
BC Gov Intm 1.00 0.00 1.00 0.65 01/01/2003
90-Day T-Bills 0.02 1.24 0.02 N/A 01/01/2003

Self Managed - Fixed Income - 150522

BC Gov Intm

2.8

3.0

3.2

3.4

3.6

1.6 1.8 2.0 2.2 2.4 2.6 2.8 3.0 3.2
Risk (Standard Deviation %)

Self Managed - Fixed Income - 150522 BC Gov Intm

Net Cash Flow

($500)

$0

$500

$1,000

$1,500

$2,000

12/02 6/04 12/05 6/07 12/08 6/10 12/11 6/13 12/14 6/16 12/17 12/19

($72)$19$12

Self Managed - Fixed Income - 150522 As of 12/31/19

Page  26



January February March April May June July August September October November December Year
2002 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 0.00 N/A
2003 -1.00 0.48 0.20 3.49 3.76 0.30 -1.17 1.27 0.92 1.95 0.59 2.61 14.09
2004 1.35 1.29 -0.18 -2.34 0.54 1.13 -1.31 1.12 0.80 1.23 1.72 2.16 7.67
2005 -0.96 0.84 -1.08 -0.31 2.09 0.56 1.41 0.39 0.08 -1.26 2.14 0.67 4.60
2006 1.68 0.08 0.46 0.77 -1.99 0.16 0.75 1.89 1.53 1.95 1.64 0.38 9.65
2007 0.80 0.00 0.70 2.44 1.40 -0.60 -0.55 1.36 2.24 1.54 -0.44 -0.16 9.01
2008 -1.52 -0.48 0.09 1.23 0.05 -3.27 -0.14 0.82 -4.36 -8.49 0.03 3.11 -12.66
2009 -4.83 -4.63 5.28 3.44 2.84 -0.17 4.59 2.02 2.55 -0.83 3.80 -0.08 14.23
2010 -1.43 1.51 2.94 1.09 -3.91 -1.21 4.11 -1.24 4.47 2.03 -0.84 2.58 10.20
2011 0.83 1.61 0.56 2.42 -0.32 -0.82 -0.22 -2.18 -4.15 5.16 -0.37 0.35 2.61
2012 3.24 2.33 0.41 0.28 -3.55 2.19 1.36 0.82 1.54 -0.31 0.69 0.81 10.08
2013 2.14 0.62 1.43 1.47 -0.04 -2.02 2.94 -1.65 2.72 2.67 1.32 1.14 13.34
2014 -2.49 2.83 0.87 0.35 1.83 1.44 -1.26 2.39 -2.54 1.36 1.57 -1.14 5.12
2015 -0.47 3.33 -0.29 0.70 0.03 -1.53 0.31 -4.43 -2.03 4.80 -0.32 -1.84 -2.03
2016 -2.82 0.03 5.56 0.75 0.53 0.64 3.13 -0.12 0.01 -1.88 1.04 1.41 8.33
2017 1.69 2.15 0.52 0.83 0.57 0.86 1.36 0.15 1.29 0.85 1.62 1.09 13.77
2018 3.43 -3.45 -0.57 -0.42 0.81 -0.17 1.95 0.50 -0.47 -5.14 1.34 -5.15 -7.46
2019 6.23 1.90 1.11 2.35 -3.57 4.71 0.63 -0.81 1.00 1.53 1.91 1.88 20.21

Wilmette Police Pension Fund
Wilmette Police Pension Fund

Since Inception Ending December 31, 2019

Page  27



Passive Portfolios Weight (%)
Dec-2001
BC Gov 50.00
90-Day T-Bills 5.00
Russell 3000 40.00
MSCI EAFE Net 5.00

Apr-2004
BC Gov 50.00
90-Day T-Bills 5.00
Russell 3000 40.00
MSCI EAFE Net 5.00

Jul-2011
Barclays Govt/Credit Bond 48.00
90-Day T-Bills 2.00
S&P 500 Total Return 17.00
S&P 400 Midcap TR 3.00
Russell 2000 3.00
FTSE NAREIT All Equity REITS 3.00
MSCI AC World ex US Net 16.00
MSCI EM Net 8.00

Apr-2013
Barclays Govt/Credit Bond 35.00
S&P 500 Total Return 25.00
S&P 400 Midcap TR 10.00
Russell 2000 7.00
FTSE NAREIT All Equity REITS 3.00
MSCI AC World ex US Net 12.00
MSCI EM Net 8.00

Wilmette Police Pension Fund Custom Benchmark - Total Fund

As of December 31, 2019

Page  28



Passive Portfolios Weight (%)
Mar-2013
S&P 500 Total Return 56.00
S&P 400 Midcap TR 22.00
Russell 2000 15.00
FTSE NAREIT All Equity REITS 7.00

Wilmette Police Pension Fund Custom Benchmark - US Equity

As of December 31, 2019

Page  29



Passive Portfolios Weight (%)
Dec-2002
BC Gov 100.00

Jul-2011
Barclays Govt/Credit Bond 100.00

Wilmette Police Pension Fund Custom Benchmarks - SKBA

As of December 31, 2019

Page  30



Passive Portfolios Weight (%)
Jun-2011
60 BC CORP GOV 40 BC GOV 100.00

Jul-2013
BC Corp Intm 60.00
BC Gov Intm 40.00

Wilmette Police Pension Fund Custom Benchmark - Weaver

As of December 31, 2019

Page  31



Account Name YTD
1

Year
3

Years
5

Years
10

Years
Since

Inception
Inception

Date

Performance Appendix

QTD

Performance Data below is net of fees. Please see the Morgan Stanley Smith Barney LLC Form ADV Part 2 Brochure for advisory accounts and/or any applicable brokerage account trade confirmation statements for
a full disclosure of the applicable charges, fees and expenses. Your Financial Advisor will provide those documents to you upon request.

American New World 087509 27.97 27.97 -- -- -- 21.36 12/01/20189.07
Amerifunds - International Equity - 150607 27.34 27.34 12.37 7.34 6.62 7.58 04/01/200410.08
Columbia Acorn 090766 -- -- -- -- -- 10.55 06/01/20198.48
JOHCM International 087514 18.99 18.99 -- -- -- 12.52 12/01/20187.57
Lazard - Emerging Markets Equity - 150648 17.99 17.99 7.28 3.51 -- 2.55 05/01/201011.14
London - Small Cap Core - 150665 26.97 26.97 6.82 4.59 -- 8.89 01/01/20114.81
Self Managed - Fixed Income - 150522 2.98 2.98 2.58 3.37 2.62 3.46 01/01/20030.62
Spare - Flex Fixed Income - 150604 8.24 8.24 3.54 2.58 3.38 3.77 01/01/20030.04
Spare - Max Flex Fixed Income - 150601 4.03 4.03 2.05 1.29 1.79 1.88 08/01/20090.34
Tweedy Browne Global Value 087517 14.75 14.75 -- -- -- 8.86 12/01/20183.06
Vanguard - S&P 500 Inst. Index(02/23/2015) 31.74 31.74 15.42 11.80 13.59 10.47 01/01/20039.29
Vanguard REIT Index Fund Admiral Shares 28.94 28.94 8.35 7.19 -- 9.19 05/01/20140.62
Weaver - Fixed Income - 150677 10.28 10.28 4.53 3.26 -- 3.69 06/01/20110.43
iShares Core MSCI EAFE 087516 22.52 22.52 -- -- -- 14.53 12/01/20188.27
iShares S&P MidCap 090767 -- -- -- -- -- 15.12 06/01/20196.97

All performance above are Time Weighted(TWR) performance

Glossary of Terms

Active Contribution Return: The gain or loss percentage of an investment relative to the performance of
the investment benchmark.

Active Exposure: The percentage difference in weight of the portfolio compared to its policy benchmark.

Active Return: Arithmetic difference between the manager’s return and the benchmark’s return over a
specified time period.

Actual Correlation: A measure of the correlation (linear dependence) between two variables X and Y, with
a value between +1 and -1 inclusive. This is also referred to as coefficient of correlation.

Alpha: A measure of a portfolio's time weighted return in excess of the market’s return, both adjusted for
risk. A positive alpha indicates that the portfolio outperformed the market on a risk-adjusted basis, and a
negative alpha indicates the portfolio did worse than the market.

Best Quarter: The highest quarterly return for a certain time period.

Beta: A measure of the sensitivity of a portfolio’s time weighted return (net of fees) against that of the
market. A beta greater than 1.00 indicates volatility greater than the market.

market. A beta greater than 1.00 indicates volatility greater than the market.

Consistency: The percentage of quarters that a product achieved a rate of return higher than that of its
benchmark. The higher the consistency figure, the more value a manager has contributed to the product’s
performance.

Core: Refers to an investment strategy mandate that is blend of growth and value styles without a
pronounced tilt toward either style.

Cumulative Selection Return (Cumulative Return): Cumulative investment performance over a specified
period of time.

Distribution Rate:  The most recent distribution paid, annualized, and then divided by the current market
price. Distribution rate may consist of investment income, short-term capital gains, long-term capital gains,
and/or return of capital.

Down Market Capture: The ratio of average portfolio returns over the benchmark during periods of
negative benchmark return. Lower values indicate better product performance.

Downside Risk: A measure similar to standard deviation, but focuses only on the negative movements of
the return series. It is calculated by taking the standard deviation of the negative quarterly set of returns. The



the return series. It is calculated by taking the standard deviation of the negative quarterly set of returns. The
higher the value, the more risk the product has.

Downside Semi Deviation: A statistical calculation that measures the volatility of returns below a
minimum acceptable return. This return measure isolates the negative portion of volatility: the larger the
number, the greater the volatility.

Drawdown: A drawdown is the peak-to-trough decline during a specific period of an investment, fund or
commodity.

Excess over Benchmark: The percentage gain or loss of an investment relative to the investment's
benchmark.

Excess Return: Arithmetic difference between the manager’s return and the risk-free return over a specified
time period.

Growth: A diversified investment strategy which includes investment selections that have capital
appreciation as the primary goal, with little or no dividend payouts. These strategies can include
reinvestment in expansion, acquisitions, and/or research and development opportunities.

Growth of Dollar: The aggregate amount an investment has gained or lost over a certain time period, also
referred to as Cumulative Return, stated in terms of the amount to which an initial dollar investment would
have grown over the given time period.

Investment Decision Process (IDP): A model for structuring the investment process and implementing the
correct attribution methodologies. The IDP includes every decision made concerning the division of the
assets under management over the various asset categories. To analyze each decision‘s contribution to the
total return, a modeling approach must measure the marginal value of every individual decision. In this
respect, the hierarchy of the decisions becomes very important. We therefore use the IDP model, which
serves as a proper foundation for registering the decisions and relating them to each other.

Information Ratio: Measured by dividing the active rate of return by the tracking error. The higher the
Information Ratio, the more value-added contribution by the manager.

Jensen’s Alpha: The Jensen's alpha measure is a risk-adjusted performance measure that represents the
average return on a portfolio or investment above or below that predicted by the capital asset pricing model
(CAPM) given the portfolio's or investment's beta and the average market return. This metric is also
commonly referred to as alpha..

Kurtosis: A statistical measure that is used to describe the distribution, or skewness, of observed data
around the mean, sometimes referred to as the volatility of volatility.

Maximum Drawdown: The drawdown is defined as the percent retrenchment from a fund's peak to the
fund's trough value. It is in effect from the time the fund's retrenchment begins until a new fund high is
reached. The maximum drawdown encompasses both the period from the fund's peak to the fund's valley
(length), and the time from the fund's valley to a new fund high (recovery). It measures the largest
percentage drawdown that has occurred in any fund's data record.

Modern Portfolio Theory (MPT): An investment analysis theory on how risk-averse investors can
construct portfolios to optimize or maximize expected return based on a given level of market risk,
emphasizing that risk is an inherent part of higher reward.

Mutual Fund (MF): An investment program funded by shareholders that trade in diversified holdings and
is professionally managed.

Peer Group: A combination of funds that share the same investment style combined as a group for
comparison purposes.

Peer/ Plan Sponsor Universe: A combination of asset pools of total plan investments by specific sponsor
and plan types for comparison purposes.

Performance Ineligible Assets: Performance returns are not calculated for certain assets because accurate
valuations and transaction data for these assets are not processed or maintained by us. Common examples of
these include life insurance, some annuities and some assets held externally.

Performance Statistics: A generic term for various measures of investment performance measurement
terms.

Portfolio Characteristics: A generic term for various measures of investment portfolio characteristics.

Preferred Return: A term used in the private equity (PE) world, and also referred to as a “Hurdle Rate.” It
refers to the threshold return that the limited partners of a private equity fund must receive, prior to the PE
firm receiving its carried interest or "carry."

Ratio of Cumulative Wealth: A defined ratio of the Cumulative Return of the portfolio divided by the
Cumulative Return of the benchmark for a certain time period.

Regression Based Analysis: A statistical process for estimating the relationships among variables. It
includes many techniques for modeling and analyzing several variables, when the focus is on the
relationship between a dependent variable and one or more independent variables

Residual Correlation: Within returns-based style analysis, residual correlation refers to the portion of a
strategy’s return pattern that cannot be explained by its correlation to the asset-class benchmarks to which it
is being compared.

Return: A rate of investment performance for the specified period.

Rolling Percentile Ranking: A measure of an investment portfolio’s ranking versus a peer group for a
specific rolling time period (i.e. Last 3 Years, Last 5 years, etc.).

R-Squared: The percentage of a portfolio's performance explained by the behavior of the appropriate
benchmark. High R-Squared means a higher correlation of the portfolio's performance to the appropriate
benchmark.

SA/CF (Separate Account/Comingled Fund): Represents an acronym for Separate Account and
Commingled Fund investment vehicles.

Sector Benchmark: A market index that serves as a proxy for a sector within an asset class.

Sharpe Ratio: Represents the excess rate of return over the risk free return divided by the standard
deviation of the excess return. The result is the absolute rate of return per unit of risk. The higher the value,
the better the product’s historical risk-adjusted performance results in.

Standard Deviation: A statistical measure of the range of a portfolio's performance; the variability of a
return around its average return over a specified time period.

Total Fund Benchmark: The policy benchmark for a complete asset pool that could consist of multiple
investment mandates.

Total Fund Composite: The aggregate of multiple portfolios within an asset pool or household.



Total Fund Composite: The aggregate of multiple portfolios within an asset pool or household.

Tracking Error: A measure of standard deviation for a portfolio's investment performance, relative to the
performance of an appropriate market benchmark.

Treynor Ratio: A ratio that divides the excess return (above the risk free rate) by the portfolio’s beta to
arrive at a unified measure of risk adjusted return. It is generally used to rank portfolios, funds and
benchmarks. A higher ratio is indicative of higher returns per unit of market risk. This measurement can
help determine if the portfolio is reaching its goal of increasing returns while managing market risk.

Up Market Capture: The ratio of average portfolio returns over the benchmark during periods of positive
benchmark return. Higher values indicate better product performance.

Upside Semi Deviation: A statistical calculation that measures the volatility of returns above an acceptable
return. This return measure isolates the positive portion of volatility: the larger the number, the greater the
volatility.

Value: A diversified investment strategy that includes investment selections which tend to trade at a lower
price relative to its dividends, earnings, and sales. Common attributes are stocks that include high dividend,
low price-to-book ratio, and/or low price-to-earnings ratio.

Worst Quarter: The lowest rolling quarterly return for a certain time period.

Information Disclosures

Performance results are annualized for time periods greater than one year and include all cash and cash
equivalents, realized and unrealized capital gains and losses, and dividends, interest and income. The
investment results depicted herein represent historical performance. As a result of recent market activity,
current performance may vary from the figures shown. Past performance is not a guarantee of future
results.

Please see the Morgan Stanley Smith Barney LLC Form ADV Part 2 Brochure for advisory accounts
and/or any applicable brokerage account trade confirmation statements for a full disclosure of the
applicable charges, fees and expenses. Your Financial Advisor will provide those documents to you upon
request.

Benchmark indices and blends included in this material are for informational purposes only, are
provided solely as a comparison tool and may not reflect the underlying composition and/or investment
objective(s) associated with the account(s). Indices are unmanaged and not available for direct
investment. Index returns do not take into account fees or other charges. Such fees and charges would
reduce performance.

The performance data shown reflects past performance, which does not guarantee future results.
Investment return and principal will fluctuate so that an investor’s shares when redeemed may be worth
more or less than original cost.  Please note, current performance may be higher or lower than the
performance data shown.  For up to date month-end performance information, please contact your
Financial Advisor or visit the funds’ company website.

Investors should carefully consider the fund’s investment objectives, risks, charges and expenses before
investing.  The prospectus and, if available the summary prospectus, contains this and other information
that should be read carefully before investing.  Investors should review the information in the prospectus
carefully.  To obtain a prospectus, please contact your Financial Advisor or visit the funds’ company
website.

website.

Past performance is no guarantee of future results.

Investing involves market risk, including possible loss of principal. Growth investing does not guarantee a
profit or eliminate risk. The stocks of these companies can have relatively high valuations. Because of these
high valuations, an investment in a growth stock can be more risky than an investment in a company with
more modest growth expectations. Value investing involves the risk that the market may not recognize that
securities are undervalued and they may not appreciate as anticipated. Small and mid-capitalization
companies may lack the financial resources, product diversification and competitive strengths of larger
companies.  The securities of small capitalization companies may not trade as readily as, and be subject to
higher volatility than those of larger, more established companies. Bond funds and bond holdings have the
same interest rate, inflation and credit risks that are associated with the underlying bonds owned by the
funds.  The return of principal in bond funds, and in funds with significant bond holdings, is not guaranteed.
International securities’ prices may carry additional risks, including foreign economic, political, monetary
and/or legal factors, changing currency exchange rates, foreign taxes and differences in financial and
accounting standards.  International investing may not be for everyone.  These risks may be magnified in
emerging markets. Alternative investments, including private equity funds, real estate funds, hedge funds,
managed futures funds, and funds of hedge funds, private equity, and managed futures funds, are
speculative and entail significant risks that can include losses due to leveraging or\other speculative
investment practices, lack of liquidity, volatility of returns, restrictions on transferring interests in a fund,
potential lack of diversification, absence and/or delay of information regarding valuations and pricing,
complex tax structures and delays in tax reporting, less regulation and higher fees than mutual funds and
risks associated with the operations, personnel and processes of the advisor. Master Limited Partnerships
(MLPs) are limited partnerships or limited liability companies that are taxed as partnerships and whose
interests (limited partnership units or limited liability company units) are traded on securities exchanges like
shares of common stock. Currently, most MLPs operate in the energy, natural resources or real estate
sectors. Investments in MLP interests are subject to the risks generally applicable to companies in the
energy and natural resources sectors, including commodity pricing risk, supply and demand risk, depletion
risk and exploration risk; and MLP interests in the real estate sector are subject to special risks, including
interest rate and property value fluctuations, as well as risks related to general and economic conditions.
Because of their narrow focus, MLPs maintain exposure to price volatility of commodities and/or
underlying assets and tend to be more volatile than investments that diversify across many sectors and
companies. MLPs are also subject to additional risks including: investors having limited control and rights
to vote on matters affecting the MLP, limited access to capital, cash flow risk, lack of liquidity, dilution risk,
conflict of interests, and limited call rights related to acquisitions.

Mortgage backed securities also involve prepayment risk, in that faster or slower prepayments than
expected on underlying mortgage loans can dramatically alter the yield-to-maturity of a mortgage-backed
security and prepayment risk includes the possibility that a fund may invest the proceeds at generally lower
interest rates.

Tax managed funds may not meet their objective of being tax-efficient.

Real estate investments are subject to special risks, including interest rate and property value fluctuations,
as well as risks related to general and economic conditions. High yield fixed income securities, also known
as “junk bonds”, are considered speculative, involve greater risk of default and tend to be more volatile than
investment grade fixed income securities.

Credit quality is a measure of a bond issuer’s creditworthiness, or ability to repay interest and principal to
bondholders in a timely manner.  The credit ratings shown are based on security rating as provided by
Standard & Poor’s, Moody’s and/or Fitch, as applicable.  Credit ratings are issued by the rating agencies for



Standard & Poor’s, Moody’s and/or Fitch, as applicable.  Credit ratings are issued by the rating agencies for
the underlying securities in the fund and not the fund itself, and the credit quality of the securities in the
fund does not represent the stability or safety of the fund.  Credit ratings shown range from AAA, being the
highest, to D, being the lowest based on S&P and Fitch’s classification (the equivalent of Aaa and C,
respectively, by Moody(s).  Ratings of BBB or higher by S&P and Fitch (Baa or higher by Moody’s) are
considered to be investment grade-quality securities.  If two or more of the agencies have assigned different
ratings to a security, the highest rating is applied.  Securities that are not rated by all three agencies are listed
as “NR”.

“Alpha tilt strategies comprise a core holding of stocks that mimic a benchmark  type index such as the
S&P 500 to which additional securities are added to help tilt the fund toward potentially outperforming the
market in an effort to enhance overall investment returns.  Tilt strategies are subject to significant timing
risk and could potentially expose investors to extended periods of underperformance.”

Custom Account Index: The Custom Account Index is an investment benchmark based on your historical
target allocations and/or manager selection that you may use to evaluate the performance of your account.
The Custom Account index does take into consideration certain changes that may have occurred in your
portfolio since the inception of your account, i.e., asset class and/or manager changes. However, in some
circumstances, it may not be an appropriate benchmark for use with your specific account composition. For
detailed report of the historical composition of this blend please contact your Financial Advisor.

Peer Groups

Peer Groups are a collection of similar investment strategies that essentially group investment products that
share the same investment approach. Peer Groups are used for comparison purposes to compare and
illustrate a clients investment portfolio versus its peer across various quantitative metrics like performance
and risk. Peer Group comparison is conceptually another form of benchmark comparison whereby the
actual investment can be ranked versus its peer across various quantitative metrics.

All Peer Group data are provided by Investment Metrics, LLC.

The URL below provides all the definitions and methodology about the various Peer Groups

https://www.invmetrics.com/style-peer-groups

Peer Group Ranking Methodology

A percentile rank denotes the value of a product in which a certain percent of observations fall within a peer
group. The range of percentile rankings is between 1 and 100, where 1 represents a high statistical value and
100 represents a low statistical value.

The 30th percentile, for example, is the value in which 30% of the highest observations may be found, the
65th percentile is the value in which 65% of the highest observations may be found, and so on.

Percentile rankings are calculated based on a normalized distribution ranging from 1 to 100 for all products
in each peer group, where a ranking of 1 denotes a high statistical value and a ranking of 100 denotes a low
statistical value. It is important to note that the same ranking methodology applies to all statistics, implying
that a ranking of 1 will always mean highest value across all statistics.

For example, consider a risk/return assessment using standard deviation as a measure of risk. A percentile
ranking equal to 1 for return denotes highest return, whereas a percentile ranking of 1 for standard deviation
denotes highest risk among peers.

denotes highest risk among peers.

In addition, values may be used to demonstrate quartile rankings.  For example, the third quartile is also
known as the 75th percentile, and the median is the 50th percentile.

Alternatives

Graystone Consulting is a business of Morgan Stanley Smith Barney LLC. (“Morgan Stanley”) This
material is not to be reproduced or distributed to any other persons (other than professional advisors of the
investors) and is intended solely for the use of the persons to whom it has been delivered. This material is
not for distribution to the general public.

The sole purpose of this material is to inform, and it in no way is intended to be an offer or solicitation to
purchase or sell any security, other investment or service, or to attract any funds or deposits. Investments
mentioned may not be suitable for all clients. Any product discussed herein may be purchased only after a
client has carefully reviewed the offering memorandum and executed the subscription documents. Morgan
Stanley has not considered the actual or desired investment objectives, goals, strategies, guidelines, or
factual circumstances of any investor in any fund(s). Before making any investment, each investor should
carefully consider the risks associated with the investment, as discussed in the applicable offering
memorandum, and make a determination based upon their own particular circumstances, that the investment
is consistent with their investment objectives and risk tolerance.

This information is being provided as a service of your Graystone Institutional Consultant and does not
supersede or replace your Morgan Stanley customer statement. The information is as of the date(s) noted
and subject to daily market fluctuation. Your interests in Alternative Investments, which may have been
purchased through us, are generally not held here, and are generally not covered by SIPC. The information
provided to you: 1) is included  as a service to you, valuations for certain products may not be available; 2)
is derived from you or another external source for which we are not responsible, and may have been
modified to take into consideration capital calls or distributions to the extent applicable; 3) may not reflect
actual shares, share prices or values; 4) may include invested or distributed amounts in addition to a fair
value estimate; and 5) should not be relied upon for tax reporting purposes. Notwithstanding the foregoing,
1) to the extent this report displays Alternative Investment positions within a Morgan Stanley Individual
Retirement Account (“IRA”), such positions are held by Morgan Stanley Smith Barney LLC as the
custodian of your Morgan Stanley IRA; and 2) if your Alternative Investment positon(s) is held by us and is
registered pursuant to the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, your Alternative Investment position(s) is
covered by SIPC.

Alternatives may be either traditional alternative investment vehicles or non-traditional alternative strategy
vehicles.  Traditional alternative investment vehicles may include, but are not limited to, Hedge Funds,
Fund of Funds (both registered and unregistered), Exchange Funds, Private Equity Funds, Private Credit
Funds, Real Estate Funds, and Managed Futures Funds.  Non-traditional alternative strategy vehicles may
include, but are not limited to, Open or Closed End Mutual Funds, Exchange-Traded and Closed-End
Funds, Unit Investment Trusts, exchange listed Real Estate Investment Trusts (REITs), and Master Limited
Partnerships (MLPs).  These non-traditional alternative strategy vehicles also seek alternative-like exposure
but have significant differences from traditional alternative investment vehicles.  Non-traditional alternative
strategy vehicles may behave like, have characteristics of, or employ various investment strategies and
techniques for both hedging and more speculative purposes such as short-selling, leverage, derivatives, and
options, which can increase volatility and the risk of investment loss.  Characteristics such as correlation to
traditional markets, investment strategy, and market sector exposure can play a role in the classification of a
traditional security being classified as alternative.

Traditional alternative investment vehicles are illiquid and usually are not valued daily. The estimated
valuation provided will be as of the most recent date available and will be included in summaries of your
assets. Such valuation may not be the most recent provided by the fund in which you are invested. No
representation is made that the valuation is a market value or that the interest could be liquidated at this
value. We are not required to take any action with respect to your investment unless valid instructions are
received from you in a timely manner. Some positions reflected herein may not represent interests in the
fund, but rather redemption proceeds withheld by the issuer pending final valuations which are not subject



fund, but rather redemption proceeds withheld by the issuer pending final valuations which are not subject
to the investment performance of the fund and may or may not accrue interest for the length of the
withholding. Morgan Stanley does not engage in an independent valuation of your alternative investment
assets.  Morgan Stanley provides periodic information to you including the market value of an alternative
investment vehicle based on information received from the management entity of the alternative investment
vehicle or another service provider.

Traditional alternative investment vehicles often are speculative and include a high degree of risk. .
Investors should carefully review and consider potential risks before investing. Certain of these risks may
include but are not limited to:• Loss of all or a substantial portion of the investment due to leveraging, short-
selling, or other speculative practices;• Lack of liquidity in that there may be no secondary market for a
fund;• Volatility of returns;• Restrictions on transferring interests in a fund;• Potential lack of diversification
and resulting higher risk due to concentration of trading authority when a single advisor is utilized;•
Absence of information regarding valuations and pricing;• Complex tax structures and delays in tax
reporting;• Less regulation and higher fees than mutual funds; and• Risks associated with the operations,
personnel, and processes of the manager. As a diversified global financial services firm, Morgan Stanley
Wealth Management engages in a broad spectrum of activities including financial advisory services,
investment management activities, sponsoring and managing private investment funds, engaging in broker-
dealer transactions and principal securities, commodities and foreign exchange transactions, research
publication, and other activities. In the ordinary course of its business, Morgan Stanley Wealth Management
therefore engages in activities where Morgan Stanley Wealth Management’s interests may conflict with the
interests of its clients, including the private investment funds it manages. Morgan Stanley Wealth
Management can give no assurance that conflicts of interest will be resolved in favor of its clients or any
such fund.

Indices are unmanaged and investors cannot directly invest in them. Composite index results are shown for
illustrative purposes and do not represent the performance of a specific investment. Past performance is no
guarantee of future results. Actual results may vary. Diversification does not assure a profit or protect
against loss in a declining market. Any performance or related information presented has not been adjusted
to reflect the impact of the additional fees paid to a placement agent by an investor (for Morgan Stanley
placement clients, a one-time upfront Placement Fee of up to 3%, and for Morgan Stanley investment
advisory clients, an annual advisory fee of up to 2.5%), which would result in a substantial reduction in the
returns if such fees were incorporated.

For most investment advisory clients, the program account will be charged an asset-based wrap fee every
quarter (“the Fee”). In general, the Fee covers investment advisory services and reporting. In addition to the
Fee, clients will pay the fees and expenses of any funds in which their account is invested. Fund fees and
expenses are charged directly to the pool of assets the fund invests in and impact the valuations. Clients
must understand that these fees and expenses are an additional cost and will not be included in the Fee
amount in the account statements.

As fees are deducted quarterly, the compounding effect will be to increase the impact of the fees by an
amount directly related to the gross account performance. For example, for an account with an initial value
of $100,000 and a 2.5% annual fee, if the gross performance is 5% per year over a three year period, the
compounding effect of the fees will result in a net annual compound rate of return of approximately 2.40%
per year over a three year period, and the total value of the client’s portfolio at the end of the three year
period would be approximately $115,762.50 without the fees and $107,372.63 with the fees. Please see the
applicable Morgan Stanley Smith Barney LLC Form ADV Part 2A for more information including a
description of the fee schedule. It is available at www.morganstanley.com/ADV
<http://www.morganstanley.com/ADV> <http://www.morganstanley.com/ADV> or from your Financial
Advisor/Private Wealth Advisor.

Alternative investments involve complex tax structures, tax inefficient investing, and delays in distributing
important tax information. Individual funds have specific risks related to their investment programs that will
vary from fund to fund. Clients should consult their own tax and legal advisors as Morgan Stanley does not
provide tax or legal advice. Interests in alternative investment products are offered pursuant to the terms of
the applicable offering memorandum, are distributed by Morgan Stanley Smith Barney LLC and certain of
its affiliates, and (1) are not FDIC-insured, (2) are not deposits or other obligations of Morgan Stanley or
any of its affiliates, (3) are not guaranteed by Morgan Stanley and its affiliates, and (4) involve investment

any of its affiliates, (3) are not guaranteed by Morgan Stanley and its affiliates, and (4) involve investment
risks, including possible loss of principal. Morgan Stanley Smith Barney LLC is a registered broker-dealer,
not a bank.

SIPC insurance does not apply to precious metals, other commodities, or traditional alternative investments.

© 2018 Morgan Stanley Smith Barney LLC. Member SIPC.

Money Market Funds

You could lose money in Money Market Funds. Although MMFs classified as government funds (i.e.,
MMFs that invest 99.5% of total assets in cash and/or securities backed by the U.S government) and retail
funds (i.e., MMFs open to natural person investors only) seek to preserve value at $1.00 per share, they
cannot guarantee they will do so. The price of other MMFs will fluctuate and when you sell shares they may
be worth more or less than originally paid. MMFs may impose a fee upon sale or temporarily suspend sales
if liquidity falls below required minimums. During suspensions, shares would not be available for
purchases, withdrawals, check writing or ATM debits. A MMF investment is not insured or guaranteed by
the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation or other government agency.














































































































































	Agenda & Notice Pension- 1-23-20
	Minutes Oct 2019 Fire Pension Fund - Draft
	Minutes Oct 2019 Police Pension Fund - Draft
	2020 joint meeting schedule
	2020

	Fire Pensioner Census-Increases-4th 2019
	4th Qtr 2019
	John Ramaker

	Police Pensioner Census-Increase-4th Q2019
	Qtr 4-2019

	Pension Fund Expenditures for Boards Approval - 4Q 2019
	Fire 4th qtr.
	Police 4th qtr.

	Bank Acct - 2019
	Pension Report

	Cash Flows - Jan 2020
	Pension Cash Flow 4th Q (3)

	Section 1- Capital Markets (4Q 2019)
	Section 2 - Investment Perspectives - January 15 2020
	Wilmette Fire Dec 2019
	Wilmette Police Dec 2019
	INDEX ANALYSIS
	20-01 Police Officer Pension Reform
	pension_pointers_fall_19
	January Newsletter
	Pension Insights (First Qrtr 2020)
	Overview of Pension Investment Consolidation Bill January 2020
	Reimer & Dobrovolny PC - Summary of Public Act 101-0610
	Ottsen Engagement Letter

